
Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

September 28, 2023  

City Council 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2023, at 5:30 PM 

Legion Hall – Below City Hall 

216 East Park Street 

McCall, ID 

AND MS TEAMS Virtual 

ANNOUNCEMENT: 
American with Disabilities Act Notice: The City Council Meeting room is accessible to persons 

with disabilities. If you need assistance, please contact City Hall at 634-7142 at least 48 hours 

prior to the meeting. Council Meetings are available for in person and virtual attendance. Any 

member of the public can join and listen only to the meeting at 5:30 pm by calling in as follows:  

Dial 208-634-8900 when asked for the Conference ID enter: 715 259 673# 

Or you may watch live by clicking this link: 

https://youtube.com/live/iR01HYhDMV4?feature=share 

OPEN SESSION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE THE AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 

member of the McCall City Council for reading and study. Items listed are considered routine by 

the Council and will be enacted with one motion unless a Council Member specifically requests it 

to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff recommends approval 

of the following ACTION ITEMS: 

1. Payroll Report for the period ending September 15, 2023 (ACTION ITEM)

2. Warrant Register – GL (ACTION ITEM)

3. Warrant Register – Vendor (ACTION ITEM)

4. AB 23-196 City Licenses Report to Council Per McCall City Code (ACTION ITEM)

5. AB 23-192 Treasurer’s Report as Required by IC 50-208 (ACTION ITEM)

6. AB 23-194 Request to Proclaim October 2023 as Arts and Humanities Month (ACTION

ITEM)

7. AB 23-195 Request to Proclaim October 8-14, 2023 as Fire Prevention Week – “Cooking

safety starts with YOU.” (ACTION ITEM)

 GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – HOW TO SUBMIT COMMENTS 

On the City’s website at https://www.mccall.id.us/packets you may leave a public comment or 

signup to make a comment live online or to call-in prior to 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Once 

we receive your request to make public comment online, a link will be sent to you with instructions. 

The public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. All comments are limited to 3 minutes. 

https://youtube.com/live/iR01HYhDMV4?feature=share
https://www.mccall.id.us/packets


Page 2 of 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

September 28, 2023  

PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT – HOW TO SUBMIT COMMENTS 

On the City’s website at https://www.mccall.id.us/packets you may leave a public comment or signup to 

make a comment live online or to call-in prior to 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Be sure to leave your 

comment under the relevant Public Hearing topic. Once your request is received to make public comment 

online, a link will be sent to you with instructions. The public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 

All comments are limited to 3 minutes. 

 AB 23-193 Wildlife Feeding Project – Recap and Request to Adopt an Ordinance 

Amending McCall City Code 5.7.010 and Enacting McCall City Code 5.7.400 – 

Prohibiting the Feeding or Attracting of Wildlife (ACTION ITEM) 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

 Upcoming Meeting Schedule Discussion and Direction (ACTION ITEM) 

ADJOURN 

https://www.mccall.id.us/packets


Page: 1Leave Report - Council Requested Comp TimeCity of McCall

Report Dates: 09/02/2023 - 09/15/2023 Sep 20, 2023 2:43PM

Report Criteria:

Selected pay codes: 9-02 (Comp Time Available)

Title Hours
Beg Bal

Hours
Accrued

Hours
Used

Hours
Remain

9-02

11.86.00.0011.86Total Airport:

3.26.003.00.26Total City Clerk:

18.46.00.0018.46Total City Manager:

61.03.004.5056.53Total Community Development:

49.29.003.0046.29Total Finance:

110.618.7512.00107.36Total Golf Course Maint:

13.63.001.5012.13Total Info systems:

.00.00.00.00Total Library:

.00.00.00.00Total Local Option Tax:

148.172.2522.50127.92Total Parks:

164.32.004.88159.44Total Police:

208.3115.0024.00199.31Total PW/Streets:

62.39.0013.5048.89Total Recreation Programs:

122.348.009.00121.34Total Water Distribution:



City of McCall Pay Code Transaction Report - Council Department Report Page:     1
Pay period: 9/2/2023 - 9/15/2023 Sep 20, 2023  02:45PM

Total 2-00 10-00
Gross Overtime Overtime-G

Emp No Name Amount Emp Amt Emp Amt

          Total Airport:
2 4,925.20 .00 .00

          Total City Clerk:
3 7,036.93 .00 .00

          Total City Manager:
5 15,964.50 .00 .00

          Total Community Development:
6 16,217.99 .00 .00

          Total Finance:
3 8,420.81 .00 .00

          Total Golf Course Maint:
20 21,208.40 91.10 .00

          Total Golf Professional:
29 18,420.89 .00 .00

          Total Info systems:
2 6,194.81 .00 .00

          Total Library:
7 8,561.64 .00 .00

          Total Local Option Tax:
1 1,563.84 .00 .00

          Total Parks:
9 14,658.08 84.00 .00

          Total Police:
12 36,994.95 864.91 .00

          Total PW/Streets:
14 35,489.14 .00 .00

          Total Recreation Programs:
3 8,346.05 .00 .00

          Total Water Distribution:
4 9,332.85 644.04 .00

          Total Water Treatment:
1 3,078.30 .00 .00

          Grand Totals:  
121 216,414.38 1,684.05 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     1
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

01-11950  LOT CASH CLEARING
MORROW EQUIPMENT COMPANY LL 20230829 sale tax credit 08/29/23 .42- .42- 09/14/2023

Total 01-11950  LOT CASH CLEARING: .42- .42-

Total : .42- .42-

Total : .42- .42-

PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING

03-22375  CHILD SUPPORT
WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGI 20230922 - 1 CASE - 2281417 09/22/23 187.38 187.38 09/21/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20230922 - 10 CASE# - 452852 09/22/23 162.18 162.18 09/21/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20230922 - 6 CASE# - 395109 09/22/23 106.62 106.62 09/21/2023

Total 03-22375  CHILD SUPPORT: 456.18 456.18

Total : 456.18 456.18

Total PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING: 456.18 456.18

GENERAL FUND

10-21001  LOT-STREETS SALES TAX PAYABLE
MCCALL, CITY OF 202308-TAX JUNE OVER PAYMENT 08/31/23 29.95- .00

Total 10-21001  LOT-STREETS SALES TAX PAYABLE: 29.95- .00

Total : 29.95- .00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS
10-42-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
CDW GOVERNMENT INC. MB27085 USB 2.0, BACKPACK 09/19/23 40.67 .00

Total 10-42-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 40.67 .00

10-42-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS LLC 425 Emergency repairs to fiber\ducting caused  08/28/23 8,452.92 .00
DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL FIBER ADDITIONAL C 08/31/23 43.01 .00

Total 10-42-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 8,495.93 .00

10-42-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 268.80 .00

Total 10-42-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 268.80 .00

Total INFORMATION SYSTEMS: 8,805.40 .00

CITY MANAGER
10-43-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 121.63 .00

Total 10-43-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 121.63 .00

aspickard
Stamp



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     2
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total CITY MANAGER: 121.63 .00

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS 48919 INTERPRETATION 09/08/23 99.96 .00

Total 10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 99.96 .00

10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-182601 WATER 09/12/23 211.01 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 428.82 .00

Total 10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 639.83 .00

10-44-150-490.1  CARES ACT BROADBAND GRANT
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 62.21 .00

Total 10-44-150-490.1  CARES ACT BROADBAND GRANT: 62.21 .00

10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-166031 WATER 09/12/23 53.14 .00

Total 10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE: 53.14 .00

10-44-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8070H2 OVERAGE CHAR 09/11/23 150.53 .00

Total 10-44-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 150.53 .00

Total ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS: 1,005.67 .00

FINANCE
10-45-150-302.0  AUDITOR FEES OTHER THAN AUDIT
HARRIS CPAs 90048650 LEASE CRUNCH SERVICE 04/26/23 125.00 .00

Total 10-45-150-302.0  AUDITOR FEES OTHER THAN AUDIT: 125.00 .00

Total FINANCE: 125.00 .00

CITY CLERK
10-46-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0003 PUBLIC HEARINGS FD IMPACT FEES O 08/04/23 110.55 .00
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0020 Ordinance 1019 1444930 09/08/23 64.37 .00
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0021 Ordinance 1020 1444960 09/08/23 102.83 .00

Total 10-46-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 277.75 .00

10-46-150-598.0  RECORDS DESTRUCTION
SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004649105 SHREDDING 09/03/23 164.27 .00

Total 10-46-150-598.0  RECORDS DESTRUCTION: 164.27 .00

Total CITY CLERK: 442.02 .00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
10-48-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 168.24 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     3
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 10-48-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 168.24 .00

Total COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 168.24 .00

POLICE DEPARTMENT
10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS
GALLS 025636392 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 09/12/23 657.80 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0230 3 season coats for 8 patrol staff and 1 cod 09/11/23 820.17 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0262 New hire uniforms 09/11/23 408.14 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0263 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 09/11/23 481.12 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0264 Uniforms for new hire 09/11/23 150.00 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0423 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 09/18/23 427.36 .00

Total 10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS: 2,944.59 .00

10-50-100-160.0  EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
ALBERTSONS LLC 00724440-090723-3 AWARDS 09/07/23 18.96 .00
RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 00509670719-463 AWARDS 09/07/23 46.80 .00

Total 10-50-100-160.0  EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION: 65.76 .00

10-50-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC 7167 BLACK & WHITE IMPRESSION 09/13/23 161.31 .00

Total 10-50-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 161.31 .00

10-50-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT
HUXWRX SAFETY CO 33583 14 SUPPRESSORS FOR PATROL/DESIG 09/08/23 13,930.00 .00
HUXWRX SAFETY CO 33583 2 SUPPRESSORS FOR DESIGNATED M 09/08/23 2,456.00 .00
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 1187107070 v300 Body Worn Camera, chest mount pla 09/14/23 390.00 .00
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 1411030043 v300 Body Worn Camera, chest mount pla 09/18/23 195.00 .00
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87896798 HARD DRIVE USB 5TB 08/31/23 153.99 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82221 STAPLES,  STAPLE GUN 09/07/23 62.57 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82244 STAPLE GUN CREDIT 09/07/23 10.30- .00

Total 10-50-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT: 17,177.26 .00

10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 82304245445 7 Warranties for in car video systems. 09/13/23 1,400.00 .00
CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29340C15123 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EXAM - RONAY 08/23/23 150.00 .00
CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29431C15123 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EXAM - LUEDDEKE 08/30/23 150.00 .00
SHADOW TRACKERS RDK221661 BACKGROUND CHECKS 08/31/23 20.00 .00
SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004649105 SHREDDING 09/03/23 91.18 .00

Total 10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 1,811.18 .00

10-50-150-405.0  DRUG CASE EXPENDITURES
VERIZON WIRELESS 9942970325 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 08/26/23 40.01 .00

Total 10-50-150-405.0  DRUG CASE EXPENDITURES: 40.01 .00

10-50-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
FBI COMMAND COLLEGE 2022-FBI:CC FY 24   LT Arrasmith to attend FBI Comma 10/01/23 1,700.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 1,700.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     4
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

10-50-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC. 0491360 MATS 09/15/23 25.00 .00
GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3079496 STRIDE CITRUS NEUTRAL CLEANER,  09/14/23 63.63 .00

Total 10-50-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 88.63 .00

10-50-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9942970325 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 08/26/23 1,100.03 .00

Total 10-50-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 1,100.03 .00

10-50-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PD C405 09/10/23 65.13 .00
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PD C8145 09/10/23 336.08 .00

Total 10-50-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 401.21 .00

10-50-150-520.0  RENTAL - PROPERTY
STOR-IT SELF STORAGE - McCALL 43298 Annual rental of two storage units to secur 10/01/23 5,604.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-520.0  RENTAL - PROPERTY: 5,604.00 .00

10-50-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82686 MISC FASTENERS, HANDY HOOK DRIL 09/13/23 82.47 .00
ROGERS ELECTRIC INC 5105 LTALM RECEPT, NYL 1 - DPLX OUTLET  09/15/23 167.75 .00

Total 10-50-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 250.22 .00

10-50-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500410065 Tires are down to wear bars on MPD 212. 09/09/23 1,073.83 .00
PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14276 MPD 202 INTERIOR DETAIL 09/07/23 250.00 .00
PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14285 MPD 206 - INTERIOR DETAIL 09/08/23 250.00 .00
ERS EMERGENCY RESPONDER SER 23-228 ID TEARDOWN OF TOTALED PATROL VEH 08/23/23 2,750.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 4,323.83 .00

Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 35,668.03 .00

Total GENERAL FUND: 46,306.04 .00

PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND
PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS
24-55-100-153.0  PHYSICAL EXAMS
WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING 115673 RANDOM TESTING 09/01/23 110.00 .00

Total 24-55-100-153.0  PHYSICAL EXAMS: 110.00 .00

24-55-150-211.0  MECHANIC SHOP SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2113189 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 09/12/23 66.69 .00

Total 24-55-150-211.0  MECHANIC SHOP SUPPLIES: 66.69 .00

24-55-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356394 5 GAL SOLVENT 09/06/23 36.48 .00

Total 24-55-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS: 36.48 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     5
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

24-55-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL STREETS ADDITIONA 08/31/23 121.92 .00

Total 24-55-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 121.92 .00

24-55-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
ALSCO LBOI2113189 4 MATS 09/12/23 26.40 .00
HEARTLAND WINDOW & 3517 CARPET CLEANING - PUBLIC WORKS 08/30/23 275.00 .00

Total 24-55-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 301.40 .00

24-55-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 531.96- .00
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 54.63- .00

Total 24-55-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 586.59- .00

24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-183351 WATER 09/12/23 56.24 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 298.20 .00

Total 24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 354.44 .00

24-55-150-491.0  STREET LIGHTS - POWER
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 1,719.96 .00

Total 24-55-150-491.0  STREET LIGHTS - POWER: 1,719.96 .00

24-55-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE CHARG 09/11/23 53.49 .00

Total 24-55-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 53.49 .00

24-55-150-540.0  STREET REPAIR - PATCHING
SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 0234739-IN TACK OIL IN 5 GAL BUCKET 09/08/23 996.93 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12020 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,399.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12021 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,106.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12022 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 927.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12023 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,160.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12024 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 618.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12025 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 283.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12026 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 358.08 .00

Total 24-55-150-540.0  STREET REPAIR - PATCHING: 6,848.01 .00

24-55-150-546.0  STREET REPAIR - STORM DRAIN
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87856969 80 LB CONCRETE MIX 08/24/23 7.89 .00
SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 0234740-IN GREEN MARKING PAINT 09/08/23 131.04 .00

Total 24-55-150-546.0  STREET REPAIR - STORM DRAIN: 138.93 .00

24-55-150-548.0  STREET REPAIR - SAND & GRAVEL
TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC. 2023-3713 Anti-Skid 08/31/23 4,800.00 .00
TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC. 2023-3737 Anti-Skid 09/15/23 2,400.00 .00

Total 24-55-150-548.0  STREET REPAIR - SAND & GRAVEL: 7,200.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     6
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

24-55-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356251 V-BELT 09/05/23 16.01 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356830 SPARK PLUG, WIRE KIT, FUEL INJECTO 09/08/23 420.05 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357241 INJECTOR ADAPTORS 09/11/23 28.52 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357443 MANIFOLD GASKET SET 09/12/23 20.32 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358017 NEUTRAL SAFETY SWITCH 09/14/23 56.15 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358018 NEUTRAL SAFETY SWITCH BACKUP 09/14/23 56.15 .00
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500405093 BOOM TRUCK SWAP OUT 08/01/23 692.16 .00
WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO. IN002522402 RETAINER AS PIN GET 09/08/23 202.85 .00

Total 24-55-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 1,492.21 .00

24-55-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87969813 IMPACT TOR, DECKFAST FLAT TAN 09/14/23 72.13 .00
METROQUIP INC. P23212 COUPLINGS, SPIDER 09/08/23 847.13 .00

Total 24-55-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 919.26 .00

Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS: 18,776.20 .00

Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND: 18,776.20 .00

LIBRARY FUND
LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
25-57-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1DQ9-JHRL-XN4Y OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/05/23 129.93 .00
DEMCO INC. 7357893 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/31/23 251.83 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82336 BATTERY 09/08/23 16.99 .00
BURTON, LOYD 944469 LARGE & SMALL BAGS 09/15/23 480.00 .00

Total 25-57-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 878.75 .00

25-57-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETTIS, LAURA MACGREGOR 2023_3 ENGLISH  CLASSES 8/2 TO 9/13 08/31/23 276.87 .00

Total 25-57-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 276.87 .00

25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 131T-PVNH-XGY3 BOOKS 09/05/23 232.71 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1CTH-TQWK-6LGL BOOKS 09/19/23 63.55 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1R63-DN9J-6QYY BOOKS 09/19/23 56.45 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1TPN-LLLN-7944 BOOKS 09/19/23 17.76 .00
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS NS23090046 BOOKS 09/12/23 434.50 .00
GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC 81678891 BOOKS 08/09/23 95.97 .00
GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC 81679042 BOOKS 08/09/23 83.97 .00

Total 25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS: 984.91 .00

25-57-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82564 DISH SOAP, SWIFFER REFILL 09/12/23 35.46 .00

Total 25-57-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 35.46 .00

25-57-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 41.61 .00

Total 25-57-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 41.61 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     7
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

25-57-150-461.0  INTERNET SERVICES
SPARKLIGHT 20230908 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 SEPTE 09/08/23 120.71 .00

Total 25-57-150-461.0  INTERNET SERVICES: 120.71 .00

25-57-150-462.0  AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1J1T-TLXN-6TPP AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 09/19/23 77.75 .00

Total 25-57-150-462.0  AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS: 77.75 .00

25-57-150-462.1  VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1DDF-4YJ7-6MT6 VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY 09/19/23 235.82 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1J1T-TLXN-6TPP VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY 09/19/23 106.68 .00

Total 25-57-150-462.1  VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY: 342.50 .00

25-57-150-464.0  PERIODICALS
RIVISTAS SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 17211 ANNUAL MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS 08/24/23 1,237.27 .00

Total 25-57-150-464.0  PERIODICALS: 1,237.27 .00

25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-182652 WATER 09/12/23 104.62 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 263.59 .00

Total 25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 368.21 .00

25-57-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE CHARG 09/11/23 42.66 .00

Total 25-57-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 42.66 .00

25-57-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1R63-DN9J-6QYY MOTION SENSOR LIGHT, FLOOR LIGHT 09/19/23 66.97 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82251 LED BULB 09/07/23 6.29 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82336 LED ACE 09/08/23 9.99 .00

Total 25-57-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 83.25 .00

Total LIBRARY DEPARTMENT: 4,489.95 .00

Total LIBRARY FUND: 4,489.95 .00

RECREATION FUND
RECREATION - PROGRAMS
28-58-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 20230913 WOODBAT TOURNAMENT 09/13/23 144.16 .00

Total 28-58-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 144.16 .00

28-58-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
NEEDLES, STEVE 20230910 TOURNAMENT UMPIRE - 10 AT $40 EAC 09/10/23 400.00 .00
SMITH, KENNETH P. 20230910 TOURNAMENT UMPIRE - ASA CERTIFIE 09/10/23 400.00 .00

Total 28-58-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 800.00 .00

28-58-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 430.28 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     8
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 28-58-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 430.28 .00

28-58-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC. 496 50% AUGUST 2023 UTILITIES IN MCCAL 08/31/23 310.47 .00

Total 28-58-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 310.47 .00

28-58-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PARKS C405 09/10/23 107.10 .00

Total 28-58-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 107.10 .00

Total RECREATION - PROGRAMS: 1,792.01 .00

RECREATION - PARKS
28-59-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82032 MISC FASTENERS 09/06/23 12.53 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82234 RECIP BLD 09/07/23 23.39 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82585 MISC FASTENERS 09/12/23 17.93 .00
NORCO INC. 38581421 CARBON DIOXIDE/ARGON/ACETYLENE 08/31/23 92.74 .00

Total 28-59-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 146.59 .00

28-59-150-211.0  BATHROOM SUPPLIES
GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3079408 PAPER VACUUM BAG 09/14/23 39.52 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82089 MOP REFILL, MOP 09/06/23 77.95 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82091 VAC BAG 09/06/23 39.99 .00

Total 28-59-150-211.0  BATHROOM SUPPLIES: 157.46 .00

28-59-150-222.1  NOXIOUS WEED PROGRAM
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82646 FOLDING TABLE 09/13/23 59.99 .00

Total 28-59-150-222.1  NOXIOUS WEED PROGRAM: 59.99 .00

28-59-150-223.0  FLOWERS
FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000044433 BARK 09/07/23 107.20 .00

Total 28-59-150-223.0  FLOWERS: 107.20 .00

28-59-150-226.0  IRRIGATION-CTRL ID HIST MUSEUM
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-152751 WATER 09/12/23 32.00 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-152931 WATER 09/12/23 388.96 .00

Total 28-59-150-226.0  IRRIGATION-CTRL ID HIST MUSEUM: 420.96 .00

28-59-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL PARKS ADDITIONAL  08/31/23 18.70 .00
VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION 81323 3 ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS 09/04/23 274.00 .00

Total 28-59-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 292.70 .00

28-59-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 164.84 .00

Total 28-59-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 164.84 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     9
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-100461 WATER 09/12/23 103.18 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-156201 WATER 09/12/23 892.98 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-218691 WATER 09/12/23 4,651.78 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 351.87 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 270.02 .00

Total 28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 6,269.83 .00

28-59-150-491.0  TRASH, PORTA POTTIE RENTAL
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2906 DAVIS BEACH 08/31/23 175.00 .00
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2938 RIVER FRONT PARK 08/31/23 175.00 .00
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2945 TENNIS COURTS 08/31/23 195.00 .00

Total 28-59-150-491.0  TRASH, PORTA POTTIE RENTAL: 545.00 .00

28-59-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87957977 80 LB CONCRETE MIX, SONO TUBES 09/13/23 174.07 .00
INLAND MARINE LLC 4356 Spring-Summer dock repair service and m 09/19/23 1,120.00 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82597 GROMMET, GASKET, SEAL 09/12/23 64.96 .00

Total 28-59-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 1,359.03 .00

28-59-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CIHM
SILVER CREEK IRRIGATION 0012594974-001 Irrigation -  New landscaping around Parks  09/12/23 1,400.04 .00

Total 28-59-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CIHM: 1,400.04 .00

28-59-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
WILLIAMSON, SCOTT 20230808 4 POLARIS RANGER 12" RIMS 4 BOLT H 08/08/23 200.00 .00
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500408060 ATV TUBE 08/23/23 140.88 .00

Total 28-59-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 340.88 .00

Total RECREATION - PARKS: 11,264.52 .00

Total RECREATION FUND: 13,056.53 .00

AIRPORT FUND
AIRPORT DEPARTMENT
29-56-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 355846 RUST FIX, GREASE, DISPOSABLE GLO 09/01/23 197.14 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357559 3/4 D 12P SKT-1-7/8 () 09/12/23 32.48 .00

Total 29-56-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 229.62 .00

29-56-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS
WEX BANK 91621633-A FUEL 08/31/23 223.80 .00

Total 29-56-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS: 223.80 .00

29-56-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES
ARDURRA GROUP INC 05113 - 14146 CONTINUING SERVICE AGREEMENT 09/08/23 1,200.00 .00
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 31779 INFIELD WATER ENGINEERING 06/19/23 2,816.00 2,816.00 09/14/2023

Total 29-56-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES: 4,016.00 2,816.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     10
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

29-56-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 31779 INFIELD WATER ENGINEERING 06/19/23 2,816.00- 2,816.00- 09/14/2023

Total 29-56-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 2,816.00- 2,816.00-

29-56-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 123.23 .00

Total 29-56-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 123.23 .00

29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-125601 WATER 09/12/23 54.69 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-125631 WATER 09/12/23 107.83 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-131601 WATER 09/12/23 248.12 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 368.52 .00

Total 29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 779.16 .00

29-56-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 AIRPORT C405 09/10/23 75.45 .00

Total 29-56-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 75.45 .00

29-56-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
ROTO-ROOTER 76921 SHOP DRAIN 08/31/23 790.00 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82498 ACE RUSTSTOP 09/11/23 12.00 .00
VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION 81323 2 AIRPORT ANNUAL INSPECTION 08/25/23 162.00 .00

Total 29-56-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 964.00 .00

29-56-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
D & B SUPPLY CO. 42894 NEW OPS PICKUP BEDLINER 09/14/23 149.94 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356403 PREM UNDERCOAT 09/06/23 36.38 .00

Total 29-56-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 186.32 .00

29-56-150-590.0  REPAIRS - AIRPORT EQUIPMENT
M-B COMPANIES INC. 275961 BUSHINGS FOR PLOW BLADE 09/05/23 138.45 .00

Total 29-56-150-590.0  REPAIRS - AIRPORT EQUIPMENT: 138.45 .00

Total AIRPORT DEPARTMENT: 3,920.03 .00

Total AIRPORT FUND: 3,920.03 .00

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT
31-49-200-704.0  DOWNTOWN CORE REDEVELOPMENT
KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - MOUN 21052 - 3 Streets LOT proportionate costs for the pr 08/31/23 29,794.45 .00

Total 31-49-200-704.0  DOWNTOWN CORE REDEVELOPMENT: 29,794.45 .00

Total LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT: 29,794.45 .00

Total LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND: 29,794.45 .00

GOLF FUND



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     11
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT
54-84-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
SHAMROCK  FOODS COMPANY 28536105 CAN LINERS, PAPER ROLL 07/24/23 351.48 .00

Total 54-84-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 351.48 .00

54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE
AHEAD LLC INV0574872 DURAGLAZE, COIN, HAT CLIP, HAT CLI 09/05/23 444.79 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916472082 VOKEY SM9 TC & JB CUSTOM WEDGE 09/05/23 276.16 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916480340 FJ FEIL SPORT WMN LESS 2% BY 10.6. 09/06/23 92.07 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916484662 COLE CHRISMAN ORDER LESS 2% BY  09/06/23 248.97 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916491436 TSR3 CUSTOM DRIVER 09/07/23 715.40 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501538 GOLF BALLS LESS 2% BY 10/08/23 09/08/23 554.49 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501977 BRYCE STEPHENSON ORDER 09/08/23 314.01 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501978 GOLF BALLS LESS 2% BY 10/08/23 09/08/23 924.15 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916502261 JAMES CHRISMAN ORDER 09/08/23 373.14 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916504297 SM9 TC RH DYG S2 58.12 D 09/08/23 139.62 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916508781 VOKEY SM9 TC CUSTOM WEDGE 09/09/23 265.36 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916511702 T150 3G CUSTOM IRONS 09/11/23 583.74 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916521401 TSR2 CUSTOM HYBRID 09/12/23 224.86 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916535666 TSR3 CUSTOM DRIVER 09/14/23 438.42 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916538362 2022 PHANTOM X 9.5 RH 35 09/14/23 313.88 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937011784 WD RH PRDYM X DR 10.5 ASCNT 40 GR 09/01/23 444.00 .00
PING INC 17147453 GOLF BAG HOOFER 09/08/23 179.70 .00
PING INC 17155645 HYBRIDS G430 HYBD 26 STD ALTA CB 7 09/13/23 205.59 .00
PING INC 17155647 HYBRIDS G430 HYBD 19 STD ALTA CB 7 09/13/23 205.59 .00
PING INC 17155652 METAL WOODS 09/13/23 396.69 .00
VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV642952 WINGMAN VIEW BLACK/ORANGE GOL 09/08/23 142.83 .00

Total 54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE: 7,483.46 .00

54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SHADOW TRACKERS RDK221661 BACKGROUND CHECKS 08/31/23 74.50 .00

Total 54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 74.50 .00

54-84-150-320.1  TOURNAMENT SPONSOR - SWAG
PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC 7166 POSTER PRINTS, DESIGN 09/08/23 754.00 .00

Total 54-84-150-320.1  TOURNAMENT SPONSOR - SWAG: 754.00 .00

54-84-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 161.64 .00

Total 54-84-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 161.64 .00

54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-176501 WATER 09/12/23 435.46 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 2,759.47 .00

Total 54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 3,194.93 .00

54-84-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761462 C605 LEASE PAYMENT 09/10/23 85.51 .00

Total 54-84-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 85.51 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     12
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT: 12,105.52 .00

GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
54-85-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2114997 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 09/19/23 54.19 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358864 BRAKE PARTS CLEANER 09/19/23 13.17 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 83309 EXCHANGE DEFECTIVE SOCKETS 09/20/23 .00 .00
NORCO INC. 38587326 CYLINDER RENTAL 08/31/23 26.35 .00

Total 54-85-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 93.71 .00

54-85-150-216.0  SUPPLIES - SEED, SOD
SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068229 pounds T1 Bentgrass seed 09/07/23 625.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-216.0  SUPPLIES - SEED, SOD: 625.00 .00

54-85-150-218.0  SUPPLIES - FERTILIZER
WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 16015022 DG Pro 18-3-18 greens fertilizer 08/17/23 1,920.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-218.0  SUPPLIES - FERTILIZER: 1,920.00 .00

54-85-150-220.0  TOP DRESSING SAND
SUNROC CORPORATION 41265043 Aerification sand 08/18/23 1,634.80 .00

Total 54-85-150-220.0  TOP DRESSING SAND: 1,634.80 .00

54-85-150-222.0  CHEMICALS
SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068229 2.5 gallon Diquat 09/07/23 390.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-222.0  CHEMICALS: 390.00 .00

54-85-150-223.0  BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS
WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 16015022 Earthworks 3-3-3 Aerification Fertilizer 08/17/23 1,600.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-223.0  BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS: 1,600.00 .00

54-85-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0006 McCall IT B - Aspen Course Tee Renov 13 08/04/23 110.55 .00

Total 54-85-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 110.55 .00

54-85-150-405.0  MARKETING
SOUTHWEST IDAHO TRAVEL ASSOC. 755 23/24 ANNUAL DUES 09/13/23 100.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-405.0  MARKETING: 100.00 .00

54-85-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
GCSA 1265518 ANNUAL DUES - T. AUSTIN 02/21/23 115.00 .00
GCSA 3262 FALL MEETING REGISTRATION 10/01/23 180.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 295.00 .00

54-85-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 86.62 .00

Total 54-85-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 86.62 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     13
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-176451 WATER 09/12/23 56.24 .00
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 5,343.10 .00

Total 54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 5,399.34 .00

54-85-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
HIGH DESERT WILDLIFE & PEST SOL 123793 GROUND SQUIRREL TRAPPING 08/28/23 599.98 .00

Total 54-85-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 599.98 .00

54-85-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CLUBHOUSE
A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC. 231385 Repair electrical at clubhouse lift station af 09/07/23 3,067.50 .00
ADVENTURE FLOORS LLC 6012 SET CARPET TIMES 09/11/23 250.00 .00
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 62055 GOLF COURSE LIFT STATION 08/17/23 895.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CLUBHOUSE: 4,212.50 .00

54-85-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82159 STIHL CHAIN LOOP, BAR DRESSING G 09/07/23 31.99 .00
TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATION 3018416-00 BALLJOINT 09/18/23 156.58 .00
TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATION 3018440-00 RUBBER RING 09/18/23 71.56 .00

Total 54-85-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 260.13 .00

Total GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 17,327.63 .00

Total GOLF FUND: 29,433.15 .00

WATER FUND
WATER DISTRIBUTION
60-64-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356400 12V/DC INVERTER 09/06/23 52.05 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82314 BUSHING, ADAPTER, ELBOW, POLY TU 09/08/23 16.12 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82576 SMARTFLOW CONNECTOR 09/12/23 86.38 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82745 SHOVEL 09/14/23 80.99 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82769 SHOVEL, PLASTIC CONTAINER, FUNNE 09/14/23 41.18 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82932 AUTO CLEANING CLOTH, ARMOR ALL 09/16/23 23.48 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 82975 SRYER SHEETS, LAUNDRY DETERGEN 09/17/23 34.97 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 83036 PLUGS, CAPS 09/18/23 78.65 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 83100 PVC CEMENT, PRIMER, TEE, ELBOW, C 09/18/23 18.53 .00
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007 1867683 BRS BUSH, ADAPTERS 09/08/23 55.37 .00

Total 60-64-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 487.72 .00

60-64-150-260.0  POSTAGE
BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS 90424 UTILITY BILLING POSTAGE 09/21/23 1,447.47 .00

Total 60-64-150-260.0  POSTAGE: 1,447.47 .00

60-64-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL WATER ADDITIONAL  08/31/23 487.70 .00

Total 60-64-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 487.70 .00

60-64-150-301.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - BILLS
BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS 90424 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING 09/21/23 565.54 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     14
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 60-64-150-301.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - BILLS: 565.54 .00

60-64-150-360.0  REIMBURSABLE DEVEL. FEES
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32053 Hydraulic Modeling services for land use a 07/17/23 230.00 .00

Total 60-64-150-360.0  REIMBURSABLE DEVEL. FEES: 230.00 .00

60-64-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1 D06BADA-0022 09.05.23 TURBIDITY 1455240 09/13/23 37.62 .00

Total 60-64-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 37.62 .00

60-64-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 979.87 .00

Total 60-64-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 979.87 .00

60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 1,270.97 .00

Total 60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 1,270.97 .00

60-64-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105634433.002 COUPLING, PE GRIP 09/12/23 34.51 .00
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105642332.001 CURB STOPS 09/05/23 594.83 .00
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105653059.001 Blanket PO for Distribution System Repair  09/07/23 7,541.36 .00

Total 60-64-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 8,170.70 .00

60-64-150-591.0  REPAIRS - WATER METERS/MXU'S
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 0866149 COMM TOOL UNIPRO2 USB CON R2 10 09/01/23 711.69 .00

Total 60-64-150-591.0  REPAIRS - WATER METERS/MXU'S: 711.69 .00

60-64-200-720.0  LINE REPLACEMNT - CITY WIDE
CRESTLINE ENGINEERS INC. 3885 CEI engineering services for Sunset, Placi 08/31/23 15,611.27 .00
KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - MOUN 21052 - 3 Water Department's proportionate cost (67 08/31/23 70,401.10 .00

Total 60-64-200-720.0  LINE REPLACEMNT - CITY WIDE: 86,012.37 .00

Total WATER DISTRIBUTION: 100,401.65 .00

WATER TREATMENT
60-65-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87911871 4X8 FOAMULAR 250 SE 09/05/23 63.36 .00

Total 60-65-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 63.36 .00

60-65-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT
REAL TECH INC 20U09359 BETX monitor - Legacy Pump Station (So 08/31/23 15,613.25 .00
HACH COMPANY 13727866 DPD CHLORINE 09/06/23 301.00 .00
HACH COMPANY 13729417 PUMP BLOCKS & CLAMP KIT 09/07/23 .00 .00

Total 60-65-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT: 15,914.25 .00

60-65-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING
ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC. 2306420 Blanket PO for water treatment laboratory  08/31/23 495.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     15
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:11PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 60-65-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING: 495.00 .00

60-65-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES
ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRO 89486 TO-23-2 with AE2S for WTP technical sup 09/12/23 4,492.98 .00
CLEAR SOLUTIONS ENGINEERING 306 Task Order TO-23-02: Misc. Water Engine 09/01/23 2,167.50 .00
CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29663 Control Engineers General Services Agree 07/05/23 437.50 .00
CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29858 ENGINEERING SERVICES 09/01/23 87.50 .00

Total 60-65-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES: 7,185.48 .00

60-65-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 46.61 .00

Total 60-65-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 46.61 .00

60-65-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 091923-220131399 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 12,995.02 .00

Total 60-65-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 12,995.02 .00

60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC. 231259 DISCONNECT & RECONNECT PUMP 74 09/07/23 495.00 .00

Total 60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 495.00 .00

Total WATER TREATMENT: 37,194.72 .00

Total WATER FUND: 137,596.37 .00

Grand Totals: 283,828.48 455.76



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     1

Report dates: 9/16/2023-9/16/2023 Sep 27, 2023  09:40AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

GOLF FUND

GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

54-85-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4828378 C605 LEASE PAYMENT 09/13/23 131.94 .00

          Total 54-85-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 131.94 .00

          Total GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 131.94 .00

          Total GOLF FUND: 131.94 .00

WATER FUND

WATER TREATMENT

60-65-150-222.0  CHEMICALS

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51454561 Blanket PO Water Treatment Chemicals 09/07/23 2,920.00 .00

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51468694 Blanket PO Water Treatment Chemicals 09/13/23 3,812.00 .00

          Total 60-65-150-222.0  CHEMICALS: 6,732.00 .00

          Total WATER TREATMENT: 6,732.00 .00

          Total WATER FUND: 6,732.00 .00

          Grand Totals:  6,863.94 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     1
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC.
1070 A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC. 231259 DISCONNECT & RECONNECT PU 09/07/23 495.00
1070 A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC. 231385 Repair electrical at clubhouse lift st 09/07/23 3,067.50

Total A.M.E. ELECTRIC INC.: 3,562.50

ACUSHNET COMPANY
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916472082 VOKEY SM9 TC & JB CUSTOM W 09/05/23 276.16
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916480340 FJ FEIL SPORT WMN LESS 2% B 09/06/23 92.07
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916484662 COLE CHRISMAN ORDER LESS  09/06/23 248.97
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916491436 TSR3 CUSTOM DRIVER 09/07/23 715.40
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501538 GOLF BALLS LESS 2% BY 10/08/2 09/08/23 554.49
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501977 BRYCE STEPHENSON ORDER 09/08/23 314.01
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916501978 GOLF BALLS LESS 2% BY 10/08/2 09/08/23 924.15
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916502261 JAMES CHRISMAN ORDER 09/08/23 373.14
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916504297 SM9 TC RH DYG S2 58.12 D 09/08/23 139.62
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916508781 VOKEY SM9 TC CUSTOM WEDG 09/09/23 265.36
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916511702 T150 3G CUSTOM IRONS 09/11/23 583.74
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916521401 TSR2 CUSTOM HYBRID 09/12/23 224.86
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916535666 TSR3 CUSTOM DRIVER 09/14/23 438.42
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916538362 2022 PHANTOM X 9.5 RH 35 09/14/23 313.88

Total ACUSHNET COMPANY: 5,464.27

ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SER
1221 ADVANCED ENGINEERING & E 89486 TO-23-2 with AE2S for WTP techni 09/12/23 4,492.98

Total ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SER: 4,492.98

ADVENTURE FLOORS LLC
1635 ADVENTURE FLOORS LLC 6012 SET CARPET TIMES 09/11/23 250.00

Total ADVENTURE FLOORS LLC: 250.00

AHEAD LLC
1459 AHEAD LLC INV0574872 DURAGLAZE, COIN, HAT CLIP, HA 09/05/23 444.79

Total AHEAD LLC: 444.79

ALBERTSONS LLC
1850 ALBERTSONS LLC 00724440-090 AWARDS 09/07/23 18.96

Total ALBERTSONS LLC: 18.96

ALSCO
2300 ALSCO LBOI2113189 4 MATS 09/12/23 26.40
2300 ALSCO LBOI2113189 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  09/12/23 66.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2114997 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  09/19/23 54.19

Total ALSCO: 147.28

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 131T-PVNH-X BOOKS 09/05/23 232.71
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1CTH-TQWK-6 BOOKS 09/19/23 63.55



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     2
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1DDF-4YJ7-6M VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY 09/19/23 235.82
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1DQ9-JHRL-X OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/05/23 129.93
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1J1T-TLXN-6T AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 09/19/23 77.75
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1J1T-TLXN-6T VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY 09/19/23 106.68
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1R63-DN9J-6Q MOTION SENSOR LIGHT, FLOOR  09/19/23 66.97
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1R63-DN9J-6Q BOOKS 09/19/23 56.45
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1TPN-LLLN-79 BOOKS 09/19/23 17.76

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC: 987.62

ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC.
2790 ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES IN 2306420 Blanket PO for water treatment lab 08/31/23 495.00

Total ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC.: 495.00

ARDURRA GROUP INC
1965 ARDURRA GROUP INC 05113 - 14146 CONTINUING SERVICE AGREEM 09/08/23 1,200.00

Total ARDURRA GROUP INC: 1,200.00

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS
3700 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS NS23090046 BOOKS 09/12/23 434.50

Total BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS: 434.50

BETTIS, LAURA MACGREGOR
1956 BETTIS, LAURA MACGREGOR 2023_3 ENGLISH  CLASSES 8/2 TO 9/13 08/31/23 276.87

Total BETTIS, LAURA MACGREGOR: 276.87

BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS
4645 BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALI 90424 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING 09/21/23 565.54
4645 BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALI 90424 UTILITY BILLING POSTAGE 09/21/23 1,447.47

Total BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS: 2,013.01

BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC.
4745 BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY I 0491360 MATS 09/15/23 25.00

Total BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC.: 25.00

BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE C 09/11/23 42.66
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE C 09/11/23 53.49
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3676844 XEROX XALC8070H2 OVERAGE  09/11/23 150.53

Total BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 246.68

BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 31779 INFIELD WATER ENGINEERING 06/19/23 2,816.00
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 31779 INFIELD WATER ENGINEERING 06/19/23 2,816.00-
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32053 Hydraulic Modeling services for lan 07/17/23 230.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     3
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC: 230.00

BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC.
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87856969 80 LB CONCRETE MIX 08/24/23 7.89
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87896798 HARD DRIVE USB 5TB 08/31/23 153.99
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87911871 4X8 FOAMULAR 250 SE 09/05/23 63.36
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87957977 80 LB CONCRETE MIX, SONO TU 09/13/23 174.07
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 87969813 IMPACT TOR, DECKFAST FLAT T 09/14/23 72.13

Total BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC.: 471.44

BURTON, LOYD
99993 BURTON, LOYD 944469 LARGE & SMALL BAGS 09/15/23 480.00

Total BURTON, LOYD: 480.00

CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937011784 WD RH PRDYM X DR 10.5 ASCNT  09/01/23 444.00

Total CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO: 444.00

CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS LLC
6324 CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS L 425 Emergency repairs to fiber\ducting  08/28/23 8,452.92

Total CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS LLC: 8,452.92

CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE
6365 CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29340C15123 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EXAM - RON 08/23/23 150.00
6365 CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29431C15123 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EXAM - LUE 08/30/23 150.00

Total CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE: 300.00

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.
6530 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. MB27085 USB 2.0, BACKPACK 09/19/23 40.67

Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC.: 40.67

CLEAR SOLUTIONS ENGINEERING
7076 CLEAR SOLUTIONS ENGINEERI 306 Task Order TO-23-02: Misc. Water  09/01/23 2,167.50

Total CLEAR SOLUTIONS ENGINEERING: 2,167.50

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1 D06BADA-00 09.05.23 TURBIDITY 1455240 09/13/23 37.62
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 PUBLIC HEARINGS FD IMPACT F 08/04/23 110.55
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 McCall IT B - Aspen Course Tee Re 08/04/23 110.55
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 Ordinance 1019 1444930 09/08/23 64.37
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 Ordinance 1020 1444960 09/08/23 102.83

Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 425.92

CONTROL ENGINEERS PA
7785 CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29663 Control Engineers General Service 07/05/23 437.50



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     4
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

7785 CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29858 ENGINEERING SERVICES 09/01/23 87.50

Total CONTROL ENGINEERS PA: 525.00

CRESTLINE ENGINEERS INC.
8190 CRESTLINE ENGINEERS INC. 3885 CEI engineering services for Sunse 08/31/23 15,611.27

Total CRESTLINE ENGINEERS INC.: 15,611.27

D & B SUPPLY CO.
8440 D & B SUPPLY CO. 42894 NEW OPS PICKUP BEDLINER 09/14/23 149.94

Total D & B SUPPLY CO.: 149.94

DEMCO INC.
8880 DEMCO INC. 7357893 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/31/23 251.83

Total DEMCO INC.: 251.83

DIGLINE INC.
9140 DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL PARKS ADDITI 08/31/23 18.70
9140 DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL STREETS ADDI 08/31/23 121.92
9140 DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL WATER ADDITI 08/31/23 487.70
9140 DIGLINE INC. 0072145-IN CITY OF MCCALL FIBER ADDITIO 08/31/23 43.01

Total DIGLINE INC.: 671.33

ERS EMERGENCY RESPONDER SERVICES INC
10000 ERS EMERGENCY RESPONDE 23-228 ID TEARDOWN OF TOTALED PATRO 08/23/23 2,750.00

Total ERS EMERGENCY RESPONDER SERVICES INC: 2,750.00

FBI COMMAND COLLEGE
10436 FBI COMMAND COLLEGE 2022-FBI:CC FY 24   LT Arrasmith to attend FBI  10/01/23 1,700.00

Total FBI COMMAND COLLEGE: 1,700.00

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007
26140 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #30 1867683 BRS BUSH, ADAPTERS 09/08/23 55.37

Total FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007: 55.37

FERGUSON WATERWORKS
10750 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 0866149 COMM TOOL UNIPRO2 USB CON  09/01/23 711.69

Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS: 711.69

FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC
11312 FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000044433 BARK 09/07/23 107.20

Total FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC: 107.20

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC
11625 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING IN 81678891 BOOKS 08/09/23 95.97



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     5
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

11625 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING IN 81679042 BOOKS 08/09/23 83.97

Total GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC: 179.94

GALLS
11640 GALLS 025636392 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 09/12/23 657.80

Total GALLS: 657.80

GCSA
11860 GCSA 1265518 ANNUAL DUES - T. AUSTIN 02/21/23 115.00
11860 GCSA 3262 FALL MEETING REGISTRATION 10/01/23 180.00

Total GCSA: 295.00

GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY
11940 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3079408 PAPER VACUUM BAG 09/14/23 39.52
11940 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3079496 STRIDE CITRUS NEUTRAL CLEA 09/14/23 63.63

Total GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY: 103.15

HACH COMPANY
12780 HACH COMPANY 13727866 DPD CHLORINE 09/06/23 301.00
12780 HACH COMPANY 13729417 PUMP BLOCKS & CLAMP KIT 09/07/23 .00

Total HACH COMPANY: 301.00

HARRIS CPAs
3846 HARRIS CPAs 90048650 LEASE CRUNCH SERVICE 04/26/23 125.00

Total HARRIS CPAs: 125.00

HEARTLAND WINDOW &
13385 HEARTLAND WINDOW & 3517 CARPET CLEANING - PUBLIC W 08/30/23 275.00

Total HEARTLAND WINDOW &: 275.00

HIGH DESERT WILDLIFE & PEST SOLUTIONS
3257 HIGH DESERT WILDLIFE & PES 123793 GROUND SQUIRREL TRAPPING 08/28/23 599.98

Total HIGH DESERT WILDLIFE & PEST SOLUTIONS: 599.98

HONEY DIPPERS INC.
14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2906 DAVIS BEACH 08/31/23 175.00
14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2938 RIVER FRONT PARK 08/31/23 175.00
14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-2945 TENNIS COURTS 08/31/23 195.00
14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 62055 GOLF COURSE LIFT STATION 08/17/23 895.00

Total HONEY DIPPERS INC.: 1,440.00

HUXWRX SAFETY CO
4153 HUXWRX SAFETY CO 33583 14 SUPPRESSORS FOR PATROL/ 09/08/23 13,930.00
4153 HUXWRX SAFETY CO 33583 2 SUPPRESSORS FOR DESIGNA 09/08/23 2,456.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     6
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total HUXWRX SAFETY CO: 16,386.00

IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20230922 - 10 CASE# - 452852 09/22/23 162.18
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20230922 - 6 CASE# - 395109 09/22/23 106.62

Total IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING: 268.80

IDAHO POWER
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 428.82
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 298.20
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 1,719.96
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 263.59
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 351.87
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 368.52
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 5,343.10
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 1,270.97
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 12,995.02
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 62.21
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 270.02
15340 IDAHO POWER 091923-22013 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 09/19/23 2,759.47

Total IDAHO POWER: 26,131.75

INLAND MARINE LLC
15959 INLAND MARINE LLC 4356 Spring-Summer dock repair service  09/19/23 1,120.00

Total INLAND MARINE LLC: 1,120.00

JERRY'S AUTO PARTS
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 355846 RUST FIX, GREASE, DISPOSABL 09/01/23 197.14
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356251 V-BELT 09/05/23 16.01
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356394 5 GAL SOLVENT 09/06/23 36.48
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356400 12V/DC INVERTER 09/06/23 52.05
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356403 PREM UNDERCOAT 09/06/23 36.38
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 356830 SPARK PLUG, WIRE KIT, FUEL IN 09/08/23 420.05
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357241 INJECTOR ADAPTORS 09/11/23 28.52
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357443 MANIFOLD GASKET SET 09/12/23 20.32
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 357559 3/4 D 12P SKT-1-7/8 () 09/12/23 32.48
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358017 NEUTRAL SAFETY SWITCH 09/14/23 56.15
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358018 NEUTRAL SAFETY SWITCH BAC 09/14/23 56.15
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 358864 BRAKE PARTS CLEANER 09/19/23 13.17

Total JERRY'S AUTO PARTS: 964.90

KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - MOUNTAIN WEST
17720 KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION -  21052 - 3 Streets LOT proportionate costs for  08/31/23 29,794.45
17720 KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION -  21052 - 3 Water Department's proportionate c 08/31/23 70,401.10

Total KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - MOUNTAIN WEST: 100,195.55

LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS
18700 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500405093 BOOM TRUCK SWAP OUT 08/01/23 692.16



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     7
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

18700 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500408060 ATV TUBE 08/23/23 140.88
18700 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500410065 Tires are down to wear bars on MP 09/09/23 1,073.83

Total LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS: 1,906.87

MAY HARDWARE INC.
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82032 MISC FASTENERS 09/06/23 12.53
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82089 MOP REFILL, MOP 09/06/23 77.95
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82091 VAC BAG 09/06/23 39.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82159 STIHL CHAIN LOOP, BAR DRESSI 09/07/23 31.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82221 STAPLES,  STAPLE GUN 09/07/23 62.57
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82234 RECIP BLD 09/07/23 23.39
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82244 STAPLE GUN CREDIT 09/07/23 10.30-
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82251 LED BULB 09/07/23 6.29
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82314 BUSHING, ADAPTER, ELBOW, P 09/08/23 16.12
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82336 LED ACE 09/08/23 9.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82336 BATTERY 09/08/23 16.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82498 ACE RUSTSTOP 09/11/23 12.00
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82564 DISH SOAP, SWIFFER REFILL 09/12/23 35.46
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82576 SMARTFLOW CONNECTOR 09/12/23 86.38
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82585 MISC FASTENERS 09/12/23 17.93
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82597 GROMMET, GASKET, SEAL 09/12/23 64.96
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82646 FOLDING TABLE 09/13/23 59.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82686 MISC FASTENERS, HANDY HOO 09/13/23 82.47
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82745 SHOVEL 09/14/23 80.99
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82769 SHOVEL, PLASTIC CONTAINER,  09/14/23 41.18
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82932 AUTO CLEANING CLOTH, ARMO 09/16/23 23.48
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 82975 SRYER SHEETS, LAUNDRY DET 09/17/23 34.97
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 83036 PLUGS, CAPS 09/18/23 78.65
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 83100 PVC CEMENT, PRIMER, TEE, ELB 09/18/23 18.53
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 83309 EXCHANGE DEFECTIVE SOCKE 09/20/23 .00

Total MAY HARDWARE INC.: 924.50

M-B COMPANIES INC.
19490 M-B COMPANIES INC. 275961 BUSHINGS FOR PLOW BLADE 09/05/23 138.45

Total M-B COMPANIES INC.: 138.45

MCCALL, CITY OF
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-100461 WATER 09/12/23 103.18
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-125601 WATER 09/12/23 54.69
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-125631 WATER 09/12/23 107.83
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-131601 WATER 09/12/23 248.12
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-152751 WATER 09/12/23 32.00
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-152931 WATER 09/12/23 388.96
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-156201 WATER 09/12/23 892.98
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-166031 WATER 09/12/23 53.14
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-176451 WATER 09/12/23 56.24
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-176501 WATER 09/12/23 435.46
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-182601 WATER 09/12/23 211.01
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-182652 WATER 09/12/23 104.62
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-183351 WATER 09/12/23 56.24
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 0923-218691 WATER 09/12/23 4,651.78



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     8
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 202308-TAX JUNE OVER PAYMENT 08/31/23 29.95-

Total MCCALL, CITY OF: 7,366.30

METROQUIP INC.
21220 METROQUIP INC. P23212 COUPLINGS, SPIDER 09/08/23 847.13

Total METROQUIP INC.: 847.13

MORROW EQUIPMENT COMPANY LLC
6260 MORROW EQUIPMENT COMPA 20230829 sale tax credit 08/29/23 .42-

Total MORROW EQUIPMENT COMPANY LLC: .42-

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC
4935 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 1187107070 v300 Body Worn Camera, chest mo 09/14/23 390.00
4935 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 1411030043 v300 Body Worn Camera, chest mo 09/18/23 195.00
4935 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 82304245445 7 Warranties for in car video syste 09/13/23 1,400.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC: 1,985.00

MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY
5926 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105634433.0 COUPLING, PE GRIP 09/12/23 34.51
5926 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105642332.0 CURB STOPS 09/05/23 594.83
5926 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105653059.0 Blanket PO for Distribution System  09/07/23 7,541.36

Total MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY: 8,170.70

NEEDLES, STEVE
3469 NEEDLES, STEVE 20230910 TOURNAMENT UMPIRE - 10 AT $ 09/10/23 400.00

Total NEEDLES, STEVE: 400.00

NORCO INC.
22940 NORCO INC. 38581421 CARBON DIOXIDE/ARGON/ACET 08/31/23 92.74
22940 NORCO INC. 38587326 CYLINDER RENTAL 08/31/23 26.35

Total NORCO INC.: 119.09

PING INC
5686 PING INC 17147453 GOLF BAG HOOFER 09/08/23 179.70
5686 PING INC 17155645 HYBRIDS G430 HYBD 26 STD ALT 09/13/23 205.59
5686 PING INC 17155647 HYBRIDS G430 HYBD 19 STD ALT 09/13/23 205.59
5686 PING INC 17155652 METAL WOODS 09/13/23 396.69

Total PING INC: 987.57

PRECISION DETAIL INC.
24807 PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14276 MPD 202 INTERIOR DETAIL 09/07/23 250.00
24807 PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14285 MPD 206 - INTERIOR DETAIL 09/08/23 250.00

Total PRECISION DETAIL INC.: 500.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     9
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC
24900 PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC 7166 POSTER PRINTS, DESIGN 09/08/23 754.00
24900 PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC 7167 BLACK & WHITE IMPRESSION 09/13/23 161.31

Total PRINTSHOP McCALL LLC: 915.31

REAL TECH INC
7566 REAL TECH INC 20U09359 BETX monitor - Legacy Pump Stati 08/31/23 15,613.25

Total REAL TECH INC: 15,613.25

RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS
25800 RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 00509670719- AWARDS 09/07/23 46.80
25800 RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 20230913 WOODBAT TOURNAMENT 09/13/23 144.16

Total RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS: 190.96

RIVISTAS SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES
26000 RIVISTAS SUBSCRIPTION SERV 17211 ANNUAL MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTI 08/24/23 1,237.27

Total RIVISTAS SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES: 1,237.27

ROGERS ELECTRIC INC
26420 ROGERS ELECTRIC INC 5105 LTALM RECEPT, NYL 1 - DPLX OU 09/15/23 167.75

Total ROGERS ELECTRIC INC: 167.75

ROTO-ROOTER
7336 ROTO-ROOTER 76921 SHOP DRAIN 08/31/23 790.00

Total ROTO-ROOTER: 790.00

SHADOW TRACKERS
27504 SHADOW TRACKERS RDK221661 BACKGROUND CHECKS 08/31/23 74.50
27504 SHADOW TRACKERS RDK221661 BACKGROUND CHECKS 08/31/23 20.00

Total SHADOW TRACKERS: 94.50

SHAMROCK  FOODS COMPANY
27502 SHAMROCK  FOODS COMPANY 28536105 CAN LINERS, PAPER ROLL 07/24/23 351.48

Total SHAMROCK  FOODS COMPANY: 351.48

SHRED-IT USA - BOISE
27890 SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004649105 SHREDDING 09/03/23 164.27
27890 SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004649105 SHREDDING 09/03/23 91.18

Total SHRED-IT USA - BOISE: 255.45

SILVER CREEK IRRIGATION
27960 SILVER CREEK IRRIGATION 0012594974-0 Irrigation -  New landscaping aroun 09/12/23 1,400.04

Total SILVER CREEK IRRIGATION: 1,400.04



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     10
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

SIMPLOT PARTNERS
28080 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068229 pounds T1 Bentgrass seed 09/07/23 625.00
28080 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068229 2.5 gallon Diquat 09/07/23 390.00

Total SIMPLOT PARTNERS: 1,015.00

SMITH, KENNETH P.
28446 SMITH, KENNETH P. 20230910 TOURNAMENT UMPIRE - ASA CE 09/10/23 400.00

Total SMITH, KENNETH P.: 400.00

SOUTHWEST IDAHO TRAVEL ASSOC.
28630 SOUTHWEST IDAHO TRAVEL A 755 23/24 ANNUAL DUES 09/13/23 100.00

Total SOUTHWEST IDAHO TRAVEL ASSOC.: 100.00

SPARKLIGHT
28656 SPARKLIGHT 20230908 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 S 09/08/23 120.71

Total SPARKLIGHT: 120.71

SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
28660 SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION S 0234739-IN TACK OIL IN 5 GAL BUCKET 09/08/23 996.93
28660 SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION S 0234740-IN GREEN MARKING PAINT 09/08/23 131.04

Total SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY: 1,127.97

STOR-IT SELF STORAGE - McCALL
29257 STOR-IT SELF STORAGE - McC 43298 Annual rental of two storage units t 10/01/23 5,604.00

Total STOR-IT SELF STORAGE - McCALL: 5,604.00

SUNROC CORPORATION
29525 SUNROC CORPORATION 41265043 Aerification sand 08/18/23 1,634.80

Total SUNROC CORPORATION: 1,634.80

TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC.
30300 TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL  2023-3713 Anti-Skid 08/31/23 4,800.00
30300 TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL  2023-3737 Anti-Skid 09/15/23 2,400.00

Total TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC.: 7,200.00

TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC.
30630 TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT IN 496 50% AUGUST 2023 UTILITIES IN  08/31/23 310.47

Total TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC.: 310.47

TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATION
30880 TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIO 3018416-00 BALLJOINT 09/18/23 156.58
30880 TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIO 3018440-00 RUBBER RING 09/18/23 71.56

Total TURF EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATION: 228.14



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     11
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

UNIFORMS2GEAR INC.
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/02 3 season coats for 8 patrol staff and  09/11/23 820.17
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/02 New hire uniforms 09/11/23 408.14
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/02 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 09/11/23 481.12
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/02 Uniforms for new hire 09/11/23 150.00
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/04 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 09/18/23 427.36

Total UNIFORMS2GEAR INC.: 2,286.79

VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION
31870 VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION 81323 2 AIRPORT ANNUAL INSPECTION 08/25/23 162.00
31870 VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION 81323 3 ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER INSPEC 09/04/23 274.00

Total VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION: 436.00

VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC.
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12020 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,399.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12021 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,106.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12022 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 927.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12023 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 1,160.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12024 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 618.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12025 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 283.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12026 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 08/31/23 358.08

Total VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC.: 5,851.08

VERIZON WIRELESS
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9942970325 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 08/26/23 40.01
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9942970325 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 08/26/23 1,100.03
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 268.80
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 121.63
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 168.24
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 531.96-
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 161.64
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 54.63-
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 46.61
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 41.61
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 430.28
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 164.84
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 123.23
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 86.62
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9943425036 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/01/23 979.87

Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 3,146.82

VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC
8412 VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV642952 WINGMAN VIEW BLACK/ORANG 09/08/23 142.83

Total VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC: 142.83

WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
1000 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT  20230922 - 1 CASE - 2281417 09/22/23 187.38



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     12
Report dates: 9/9/2023-9/21/2023 Sep 21, 2023  03:13PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY: 187.38

WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO.
32820 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT  IN002522402 RETAINER AS PIN GET 09/08/23 202.85

Total WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO.: 202.85

WEX BANK
8774 WEX BANK 91621633-A FUEL 08/31/23 223.80

Total WEX BANK: 223.80

WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING
33040 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING 115673 RANDOM TESTING 09/01/23 110.00

Total WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING: 110.00

WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC
33060 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 16015022 DG Pro 18-3-18 greens fertilizer 08/17/23 1,920.00
33060 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 16015022 Earthworks 3-3-3 Aerification Fertili 08/17/23 1,600.00

Total WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC: 3,520.00

WILLIAMSON, SCOTT
8515 WILLIAMSON, SCOTT 20230808 4 POLARIS RANGER 12" RIMS 4  08/08/23 200.00

Total WILLIAMSON, SCOTT: 200.00

WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS
33335 WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS 48919 INTERPRETATION 09/08/23 99.96

Total WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS: 99.96

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES
2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PD C405 09/10/23 65.13
2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 AIRPORT C405 09/10/23 75.45
2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PARKS C405 09/10/23 107.10
2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761077 PD C8145 09/10/23 336.08
2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4761462 C605 LEASE PAYMENT 09/10/23 85.51

Total XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES: 669.27

Grand Totals: 283,828.48



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     1

Report dates: 9/16/2023-9/16/2023 Sep 27, 2023  09:41AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC

8269 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51454561 Blanket PO Water Treatment Chem 09/07/23 2,920.00

8269 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51468694 Blanket PO Water Treatment Chem 09/13/23 3,812.00

          Total UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC: 6,732.00

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

2628 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 4828378 C605 LEASE PAYMENT 09/13/23 131.94

          Total XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES: 131.94

          Grand Totals:  6,863.94



BLANK PAGE



MCCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-196 

Meeting Date September 28, 2023  
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

City Licenses Report to Council Per 

McCall City Code  

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk  Originator 

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: n/a Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

n/a Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: n/a Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

Per McCall City Code Title 4 Chapter 9, the City Council has determined the City Clerk shall 

be delegated the authority to process and grant or deny all alcoholic beverage license 

applications, other than certain circumstances involving catering permits, which the City Clerk 

shall review the application for catering permit for completeness and forward said application 

to the Police Chief. The Police Chief upon receipt of the application shall make a 

recommendation to the City Clerk to approve or deny the application. Whenever the City Clerk 

shall determine that an application for alcoholic beverage license transfer or renewal is 

complete, the City Clerk shall approve or deny such application. All decisions of the City Clerk 

shall be reported to the City Council at the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting after 

such a decision. The City Clerk is also responsible for all processing of business, taxi, snow 

removal, pawnbroker, child daycare licenses, vendor and short-term rental permits, and public 

event applications. 

 

Please see the attached Clerk Report for the last three weeks. The report has been updated to 

reflect recent code updates to permits; including Short-Term Rental permits and Commercial 

Snow Removal permits.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Council to review the License report. 

 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 

  

  
 



City Clerk’s License Report 
 

 

Council Meeting: September 28, 2023 
 
Business License Activity 

Business Name Type of Business Address 

N
ew

 

C
lose 

BL# Issued 

H&S Construction General Contractor 25181 Wagner Rd 
- Caldwell, ID 

X   3347 9/22/2023 

208medspa & IV 
Hydration 

Aesthetic Services, 
IV Hydration 

203 E Lake St Ste 
7 

X   3369 9/22/2023 

 
Short-Term Rental Permit Activity 

Owner(s) Rental 
Address 

Local 
Contact 

N
ew

 

R
enew

al 

C
losed 

# Bedroom
s 

M
ax 

O
ccupancy 

Parking 

Perm
it # 

Issued 

Tyrell McKibben 1607 Davis 
M73 

Tyrell 
McKibben 

x     2 6 1 3319 9/8/2023 

Kevin Cobb 302 Broken 
Creek 

Doneright 
Management 

x     3 8 3 3349 9/8/2023 

Kelly Beach 714 
Thompson 
Ave 

Doneright 
Management 

x     2 6 2 3333 9/8/2023 

John Lamers 219 Broken 
Pine 

Doneright 
Management 

x     3 8 2 3339 9/8/2023 

Diane Scott 277 Rio 
Vista 

Vacasa x     3 8 3 2957 9/8/2023 

Gerald McClain 1030 
Fireweed 

Vacasa x     3 8 3 2956 9/8/2023 

Katy Hoxsey 915 Romine 
Dr 

McCall 
Vacation 
Properties 

x     2 6 2 3346 9/8/2023 

 
Alcohol License Activity 

Business Name Physical Address 

N
ew

 

R
enew

al 

C
losed BL# Issued 

No Activity  

   

  

 



City Clerk’s License Report 
 

 

Catering Permit Activity 
Name of 
Licensee Event Location of 

Event 
Day & Date of 

Event 
Time of 
Event Revenue 

Shore Lodge 
Whitetail 

Payette Land Trust 
Open House 

1410 Mill Rd 9/16/2023 2:00 pm to 
10:30 pm 

$20 

Country Line 
Wine Co 

Wedding 401 N 3rd St 9/23/2023 4:00 pm to 
9:00 pm 

$20 

 
Outdoor Public Events/Vendor Permit Activity 

Applicant Event Location of 
Event 

Date(s) of 
Event 

Time of 
Event 

Road 
Closure 

McCall Senior 
Center 

Craft Fair 701 First St 9/2/2023 9 am to 4 pm no 

Payette Land 
Trust 

Craft Fair 1410 Mill Rd 9/16/2023 12 pm to 
8pm 

no 

Rustic Outlet 2nd Saturday 110 N 3rd St 9/9/2023 10am to 5pm no 

Rustic Outlet Pop up Furniture 
Sale 

110 N 3rd St 9/23/2023 10am to 5pm no 

KarBear Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/7/2023 Noon to 6pm no 

Brundage 
Mountain Resort 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/7/2023 Noon to 6pm no 

Hungry Bear 
Gardens 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/7/2023 9 am to 6 pm no 

 
Snow Removal Operator Permit Activity 

Business Name Owner Type of Snow 
Removal BL# Decal Permit 

Numbers Issued 

D
enied 

Date 

No Activity       
 
Peddler Permit Activity 

Applicant Company 
Represented Product Sold Date(s) 

Permitted Permit # Fees 
Collected 

No Activity      



City Clerk’s License Report 
 

 

 
Taxi & Commercial Transportation Driver License Activity 

Business Name Driver Name Address BL# 

City 
Taxi 

License
# 

D
enied 

Date 
Approved 

License 
Expires 

No Activity        
 



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-192 

Meeting Date September 28, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

Treasurer’s Report as Required by IC  

50-208 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk   

Treasurer 
 

Originator 

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: N/A Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

N/A Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: Report Only Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

Treasurer’s report of accounts and activity of office during the month of August 2023 regarding 

care, management or disposition of moneys, property or business of the City. 

 

Attached is the August 2023 Report 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

 

The Council shall examine the report and determine whether additional information from the 

Treasurer is required. 

 

 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 
  

  
 



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard
Issued on September 15, 2023

Reporting Period: August 2023

Our Investments and Cash…  Major Fund Cash Flows…
Balances as of August 2023

General Fund – Cash & Investments General Fund Revenues and Expense 
As % of 
Budget

As % of FY18-
FY22 Avg. Actual

August 2023 10,715,865$ Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 14,196,339$   
August 2022 10,705,768$ Revenues to Date 8,910,907$     62.77% 113.23%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 1,580,330$   Expenditures to Date 6,890,388$     48.54% 94.36%
Restricted Cash - Franchise Fees 1,502,718$   Revenues over Expenditures 2,020,519$     

Available Cash 7,632,817$   
Street Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Streets Fund - Cash & Investments Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,970,601$     
August 2023 1,823,282$   Revenues to Date 2,569,217$     86.49% 117.68%
August 2022 1,823,282$   Expenditures to Date 2,300,255$     77.43% 106.35%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 449,914$      Revenues over Expenditures 268,962$        
Available Cash 1,373,368$   

Library Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Library Fund - Cash & Investments Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,212,393$     
August 2023 1,291,655$   Revenues to Date 616,950$        50.89% 91.20%
August 2022 1,288,065$   Expenditures to Date 558,458$        46.06% 94.91%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 111,254$      Revenues over Expenditures 58,492$          
Restricted Cash - Bldg Fund 821,471$      
Available Cash 358,931$      Recreation Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,265,584$     
Recreation Fund - Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 1,767,724$     78.03% 91.20%
August 2023 7,241$          Expenditures to Date 1,994,773$     88.05% 94.91%
August 2022 7,241$          Revenues over Expenditures (227,049)$       
Unavailable Cash Reserves 236,870$      
Available Cash (229,629)$     Airport Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,868,468$     
Airport Fund - Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 870,878$        46.61% 29.67%
August 2023 819,076$      Expenditures to Date 1,554,539$     83.20% 54.40%
August 2022 819,076$      Revenues over Expenditures (683,661)$       
Unavailable Cash Reserves 75,387$        
Available Cash 743,689$      Local Option Tax - Streets Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 6,321,509$     
Capital Projects Fund-Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 4,450,231$     70.40% 155.83%
August 2023 108,629$      Expenditures to Date 4,299,722$     68.02% 172.59%
August 2022 108,015$      Revenues over Expenditures 150,509$        

Local Option Tax - Cash & Investments Water Fund Revenues and Expenditures
August 2023 4,013,714$   Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 9,621,637$     
August 2022 4,009,021$   Revenues to Date 4,693,394$     48.78% 131.03%
Available Cash 4,694$          Expenditures to Date 5,986,752$     62.22% 254.96%

Revenues over Expenditures (1,293,358)$    

Page 1 of 3



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard
Issued on September 15, 2023

Reporting Period: August 2023

Our Investments and Cash… cont'd

Balances as of August 2023

Property Tax Collection 
 As % of 
Budget 

 As % of FY18-
FY22 Avg. Golf Fund - Cash & Investments

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 7,280,828$   August 2023 804,320$      
Revenues to Date 7,283,198$   100.03% 117.17% August 2022 804,078$      

Unavailable Cash Reserves 205,110$      
State Shared Revenue Collection Available Cash 599,210$      
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,295,547$   
Revenues to Date 887,533$      68.51% 79.47% Water Fund - Cash & Investments

August 2023 6,527,035$   
Building Permit Revenue Collection August 2022 6,525,243$   
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 563,427$      Unavailable Cash Reserves 515,500$      
Revenues to Date 589,901$      104.70% 117.47% Restricted Cash - DEQ Loan Reserve 409,918$      

Available Cash 5,601,616$   
Local OptionTax - Tourism Revenue Collection
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,608,081$   
Revenues to Date 938,587$      58.37% 151.72%

Local OptionTax - Streets Revenue Collection*
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 3,114,500$   
Revenues to Date 2,697,587$   86.61% 112.96%
*New Tax and Fund as of January 1, 2016 (percent avg. is 2 year comparison)

Specific Revenue Collections at a Glance…

Page 2 of 3



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard
Issued on September 15, 2023

Reporting Period: August 2023

Our Cash Flows Prior Year Comparison
August 2023 August 2022
General Fund Percentage General Fund Percentage
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 14,196,339$   Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 12,022,989$   
Revenues to Date 8,910,907$     62.77% Revenues to Date 8,648,144$     71.93%
Expenditures to Date 6,890,388$     48.54% Expenditures to Date 6,630,573$     55.15%
Revenues over Expenditures 2,020,519$     Revenues over Expenditures 2,017,571$     
Streets Fund Streets Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,970,601$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 3,113,593$     
Revenues to Date 2,569,217$     86.49% Revenues to Date 2,548,367$     81.85%
Expenditures to Date 2,300,255$     77.43% Expenditures to Date 2,217,642$     71.22%
Revenues over Expenditures 268,962$        Revenues over Expenditures 330,725$        
Library Fund Library Fund

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,212,393$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 6,005,002$     

Revenues to Date 616,950$        50.89% Revenues to Date 612,916$        10.21%
Expenditures to Date 558,458$        46.06% Expenditures to Date 532,382$        8.87%
Revenues over Expenditures 58,492$          Revenues over Expenditures 80,534$          
Recreation Fund Recreation Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,265,584$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 4,177,610$     
Revenues to Date 1,767,724$     78.03% Revenues to Date 1,700,025$     40.69%
Expenditures to Date 1,994,773$     88.05% Expenditures to Date 1,941,993$     46.49%
Revenues over Expenditures (227,049)$       Revenues over Expenditures (241,968)$       
Airport Fund Airport Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,868,468$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 2,701,319$     
Revenues to Date 870,878$        46.61% Revenues to Date 866,296$        32.07%
Expenditures to Date 1,554,539$     83.20% Expenditures to Date 1,508,631$     55.85%
Revenues over Expenditures (683,661)$       Revenues over Expenditures (642,335)$       
Local Option Tax (Streets) Fund Local Option Tax (Streets) Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 6,321,509$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 4,569,926$     
Revenues to Date 4,450,231$     70.40% Revenues to Date 2,873,718$     62.88%
Expenditures to Date 4,299,722$     68.02% Expenditures to Date 3,210,073$     70.24%
Revenues over Expenditures 150,509$        Revenues over Expenditures (336,356)$       
Golf Fund Golf Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,774,126$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 1,260,675$     

Revenues to Date 1,645,594$     59.32% Revenues to Date 1,618,936$     128.42%
Expenditures to Date 1,367,902$     49.31% Expenditures to Date 1,321,805$     104.85%
Revenues over Expenditures 277,692$        Revenues over Expenditures 297,131$        
Water Fund Water Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 9,621,637$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 3,571,594$     
Revenues to Date 4,693,394$     48.78% Revenues to Date 4,682,184$     131.10%
Expenditures to Date 5,986,752$     62.22% Expenditures to Date 5,370,517$     150.37%
Revenues over Expenditures (1,293,358)$    Revenues over Expenditures (688,334)$       

Page 3 of 3



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-194 

Meeting Date September 28, 2023   
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

Request to Proclaim October 2023 as Arts and  

Humanities Month 

 

 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager 
 

 

Clerk  Originator 

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT:  Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

 Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE:  Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

October is National Arts & Humanities Month (NAHM)—a coast-to-coast collective recognition of the 

importance of culture in America. NAHM was launched by Americans for the Arts more than 30 years ago 

as National Arts Week in honor of the twentieth anniversary of the National Endowment for the Arts. In 

1993, it was reestablished by Americans for the Arts and national arts partners as a month-long celebration, 

with goals of: 

 

FOCUSING on equitable access to the arts at local, state, and national levels; 

ENCOURAGING individuals, organizations, and diverse communities to participate in the arts; 

ALLOWING governments and businesses to show their support of the arts; and 

RAISING public awareness about the role the arts and humanities play in our communities and lives. 

 

National Arts & Humanities Month is the time for communities to come together in unified celebration of 

the power of the arts to make a difference and change our lives for the better. National Arts & Humanities 

Month is an opportunity to recognize and celebrate the positive impact the arts bring to our schools and 

communities therefore to support the national proclamation of Arts and Humanities, staff requests that 

Council proclaim October as Arts and Humanities month in McCall.  

 

The proclamation is attached.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Proclaim October 2023 as Arts and Humanities Month and authorize the Mayor to sign all necessary 

documents. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 
  

  
 



 
PROCLAMATION 

NATIONAL ARTS AND HUMANITIES MONTH – OCTOBER 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the nation's 120,000 nonprofit arts organizations, the National Endowment for the Arts, the National 

Endowment for the Humanities, the nation's 4,500 local arts agencies in communities across the country, and the arts and 

humanities councils of the 50 states and the six U.S. jurisdictions and districts have regularly issued official proclamations 

on an annual basis designating October as National Arts and Humanities Month, and 

 

WHEREAS, cities and states-through their local and state arts agencies, which represent thousands of cultural 

organizations-have celebrated the value and importance of culture in the lives of Americans and the health of thriving 

communities during National Arts and Humanities Month for nearly 30 years, and 

 

WHEREAS, the humanities help diverse communities across the United States explore their history and culture with the 

support and partnership of the National Endowment for the Humanities, the 50 state and six jurisdiction and district 

humanities councils, and local educational and cultural institutions, and 

 

WHEREAS, the arts and humanities embody so of much of the accumulated wisdom, intellect, and imagination of 

humankind, and 

 

WHEREAS, the arts and humanities enhance and enrich the lives of everyone in America, and 

 

WHEREAS, the arts and humanities play a unique role in the lives of our families, our communities, and our country, and 

 

WHEREAS, despite significant losses due to the coronavirus pandemic, the creative industries remain among the most 

vital sectors of the American economy - providing new opportunities for developing cities, creating jobs and economic 

activity within their own industry and across sectors, and making communities attractive to business development, and 

 

WHEREAS, the nation's arts and culture sector-nonprofit, commercial, education-is an $877 billion industry that supports 

4.6 million jobs representing 4.2% of the nation's economy, a larger share of GDP than powerhouse sectors such as 

agriculture, transportation, and utilities (2020); and boasts a $33 billion international trade surplus (2019), and 

 

WHEREAS, the nonprofit arts industry alone generates $27.5 billion in government revenue and $166.3 billion in economic 

activity (2015) annually by organizations and audiences-including spending by attendees to arts events of $31.47 per person, 

per event, beyond the cost of admission on items such as meals, parking, and lodging, making the arts a vital income source 

for local businesses. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert S. Giles, Mayor of the City of McCall, with the Consent of the McCall City Council do 

hereby proclaim October as National Arts and Humanities Month in McCall, Idaho and call upon our community members 

to celebrate and promote the arts and culture in our nation, and to specifically encourage greater participation by said 

community members in taking action for the arts and humanities in McCall. 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at the 

City of McCall in Idaho on this 28th day of September 2023. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

       Robert S. Giles, Mayor 



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-195 

Meeting Date September 28, 2023   
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

Request to Proclaim October 8-14, 2023 as Fire  

Prevention Week – “Cooking safety starts with 

YOU.” 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk  Originator 

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT:  Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

 Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE:  Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

The City of McCall, Idaho is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those living in and visiting 

the City. Fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and homes are the locations 

where people are at greatest risk from fire. This year’s Fire Prevention Week™ (FPW™) campaign, 

“Cooking safety starts with YOU”. Pay attention to fire prevention™, works to educate everyone about 

simple but important actions they can take to keep themselves and those around them safe when cooking. 

Cooking fires are the leading cause of home fires and home fire injuries. Unattended cooking is the leading 

cause of cooking fires and deaths. In a fire, mere seconds can mean the difference between a safe escape 

and a tragedy. Fire safety education isn’t just for school children. Teenagers, adults, and the elderly are also 

at risk in fires, making it important for every member of the community to take some time every October 

during Fire Prevention Week to make sure they understand how to stay safe in case of a fire. 

Since 1922, the NFPA has sponsored the public observance of Fire Prevention Week. In 1925, President 

Calvin Coolidge proclaimed Fire Prevention Week a national observance, making it the longest-running 

public health observance in our country. During Fire Prevention Week, children, adults, and teachers learn 

how to stay safe in case of a fire. Firefighters provide lifesaving public education to drastically decrease 

casualties caused by fires. Fire Prevention Week is observed each year during the week of October 9th in 

commemoration of the Great Chicago Fire, which began on October 8, 1871, and caused devastating 

damage. This horrific conflagration killed more than 250 people, left 100,000 homeless, destroyed more 

than 17,400 structures, and burned more than 2,000 acres of land. 

In an effort to support the national proclamation of Fire Prevention Week and bring awareness to the citizens 

of McCall, staff requests the Council proclaim October 8-14, 2023 as Fire Prevention Week in McCall. The 

proclamation is attached. More information and activities can be found on the NFAP website 
https://www.nfpa.org/Events/Events/Fire-Prevention-Week/About   

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Proclaim October 8-14, 2023 as Fire Prevention Week throughout the City of McCall and authorize the 

Mayor to sign the proclamation. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 
  

 

https://www.nfpa.org/Events/Events/Fire-Prevention-Week/About


 
Proclamation  

Fire Prevention Week is October 8–14, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the city of McCall, Idaho is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those living in and visiting 

McCall; and 

 

WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and homes are the locations where people 

are at greatest risk from fire; and 

WHEREAS, home fires killed more than 2,800 people in the United States in 2021, according to the National Fire Protection 

Association® (NFPA®), and fire departments in the United States responded to 338,000 home fires; and 

WHEREAS, cooking is the leading cause of home fires in the United States and fire departments responded to more than 

166,400 annually between 2016 and 2020; and   

WHEREAS, two of every five home fires start in the kitchen with 31% of these fires resulting from unattended cooking; 

and  

WHEREAS, more than half of reported non-fatal home cooking fire injuries occurred when the victims tried to fight the 

fire themselves; and 

WHEREAS, children under five face a higher risk of non-fire burns associated with cooking than being burned in a cooking 

fire; and 

WHEREAS, McCall’s residents should turn pot handles toward the back of the stove; always keep a lid nearby when 

cooking; keep a three-foot kid-free zone around the stove, oven, and other things that could get hot; watch what they heat; 

and set a timer to remind them that they are cooking; and 

WHEREAS, residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are more prepared and will therefore be 

more likely to survive a fire; and 

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires almost in half; and 

WHEREAS, McCall area first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home fires and home fire injuries 

through prevention and protection education; and 

WHEREAS, McCall’s residents are responsive to public education measures and are able to take personal steps to increase 

their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and 

WHEREAS, the 2023 Fire Prevention WeekTM theme, “Cooking safety starts with YOU. Pay attention to fire preventionTM,” 

effectively serves to remind us to stay alert and use caution when cooking to reduce the risk of kitchen fires. 

THEREFORE, I, Robert S. Giles, Mayor of the City of McCall, with the Consent of the McCall City Council, do hereby 

proclaim October 8–14, 2023, as Fire Prevention Week in the City of McCall, and I urge all the people of McCall to check 

their kitchens for fire hazards and use safe cooking practices during Fire Prevention Week 2023, and to support the many 

public safety activities and efforts of McCall area fire and emergency services. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at the 

City of McCall in Idaho on this 28th day of September 2023. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

       Robert S. Giles, Mayor 



nfpa.org/education ©NFPA 2018

NATIONAL FIRE
PROTECTION ASSOCIATION
The leading information and knowledge resource
on fire, electrical and related hazards

FACTS
• The leading cause of 

fires in the kitchen is 
unattended cooking.

 •	Most cooking fires in the 
home involve the kitchen

 stove.

!

!

CookingCooking
Cooking brings family and friends together, provides 
an outlet for creativity and can be relaxing. But did 
you know that cooking fires are the number one 
cause of home fires and home injuries? By following 
a few safety tips you can prevent these fires.

SafetySafety

“Cook with Caution” 
• Be on alert! If you are sleepy or have consumed 

alcohol don’t use the stove or stovetop.
•  Stay in the kitchen while you are frying, boiling, 

grilling, or broiling food. If you leave the kitchen
 for even a short period of time, turn off the stove.
•  If you are simmering, baking, or roasting food, 

check it regularly, remain in the home while food
 is cooking, and use a timer to remind you that you 

are cooking.
•  Keep anything that can catch fire — oven mitts, 

wooden utensils, food packaging, towels or
 curtains — away from your stovetop.

if you have a small (grease) cooking fire and 
decide to fight the fire...
• On the stovetop, smother the flames by sliding a
 lid over the pan and turning off the burner. Leave 

the pan covered until it is completely cooled.
•  For an oven fire, turn off the heat and keep the 

door closed.

if you have any doubt about fighting a
small fire…
• Just get out! When you leave, close the door 

behind you to help contain the fire.
•  Call 9-1-1 or the local emergency number from 

outside the home.

Cooking and Kids
Have a “kid-free zone” of at 
least 3 feet (1 metre) around 
the stove and areas where
hot food or drink is prepared 
or carried.



BLANK PAGE



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-193 

Meeting Date September 28, 2023   
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

Wildlife Feeding Project – Recap and Request to 

Adopt an Ordinance Amending McCall City Code 

5.7.010 and Enacting McCall City Code 5.7.400 – 

Prohibiting the Feeding or Attracting of Wildlife 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager 
 

 

Clerk   

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department  Originator 

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: N/A Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

N/A Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: Upon passage, approval, and publication Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

On April 27, 2023, the Council directed staff to move forward with a multi-step plan regarding wildlife 

education and outreach surrounding the proposal of a wildlife ordinance. On May 4, 2023, the city hosted a 

Wildlife Conversation to collect public opinion on short-term and long-term wildlife goals, as well as a 

possible feeding ordinance, with the intention of utilizing the discussion to support a healthy wild deer 

population in and around McCall. On June 8, 2023, staff presented the Council with a summary of public 

opinion from the Wildlife Conversation meeting, along with other takeaways derived from survey outreach, 

and introduced options moving forward. 

On August 3, 2023, staff presented the Council with matrix data collected from other communities via the 

Wildlife Feeding Questionnaire, provided an opportunity for the Council to ask questions of additional 

wildlife professionals, and provided the Council with a draft Wildlife Feeding Ordinance for review. On 

September 14, 2023, staff presented an updated draft Wildlife Feeding Ordinance that had been amended 

by staff and legal counsel after careful review of recommendations from wildlife professionals. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Open the Public Hearing 

2. Close the Public Hearing 

3. Suspend the rules and read by title only one-time Ordinance No. ______.  

4. Adopt Ordinance No. ______ Amending McCall City Code 5.7.010 and Enacting McCall City Code 

5.7.400 prohibiting the feeding or attracting of wildlife within the McCall city limits, approve the 

summary for publication, and authorize the mayor to sign all necessary documents. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 
April 27, 2023 Council directed staff to move forward with a multi-step plan regarding wildlife education and 

outreach surrounding the proposal of a wildlife ordinance. 

May 4, 2023 Council directed staff to compile the responses of the Community Conversations and present the 

results at a future City Council Meeting. 

June 8, 2023 Council directed staff to bring back a draft Wildlife Feeding Ordinance at a future meeting. 

August 3, 2023 Council directed staff to bring back an updated draft Wildlife Feeding Ordinance at a future meeting. 

September 14, 2023 Council directed staff to bring back a finalized Wildlife Feeding Ordinance for adoption at a future 

meeting. 
 



Page 1 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McCALL, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, AMENDING 

TITLE 5, PUBLIC SAFETY, CHAPTER 7, ANIMAL CONTROL, OF THE McCALL CITY 

CODE, TO-WIT: AMENDING SECTION 5.7.010, DEFINITIONS, TO ADD THE 

FOLLOWING DEFINITIONS:  ATTRACTING/ATTRACTANT, BIRDS, EDIBLE MATERIAL, 

FEEDING/FEED, HABITUATED, PUBLIC EMPLOYEE, SQUIRRELS, WATERFOWL, WILD 

TURKEY, WILDLIFE AND AMEND THE DEFINITION FOR IMPOUNDED; ENACTING 

SECTION 5.7.400, FEEDING/ATTRACTING WILDLIFE PROHIBITION, TO PROHIBIT THE 

FEEDING OR ATTRACTING OF WILDLIFE WITHIN THE McCALL CITY LIMITS AND 

PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION; DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the intentional feeding of wildlife can cause animals to congregate in areas 

hazardous to public safety, such as sidewalks and roadways; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the intentional feeding of wildlife can attract an increased number of predators 

to urban areas, resulting in conflict with humans and domestic animals. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO: 

 

 Section 1:   That Section 5.7.010, Definitions, of the McCall City Code is hereby 

AMENDED as follows, to-wit: 

 

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and, by this reference, incorporated 

herein as if set forth in full.  

 

 Section 2:   That there is hereby ENACTED Section 5.7.400, Feeding/Attracting Wildlife 

Prohibition, to Chapter 7, Animal Control, Title 5, Public Safety, of the McCall City Code, to-wit: 

 See Exhibit “B” attached hereto and, by this reference, incorporated 

herein as if set forth in full. 

 

Section No. 3:   Severability Clause 

 

 Should any provision of this Ordinance be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to 

be unconstitutional, unlawful or invalid such decision shall only affect the noted provision and 

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.  

 

Section No. 4:  Directing the City Clerk  

 

The City Clerk is directed to file this Ordinance in the official records of the City and to 

provide the same to the City’s codifier for inclusion and publication in the McCall City Code.  

 



Page 2 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

Section No. 5: Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval, and 

publication as required by law and at the discretion of the City Clerk and in lieu of publication of 

the entire ordinance, a summary thereof in compliance with Section 50-901A, Idaho Code, may 

be published.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCALL, 

IDAHO, THIS 28th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023. 

 

 

       Approved: 

 

       By________________________________ 

                Robert S. Giles, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

By_________________________________ 

     BessieJo Wagner, City Clerk 

  



Page 3 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

5.7.010: DEFINITIONS: 

As used in this chapter, each of the terms defined has the meaning given in this section unless a 

different meaning is clearly required by the context. The word "shall" is mandatory, not directory. 

 

ABUSE: Any case in which an animal has been the victim of intentional or negligent conduct 

resulting in the animal's bruising, bleeding, malnutrition, dehydration, burns, fractures or breaks 

of any bones, subdural hematoma, soft tissue swelling, prolonged exposure to the weather elements 

to the detriment of the animal's health, or death. 

 

ANIMAL: Any organism, other than human being, needing food to maintain and sustain its life 

and which generally has mobility and a developed central nervous system. 

 

AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner and not under the control of the owner or person having 

control or custody either by leash, cord or chain. 

 

ATTRACTING/ATTRACTANT/ATTRACT: When used as a noun, any substance, including but 

not limited to food, garbage, or salt/mineral/protein lick, which draws wildlife (except those birds 

and squirrels as identified in this Chapter); When used as a verb, the act of using edible material, 

attractant, and/or feed in a way that solicits consumption. 

 

BIRDS:   Any non-domesticated species belonging to the Order Aves other than Waterfowl and 

Wild Turkeys. 

 

BITTEN: Seized, pierced, or cut with the teeth or with the jaws, other than when done by a canine 

puppy less than four (4) months old, in play; and "seized" in this regard means with sufficient force 

to scratch or bruise, or to pierce, cut or tear clothing. 

 

DEPARTMENT: The McCall police department. 

 

DOG: Either a male or a female member of the biological family Canidae, including Canis 

familiaris, and including also any other member of that family at any time owned, possessed or 

harbored, whether neutered or spayed. 

 

DOMESTIC ANIMAL: An animal of a species of vertebrates that has been domesticated by 

humans so as to live and breed in a tame condition and depend on humankind for survival. 

 

EDIBLE MATERIAL: Any human or animal food, food bi-product, salt/mineral/protein lick, 

organic material, refuse, or garbage. 

 

ENCLOSURE: A fence or structure of at least six feet (6') in height, forming or causing 

containment suitable to prevent the unauthorized entry of a person and suitable to confine an 

animal in conjunction with other measures which may be taken by the owner, such as tethering of 



Page 4 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

the animal. Such enclosure shall be securely enclosed and locked and designed with secure sides, 

top and bottom and shall be designed to prevent the animal from escaping. 

 

FEEDING/FEED: When used as a noun, Aa substance composed of grain, mineral, protein, salt, 

fruit, vegetable, hay, or any other food material or combination of these edible materials, whether 

natural or manufactured, tended, deposited, or distributed in an area frequented and consumed by 

wildlife (except those birds and squirrels as identified in this Chapter); When used as a verb, the 

act of providing edible material, attractant, and/or feed. 

 

FIERCE OR DANGEROUS DOG: A dog (other than a dog belonging to a law enforcement 

agency and acting pursuant to direction of its law enforcement handler) as described below: 

   (A)   Fierce: Any dog which bites, inflicts injury, assaults or otherwise attacks a human being or 

domestic animal without provocation; for purposes of this definition, it is not justification that the 

human being when bitten was interfering with the dog's attack upon another human being or 

animal, or has menaced a human being which human being was not on the property of the dog's 

owner; 

   (B)   Dangerous Dog: A dog, which was previously declared a "threatening dog" and has 

displayed repeated violations of potentially dangerous behaviors including, but not limited to, a 

known propensity, tendency or disposition to attack unprovoked, to cause injury or to otherwise 

endanger the safety of human beings or domestic animal without provocation. 

 

Notwithstanding the definition of "fierce or dangerous dog" herein, no dog may be declared fierce 

or dangerous if an injury or damage is sustained by a person who, at the time such injury or damage 

was sustained, was committing a willful trespass or other tort upon the premises occupied by the 

owner of the dog, or was teasing, tormenting, abusing or assaulting the dog or was committing or 

attempting to commit a crime. No dog may be declared fierce or dangerous if the dog was 

protecting or defending a human being within the immediate vicinity of the dog from an unjustified 

battery or assault. 

 

HABITUATED: Any wildlife relatively accustomed to eating, resting, birthing, defecating, and 

otherwise living within city limits - outside of their normally wild habitat.  Habituated wildlife 

may actually cease exhibiting some typical behaviors for that species (e.g. resident deer which do 

not migrate, mountain lions which den under human structures like porches, etc.). 

 

IMPOUNDED: Taken into the custody of the department's city pound animal shelter. 

 

MENACE: The threat of harm, confinement or personal injury of a human by an animal. 

 

MISUSE: The intentional causing of an animal to perform a noncustomary task, which could be 

dangerous or harmful to the animal. 

 

NUISANCE DOG: A dog which barks or creates noise in an excessive, continuous or untimely 

manner, molests passersby, chases vehicles, habitually attacks other domestic animals, or 

trespasses upon public or private property in such a manner as to damage the property. 



Page 5 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

OWNER: Any person owning, possessing, harboring, caring for or having any custodial duties 

over any dog in his or her control within the city. "Own" means owning, possessing, harboring, 

caring for, or having in his or her custodial control. 

 

PRIVATE PROPERTY OPEN TO ENFORCEMENT: Includes private property open to the 

public; condominium or planned unit development (PUD) common area; condominium limited 

common area which is not reserved for the use of the owner; the common use areas of a mobile 

home park, or travel trailer court or park; and any other premises with respect to which a person 

with a right of possession superior to the owner's has invited the department to attend to a matter 

involving an owner's dog. 

 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE: Any State or City Employee or certified Peace Officer appointed to carry 

out and enforce each entity's respective laws and/or ordinances. 

 

RECKLESS/RECKLESSLY: Engaging in conduct with a conscious disregard for the 

consequences, wherein the person has knowledge of the likely outcome of said conduct.  

 

RESIDENT: An individual who has their primary residence within the McCall city limits. 

 

SQUIRRELS: Any of the commonly found squirrel species (native or non-native) within McCall 

City limits which are typically associated with native habitats or urban landscapes.  E.g., Red 

Squirrel, Eastern Fox Squirrel, Eastern Gray Squirrel, Chipmunks etc. 

 

THREATENING DOG: A dog, while at large found to menace, chase, display aggressive 

behavior, or require defensive action by any person to prevent or discourage bodily injury; any 

dog which unprovoked, has killed, inflicted injury or otherwise caused injury by attacking another 

domestic animal off the property of the owner or keeper of the dog or upon streets, sidewalks or 

public grounds. Growling or barking or both together are not grounds upon which a dog can be 

found to be threatening.  

 

WATERFOWL: Any wild or habituated migratory bird species of the taxonomic Order 

Anseriformes, Family Anatidae (ducks, geese, swans). 

 

WILD TURKEY: Those species or subspecies of turkey as identified in the Upland Game, 

Furbearer, and Turkey Seasons and Rules published by the Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 

 

WILDLIFE: Any species of non-domesticated animals as defined in Idaho Code 36-202(g), 

including, but not limited to: deer, moose, elk, pronghorn, black bear, mountain lion, wolf, coyote, 

fox, raccoon, skunk, wild turkey, waterfowl, etc.  Provided, however, that birds (other than Wild 

Turkeys and Waterfowl) and squirrels are not considered wildlife under this Chapter.   

  



Page 6 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 

5.7.400 FEEDING/ATTRACTING WILDLIFE PROHIBITION 

A. It is unlawful for any person to intentionally and knowingly feed or attract wildlife 

(including habituated wildlife) except birds and squirrels, by placing, depositing, 

distributing, storing, or scattering food, edible material, garbage, feed, or other attractants, 

with the intent to lure, attract, entice, or feed wildlife on public or private land within the 

City of McCall. 

 

B. It is unlawful for any person to recklessly feed or attract wildlife (including habituated 

wildlife) except birds and squirrels, by allowing access to food, edible material, garbage, 

feed, or other attractants, which has the effect of luring, attracting, enticing, or feeding 

wildlife on public or private land within the City of McCall. 

 

  

C.     Exceptions: This ordinance does not apply to: 

 

1. Public employees or their authorized agents acting pursuant to State of Idaho wildlife 

management plans or acting within the scope of their authority for wildlife management 

purposes, or carrying out authorized emergency winter feeding operations, or otherwise 

carrying out authorized baiting, feeding, or trapping activities in accordance with 

government authorized wildlife management practices. 

 

2. Any authorized facilities/individuals acting pursuant to State of Idaho and City of 

McCall permits and licenses responsible or charged with the care of wildlife (i.e. 

rehabilitation facilities, or authorized and licensed wildlife rehabilitators).  

 

3. Edible material located in a residence, closed vehicle, fully enclosed storage structure, 

or in an enclosed trash container, where the owner or person in charge has taken 

reasonable measures to restrict access by wildlife. Full compliance with McCall City 

Code 5.8.050 shall constitute prima facie evidence that reasonable measures have been 

taken. 

 

4. A person feeding their own domestic animals as allowed by city ordinances, provided 

that such food is not left in the open for wildlife to access. 

 

5. Seeds, nectar, and other material to attract birds (other than wild turkey and waterfowl) 

or squirrels in a feeder placed in such a manner as to make it inaccessible to other 

wildlife.  Feeders shall not be placed in locations in which snow accumulation makes 

it possible for other wildlife to reach the feeder during the winter months. 

 

6. Compost piles that are fully contained and/or made inaccessible to wildlife. 

 

7. Persons who are engaged in a lawful trapping activity allowing edible bait with all 

appropriate licenses and/or permits from Idaho Department of Fish and Game and 



Page 7 of 7 

Ordinance ____ Prohibiting Feeding and Attracting Wildlife 

September 28, 2023 
 

according to both State of Idaho and City of McCall rules and regulations for such 

trapping activity; and activities that include lawful recreational trapping of wildlife and 

lawful trapping of nuisance wildlife by both the public and authorized agents of the 

State of Idaho, the City of McCall, and the U.S. Department of Agriculture Wildlife 

Services. 

 

8. Persons engaged in lawful fishing activities as authorized by the Idaho Department of 

Fish and Game. 

 

9. Native ornamental plants, vegetable gardens, fruit-bearing trees, flower gardens, lawn, 

naturally growing vegetation, native vegetation species intentionally cultivated, and the 

part of those plants or trees and the fruit/berries that fall to the ground from them. Non-

native ornamental and fruit bearing trees shall not be planted, and do not qualify as an 

exception. Existing ornamental, non-native fruit bearing trees shall be managed to 

prohibit wildlife (including habituated wildlife) from obtaining the trees’ fruit, and 

therefore, shall be either adequately fenced or maintained with complete harvesting as 

soon as fruit is available.  

 

 10. The normal feeding of livestock and/or the practice of raising crops and crop aftermath, 

including hay, alfalfa and grains, produced, harvested, stored or fed to domestic 

livestock in accordance with approved agricultural practices within the City of McCall. 

There is a presumption that on land zoned for agriculture, as defined in Section 

3.6.01(A), that the alleged feeding and attraction is exempt from the prohibitions 

contained in this Section.  

 

D.    Enforcement: A City of McCall Animal Control or Code Enforcement officer, a McCall 

Police Officer, or any other State of Idaho certified Peace Officer may investigate and issue 

a warning or citation for a violation of this ordinance. In the event any property shall be 

found to contain any wildlife or habituated wildlife feed or attractant(s), the feed and 

attractant(s) shall be removed or secured within two (2) days’ notice, unless an alternate 

time frame is provided by the Officer. 

 

E.    Penalties:  Any person found violating this section shall be guilty of an infraction and fined 

one hundred dollars ($100.00); provided further, that any person who violates this section 

for a second or subsequent offense within twelve (12) months after a prior violation of this 

section shall be subject to the general penalty found in section 1.3.1 of this Code. 

 

 



Summary of Ordinance No. _______  

_______________, _______  

A SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 

PASSED BY THE CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McCALL, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, AMENDING 

TITLE 5, PUBLIC SAFETY, CHAPTER 7, ANIMAL CONTROL, OF THE McCALL CITY 

CODE, TO-WIT: AMENDING SECTION 5.7.010, DEFINITIONS, ADDING AND 

SUPPLEMENTING DEFINITIONS; ENACTING SECTION 5.7.400, FEEDING/ATTRACTING 

WILDLIFE PROHIBITION, PROHIBITING THE FEEDING OR ATTRACTING OF WILDLIFE 

WITHIN THE McCALL CITY LIMITS; PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; 

DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

 

The principal provisions of the Ordinance are as follows: 

 

• Section 5.7.010 adds additional definitions for Attracting/Attractant, Birds, Edible 

Material, Feeding/Feed, Habituated, Public Employee, Reckless/Recklessly, 

Squirrels, Waterfowl, Wild Turkey, and Wildlife and amends the definition for 

Impounded; 

 

• Section 5.7.400, a newly enacted provision, prohibits intentionally and knowingly 

feeding or attracting of wildlife within the City of McCall. Such prohibitions 

include the placing, depositing, distributing, storing, or scattering of food, edible 

material, garbage, feed, or other attractants– with the intent to lure, attract, entice, 

or feed wildlife. The Ordinance further prohibits reckless actions that have the 

effect of luring, attracting, enticing, or feeding wildlife. 

    

 The Ordinance allows for certain exceptions such as: feeding domestic animals; 

feeding certain birds and squirrels with specific placements; fully secured compost 

piles; edible materials stored in secure places; native plants, vegetable gardens, and 

specific tree types, with certain conditions for existing non-native trees; feeding 

livestock and practicing approved agricultural activities; licensed trapping and 

fishing activities; government wildlife management actions; and authorized and 

licensed facilities or individuals for wildlife care.  

 

 If any property is found with wildlife feed or attractants, it must be removed or 

secured within two (2) days unless the enforcement officer specifies otherwise. 

Violations constitute an infraction with a penalty of a fine of one-hundred dollars 

($100). Subsequent offenses within twelve (12) months shall be enforced as 

misdemeanors pursuant to Section 1.3.1 of McCall City Code. 

 

 Together, the new amendments and additions to City Code reflect the importance of 

safeguarding wildlife as a part of McCall’s historical and cultural heritage. The new 

prohibitions are further supported by expert assessments that confirm the act of feeding wildlife 

is directly associated with adverse consequences, including health deficiencies, disturbances 

in migratory patterns, and an elevated incidence of disease outbreaks among wildlife.  As such, 



Summary of Ordinance No. _______  

_______________, _______  

the City has enacted these prohibitions to ensure the maintenance of a balanced ecosystem for 

the well-being of all. 

 

The Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage, approval, and publication according to law. The 

full text of the Ordinance is available for review at City Hall and will be provided by the City Clerk 

to any citizen upon personal request, or can be viewed on the City website at www.mccall.id.us. 

 

APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCall, IDAHO, THIS _____ DAY OF 

___________________, 2023. 

 

 

      Approved: 

 

 

      By        

           Robert Giles, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By       

    BessieJo Wagner, City Clerk 

http://www.mccall.id.us/


MEMORANDUM
      TO: City Council 

FROM: Erin Greaves 

 DATE: 9/20/2023 

      RE: Wildlife Education and Outreach Public Hearing Recap 

Dear Council Members, 

On April 13th, more than 5 months ago, under the direction of the Mayor and Council, we initiated an extensive 
education and outreach initiative. The main objective of this effort was to improve our grasp of public interest 
in a wildlife feeding ordinance, raise awareness, and educate both ourselves and the public on the importance of 
maintaining a balanced wildlife ecosystem within our community. 

Over the past several months, our focus has been on involving the community, collecting data, and researching 
best practices. Here are the key activities and findings: 

1. Community Conversation Event: We successfully organized a community discussion event with active
participation from over 40 residents. This event allowed us to gauge the sentiments and concerns of our
community members regarding the wildlife feeding ordinance, giving Council members the opportunity to hear
from constituents directly.

2. Survey: We conducted a survey and received 54 responses. This survey was a valuable tool for understanding
public perspectives and preferences regarding the ordinance.

3. Public Comments: In addition to the survey, we received a significant number of public comments, indicating
the community's interest and engagement in this matter.

4. Research and Documentation: Our team conducted research and compiled relevant data, leading to the
collection of white papers and wildlife plans from various communities. We also consulted experts and
professionals in the field to ensure our approach aligns with best practices and hosted a Q&A session during a
meeting with some of these professionals to interact with City Council.



Based on the input and data collected, several key themes emerged: 

- The wildlife feeding ordinance is seen as necessary for the health and safety of our community and wildlife,
especially our town's deer population.

- While there is support for the ordinance, there is a consensus against the culling of deer.

- Community members stressed the importance of involving the public in our wildlife-related initiatives and
recommended integrating them into our public relations campaigns to make wildlife an integral part of our
community's identity and a top priority.

We gained insights from other cities with similar ordinances. Some of these cities have chosen to allocate 
budgets for a full-time animal control officer as part of their long-term strategies within their law enforcement 
department. 

During each phase of the process a multifaceted process was used to notify the public. Those methods included 
social media, website news posts, emails, text messages, newspaper advertisements and public notices. 

As we move forward, it's important to note that our staff has indicated that if the decision is made to implement 
this ordinance, we will revisit the matter in the spring of 2024. This follow-up discussion will enable us to 
assess the outcomes of the ordinance's implementation and explore the need for a long-term plan, strategy, or 
next steps. 

Our comprehensive education and outreach program has made significant strides in understanding public 
sentiment and the scientific justification behind a wildlife feeding ordinance. We have actively engaged our 
community and conducted research to ensure a well-informed approach. Going forward, we will continue 
working to address the concerns and objectives of our community in the realm of wildlife conservation. 

Please find to follow this memo a collection of the supporting documents of the outreach. Wildlife White 
papers can still be accessed on the city’s website at mccall.id.us/packets under the June 8th meeting packet.  



     MEMORANDUM 

TO: McCall City Council 

FROM: Erin Greaves, Communications Manager 

DATE: 4.20.2023 

RE: Wildlife Public Engagement and Education 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

On April 13th, Council gave staff direction to develop a plan for a community conversation surrounding 
the concept of a possible wildlife ordinance in the City of McCall. Erin Greaves, Communications 
Manager has developed a multi-step public outreach and education plan. 
Council asked for an opportunity for meaningful conversation, educational data from professionals in 
the field of wildlife, a collection of data to gauge the sentiments of the community regarding a wildlife 
ordinance, as well as best practices and information from other communities in similar circumstance.  

Community Conversation Event:  
City of McCall will host an event on May 4th at 5:30pm in a location TBD. The event will offer 
thoughtful conversation prompts as well as interaction with other specialists.  

Community Survey:  
A survey with similar open-ended questions will be extended to the entire community to gather 
information from those not able to attend the public community conversation event.  

Wildlife Data: 
In lieu of a Wildlife impact study, a selection of already produced articles, whitepapers and comments 
will be provided to Council as background.  

Community Data Matrix: 
Staff will collect and provide a matrix that will show data collected from other cities and counties that 
outlines their wildlife issues as they apply. It will describe steps taken, outcomes achieved, and times 
lines where applicable.  



 
 

MEMORANDUM 

      TO: City Council 

FROM: Erin Greaves 

 DATE: 05/31/2023  

      RE: Wildlife Conversations and Survey   

 

Council Members,  

On May 4th, 2023, the City of McCall invited the public to participate in a Community Conversation held at the 

McCall-Donnelly School Commons. The Community Conversation was well-attended, with over 44 members 

of the public and the presence of 4 Councilors. 

 

To facilitate meaningful discussions, the attendees were divided into 4 table groups. Each group consisted of a 

City Council representative, a staff member, and a wildlife biologist, scientist, or expert. Throughout the event, 

notes were taken, and tables were recorded. We have developed a transcript where available to ensure an 

accurate representation of the discussions, although some tables had a technical difficulty with transcription. 

The audio recordings, however, are available upon request.  

 

In preparation for the Community Conversation, a series of 9 questions was developed based on your criteria 

and the content that required exploration for future action. These questions served as a framework for the 

discussions and enabled us to focus on key areas of interest. Additionally, following the event, we made a 

survey available to the wider public through Survey Monkey. The survey, which utilized the same set of 

questions, received participation from 54 individuals, some of whom had also attended the Community 

Conversation. The survey allowed respondents to provide additional comments, enriching our understanding of 

their perspectives. 

 

We have taken the time to process the valuable data collected from both the Community Conversation and the 

survey. I look forward to presenting the common themes and valuable insights we heard to inform future actions 

and decisions. 



 

Wildlife Community Conversations Summary – All Tables  

May 4th Wildlife Community Conversation Summary – (Four tables of themes condensed)  

Overall Themes and highlights: 

• Balance: Need to find a balance between human activities and the preservation of wildlife, with 

a focus on mitigating the negative impacts of human behavior on the ecosystem. 

• Population management: The impact of a feeding ordinance is discussed, with concerns about 

the potential starvation of deer due to limited natural forage. The suggestion of humanely culling 

deer and donating the meat to local families is raised as an alternative. 

• Problem urgency: The urgency of addressing the deer issue is emphasized, as participants 

discuss the growth of the deer population and the potential risks, such as Chronic Wasting 

Disease (CWD). 

• Safety and accidents: The high number of deer-vehicle collisions is seen as a failure of the city to 

warn drivers effectively. Suggestions include placing signs and providing educational materials to 

rental management companies. 

• Partnering with specific organizations. Although there is some debate about the trustworthiness 

and dependability of Fish and Game to manage wildlife.  

• Ensuring the City is getting its information about wildlife, specifically deer, from trusted sources 

such as experts, wildlife management organizations, local fish and game departments, and 

personal observations. 

• Lack of public awareness and education: There is a concern about the public's lack of 

understanding regarding the consequences of feeding deer. Education and awareness campaigns 

are seen as necessary to address this issue. The need for the city to balance education and 

enforcement in addressing wildlife issues. There is a recognition of the need to balance different 

aspects, such as avoiding sign clutter, considering code management, and finding creative 

solutions that are both effective and visually appealing. Many believed a more robust campaign 

approach was necessary possibly integrated in the city’s overall mission.  

• Formation of a wildlife committee: Opinions vary on whether a committee is needed to address 

wildlife-related issues. Some believe it would delay action, while others see it as a way to gather 

knowledge and research from other towns facing similar challenges. Most believe the formation 

of a committee should be isolated to professionals in the field, while others stressed the need 

for citizen input.  

• Management and decision-making: There is a focus on the need for proactive management of 

wildlife, particularly deer, wolves, and cougars. The decision-making process should be ongoing 

and based on expert advice. Participants expressed concerns about the lack of wildlife studies 

and environmental impact assessments in the community's development plans. They discuss 

how fragmented and disturbed habitats can lead to various issues beyond just the deer 

population. 

• Ordinance Support: Although some stated they believed deer could be fed if citizens were taught 

safely, most believed in and supported an ordinance with meaningful fines.   

• The general feeling from all of the comments is that there is an issue that needs to be addressed.  

People agreed that consultations should be sought with experts and municipalities dealing with 

wildlife issues.   

 



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

1 / 36

51.85% 28

27.78% 15

1.85% 1

14.81% 8

3.70% 2

Q1 Please tell us where you live.
Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 54

# OTHER (PLEASE EXPLAIN) DATE

1 Work in McCall; live in Cascade 5/6/2023 7:38 PM

2 Frequent visitor and property owner/taxpayer 5/4/2023 8:33 AM

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Year-round
resident ins...

Year-round
resident McC...

Frequent
visitor or...

Second home
resident ins...

Other (please
explain)

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Year-round resident inside McCall city limits

Year-round resident McCall area

Frequent visitor or tourist

Second home resident inside McCall city limits

Other (please explain)



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

2 / 36

Q2 When protecting or learning best practices for wildlife, who do you
trust? Where do you get your information?

Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Common sense 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Ecologists and educators 5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 Idaho Fish and Game 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Star news 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Idaho fish and game 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 fish & game, long time locals 5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 department of Idaho fish and wildlife 5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Fish and Game 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 f & gg 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 Idaho Fish & Game 5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Fish and Game Department 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 Idaho Fish and Game 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 Fish and Game 5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 Fish and game, University of idaho 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 IDFG biologists, peer reviewed literature, other communities stories success in dealing with
wildlife issues.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 I feel the city has influenced fish & game resulting in a scare tactic to the public with
unresearched, undocumented information. I don't trust these sources. I prefer to hear/read from
other areas with similar issues to obtain helpful insights.

5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Fish and Game 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 local friends and acquaintances 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 Not Regan. It is obvious that she has an agenda. The more she says that Fish and Game
does not push for a specific outcome, the less believable she is. She thinks we are stupid, and
she definitely thinks that the council members are stupid.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 The city 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 Fisch and game 5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 Idaho Fish and Game. Idaho Fish and Game. Local news articles. 5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 I trust those who have years of experience studying wildlife and my own common sense.
Animal experts, journals, internet articles.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 I trust my own experience growing up in nature, animal experts, and common sense in what is
best for animals.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 Ecologists, conservationists, preservationists, environmentalists 5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Fish and Game. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 Fish& game 5/6/2023 3:05 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

3 / 36

28 Various reports from agencies, cities and counties around the country. Their experiences of
how they best dealt, and are dealing with wild life in their areas.

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 Snowden, Wildlife Experts from other communities, Julie Conrad, 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 Idaho Fish and Game and personal experience. 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 ID FISH AND GAME, USFS, PONDEROSA STATE PARK 5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 From several sources throughout the state and neighboring states. The sources are very
experienced wildlife personnel. They have years of wisdom, experience, and know how to
communicate and work with the public. They have learned how to work in partnership with the
local citizens and local governments. They demonstrate a passion and compassion for the
wildlife.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 U of I and ID Fish and Game 5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 The subject matter experts at the ldaho fish and game and the forest service wildlife biologists. 5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 Professional wildlife biologists 5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 Idaho Fish and Game, wildlife biologists (and not those on Facebook who think they are…real
life biologists)

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 Government agencies, universities, public health organizations 5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 I trust Idaho fish and game and Local Government. The star news and city council minutes. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Nature conservancy, Sierra club. 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 From experts, ideally multiple experts. 5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 Idaho Fish and Game, wildlife biologists, veterinarians, US Forest Service 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 DNRP, Fish & Wildlife, THE EXPERTS 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 I do NOT trust our local fish and game, particularly Regan Berkley who has been inciting fear
and panic regarding our town deer who have been here for a 100+ years. She is spewing
untruths and propaganda about our deer and other wildlife. To what end? For what reasons? I
conduct my research by reading countless articles about deer and wildlife from true experts,
and talking to experts in the field, including fish and game directors and wildlife specialists in
states surrounding Idaho (CO, UT, WY, MT, OR, WA) as they have already done the research
about "best practices" that Regan Berkley is trying so desperately to reinvent the wheel on.
The City Council of McCall and the city officials don't seem to have done their own research on
this topic, but rather are listening to the voice of ONE or two fish and game youngsters that
have yet to do any research themselves. Where is their historical data on the propaganda they
are spreading? So far there isn't any. No tagging of deer to get an accurate count, or to show
these deer migrate. No historical data on deer:doe ratios. No historical data on a "growing herd"
or "increase in mountain lions", etc, etc, etc. This is NOT research. And this not scientific or
unbiased in any way. They should be ashamed.

5/4/2023 3:10 PM

44 I do my own research. 5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 US Fish & Game 5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I researched neighboring states that have studied wildlife within city limits coexistence. I
specifically spoke to a Wildlife Biologist and management specialist in Boulder Colorado. After
extensive research and science they have found successful ways to educate the public about
wildlife and not feeding them, and still enjoying their existence in their communities.

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 Idaho fish and game 5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Idaho Fish and Game and Science 5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 Scientists, Wildlife Management Agencies, and Common Sense. 5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 I don't trust many sources as they seem to bedirected to biased goals. Common sense makes
the most sense to me. I do read what F&G has to say and look at national forestry info.

5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 Not McCall Fish and Game. They protect the interest of hunters, they have shown to be
biased, they present misleading information to council, etc. I question the trustworthiness and
competence of its managers. I do not trust any one person or entity when it comes to

5/4/2023 8:33 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

4 / 36

protecting or learning best practices. I do my research from many sources. I look for common
elements and for what would make sense in McCall.

52 Fish and Game 5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 I certainly do not trust Regan Berkley, and I now have little trust in IDF&G. I do trust the
Foxwood Wildlife Rescue, and get a lot of information from their website.

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 fish and games 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

5 / 36

Q3 Do you believe that individual actions, such as feeding deer, have a
significant impact on the larger ecosystem, and why or why not?

Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 I believe you do NOT feed the wild Life! 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Yes, because it creates a disturbance in natural feeding cycles and habituates animals to
become dependent on human intervention

5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 If your speaking about deer in McCall, then yes they are having a significant impact on my
property ecosystem. They should be rounded up and taken in to the mountains.

5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Yes because it’s not natural to deprive them of their ability to maintain themselves 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Yes, it interferes with the ecosystem. 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Yes I have seen in my 40+ years in town that the herd has grown substantially and does not
migrate as in the past.

5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 individuals feeding deer turns neighbor's properties into feed lots / barnyards with 12-20 deer
foraging twice daily.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Yes, it hinders the deer’s natural tendency to migrate during the winter months. It leads to an
over population of deer within the city limits.

5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 yes 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 Without a doubt - and not positively. We live in a mountain environment and must share the
space with wildlife. However, by allowing feeding of the deer, we fail to respect their well being.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Absolutely. Animals develop patterns of food sourcing. Easy food and they return 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 Yes. The effects are cumulative: humans feeding deer disrupts the natural migrations, behavior
and demographics of the deer, which in turn affects the predators of deer, the health of the
herds and our community.

5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 Yes. Feeding deer has stopped their natural migration and they are becoming diseased. They
are not wild anymore and aren't scared of predictors which are moving into the town because of
this.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 Yes because nature is all connected in dome way, shape, or form. 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 Certainly. Providing terrestrial animals access to artificial feed sources either in winter or
summer has many negative consequences. It concentrates the animals and disrupts their
seasonal migrations. By doing so, this increases disease and parasite risks to people and
other species, unnaturally attracts predators, leads to destruction of private property
(landscaping) as well as native trees and shrubs by overpopulation of animals. Further, human-
supplied food sources attract skunks which carry highly pathogenic avian influenza and rabies,
and raccoons, which can be very destructive and dangerous around homes and people.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 I've lived here for 22 years and don't believe that deer have been an issue yet openminded to
hearing otherwise. I do NOT agree with feeding deer.

5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Yes, the deer get used to an easy food source and don't migrate. 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 yes 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 You are not worried about ecosystem as you are scaring people with mountain lions. Yes,
people feed the deer during the winter. So does Fish & Game during harsh winters when they
want to protect deer to be hunted. Why are you not asking what effect will killing the deer have
on the ecosystem. Certainly feeding deer has less impact than the stibnite mine. You should
worry about that.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

6 / 36

20 No. If they are living in town might as well take care of them. But I would rather they lived
somewhere else.

5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 Of course it has, weak and sick animal survive and the natural selection is not working
anymore. The herds of deer get too big and predators like cougars enter the city because of a
lot and easy prey. Coexistence with predators within the city limits is very difficult or
impossible in my eyes.

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 Yes. Feeding wild animals disrupts natural migration and makes wild animals dependent on
unnatural feeding.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 Yes, individual actions do affect and impact significantly the ecosystem. Unfortunately,
humans tend to think what is best for humans will also be best for wild animals.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 Yes, I believe unnatural feeding leads to unhealthy animals, unbalanced ecosystems, disease
in animals and enhanced predator issues in undesirable areas.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 It’s not a belief, it’s a fact. Encouraging the concentration of any wildlife population, in this
case, habituated deer, will cause the spread of lice and other diseases. Think about other
species. How often are we hearing “Take your bird feeders down. An avian disease is wiping
out birds.” It’s the same principle. One individual action can start a chain reaction in the
ecosystem.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Yes, deer should not be feed. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 Yes, they are very destructive to landscaping 5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 Of course, feeding deer will impact the ecosystem. However, the deer here in town are not wild
anymore, have not been for generations. We lure them into town also during summer with
beautiful landscapes, lawns, golf course etc. Why do we expect them to leave in winter?
Maybe we should prohibit people who live here from cultivating beautiful yards so that deer
don't stick around in summer?

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 I believe when there is food available they should not be fed. But it would be ok to have
feeding stations during kate winter.

5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 Yes feeding deer concentrates the deer impacting the area as well as artificially increasing the
herd size.

5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 YES. i BELIEVE FEEDING DEER HAS A SIGNIFICANT HAZARD ON BOTH DEER AND
HUMANS. MANY OF THE TOWN DEER DON'T LOOK HEALTHY. CROWDED, THEY
SPREAD DISEASE, COMPETE FOR HUMAN PROVIDED FOOD AND ARE AT RISK OF
INJURY FROM TRAFFIC.

5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 One should look at the eco system as a whole. We have to be stewards for our wildlife so they
can coexist with people. Our ecosystems suffer because of humans, overdevelopment, not
planning for wildlife corridors, encroaching on their habitat and destroying their foliage. We
need to give back to our wildlife.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 Yes. Feeding deer causes them to lose their natural foraging and migrating habits. 5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 Yes I do. Ungulates (deer and elk) don't usually stay in one location all yer long. They tipically
regionally migrate to winter range to survive the winter. It is not healthy for deer to have the
variety of feed that they can aquire in McCall, especially the food thatresidents and tourists
feed them.

5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 Yes. Deer populations are far above historic levels. When any organism exceeds carrying
capacity it throws other elements of the ecosystem off and the entire ecosystem becomes
threatened. The lack of predators on deer and the artificial sustenance provided to them by
humans has altered their migration patterns and habituated them to living amongst humans.
Browsing by deer that exceed the historical levels of variability put pressure on shrubs, forbs
and graminoids eaten by deer in the forest, changing ecosystem dynamics. This can have
cascading effects not only on the plants, but on other mammals, birds etc. Changing the
understory in a forest can alter fire regimes, further damaging the ecosystem.

5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 Yes. We see a little group around our home linger at a neighbors who often leaves food. There
are more this year and they are less and less afraid of people. Not healthy for anyone.

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 I do. Individual actions, be active and positive always have ripple effects either on the
environment around the individual or other individuals within the environment. Like follows like.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

7 / 36

Cause and effect.

38 YES I Do!! Just look at the landscape not to mention the deer. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Yes, feeding wildlife is a bad practice 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 Relative to the numbers of deer claimed to be in town, I do not believe that currently human
feeding is driving the population growth. More likely, human landscapes and practices
(ornamental plants, for example), plus lack of predators explains the alleged growth. (Have you
seen all the non-migrating geese at the parks in Boise. Same situation?)

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 Yes, feeding wild animals is not good for them, the ecosystem, or human/animal interactions. 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 YES. Feeding deer = killing deer. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 No. "Feeding deer" does not have significant impact on the larger ecosystem. KILLING deer by
"playing God", DOES have an impact. How can we let a 30-something fish and game
employee run the show and say that either transporting or killing all the town deer is the only
thing to do because she needs job justification? Inciting fear and killing the deer, mountain
lions, bears, coyotes and wolves has a SIGNIFICANT impact on the larger ecosystem. But
what we are hearing is: "Run for the hills, the deer have lice!!" "Run for the hills because there
are mountain lions in the wilds of McCall"!!! "There are TOO MANY deer"!!! "Poor us, we have
to field three or four calls a month regarding deer or mountain lion sightings in McCall, OH
MY"!

5/4/2023 3:10 PM

44 Keeps the deer alive during the winter. Same with some birds. I know several people who feed
the birds in McCall. No one is after the birds.

5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 Yes, human interferences such as feeding deer results in a loss of migratory traditions for
herds, makes them more vulnerable to disease and contributes to unsustainable population
increases above what natural habitat can support. I had a deer walk towards me “begging” for
food in the public parking area by Toll Station. This is not normal wild animal behavior and
poses many public health & safety risks.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I believe these animals have found a higher protein content in landscaping in town, but would
love to find how other towns are approaching this.

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 Absolutely. Deer as re meant to be wild and find their own food. When we feed them, they
become dependent, and hang around which is exactly what has happened in town. Everything
is connected and this causes many other issues.

5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Yes. Feeding wildlife is harmful to them and us. There were never deer, and rarely cougars or
wolves, in town during the winter before people started feeding them. DEER ARE NOT
EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ANIMALS!

5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 Feeding deer absolutely has an impact on the larger ecosystem. The population in town grows
and diseases are spead more easily in dense populations through contact with other animal's
urine/feces. Then those diseases are transmitted to other populations and spread throughout
the state. CWD is here in Idaho and McCall will be a hotbed for it if the feeding issue is not
addressed. Just look at the density of deer feces on public sidewalks and green spaces
downtown where they congregate. We are doing a disservice to all Deer/Elk/Moose everywhere
by not taking action to prevent this highly foreseeable consequence. If we care about wildlife,
we will take action.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 These sorts of individual actual actions (feeding deer & other wildlife) cause a spiral of other
situations such as the increase in other predators like the mountain lions this year. Also, left to
their natural system, the ecosystem is healthier and so are the various herds. They cull each
other.

5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 Since the deer we are talking about do not migrate, and have not migrated for generations,
feeding them during the winter keeps them alive. Banning all feeding is cruel and unwarranted.

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 Yes. Feeding wild animals removes their incentive to forage for natural foods. Their bodies are
not suited to domestic feed which effects their overall health. Feeding animals brings them into
conflict with humans which is NOT natural at all. Feeding one species making it easier for
them to breed and overpopulate an area will, in turn provide easy access to prey for other
species that will then acclimate to the new living environment, be well fed and able to breed
and overpopulate in the same environment. We already have big cats moving into town. I am
waiting for the wolf packs to arrive. (Frankly I thought they would come before the cougars)

5/4/2023 8:14 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

8 / 36

53 Not particularly when it comes to the town deer. They have been around since the city was
founded, and have only recently become a supposed "problem".

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 yes. ticks, lice, traffic, cougars, unnatural super breeding 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

9 / 36

Q4 What thoughts do you have regarding recent mountain lion reports?
Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 I myself have not seen any, but I believe you should leave that up to the experts. 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Not surprised, nor do I feel threatened by their presence. 5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 Again, with sightings in town, they should be captured and taken far from town. 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 I’m not sure if it’s true because I haven’t seen them or heard anyone seeing them. 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Not concerned 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Concerned, of course, but it could possibly be a case of heavy snow pack and more cameras,
Need to give it another year and see if it continues.

5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 Hopefully the mountain lions culled the deer herds significantly. 5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Not concerned, but it is possible that the large number of deer could entice more mountain lion
activity within the city.

5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 none they follow the food base deer 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 They live in the same environment that we do and should be allowed to. I don't think that we
should be feeding them either, but we are indirectly by our allowing of residents and visitors to
feed the 'city deer.' Mountain lions are not the issue.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Worrisome. Once one (God forbid ) one attacks human in town it will be too late to “rebarn the
horse” so to speak

5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 Not surprising. A predator will naturally follow prey 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 They are naturally going to move where there is easy prey. They have every right to be here.
We have caused them to move in.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 It's to be expected with such a large herd of prey for them to hunt in the winter. 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 No one should be surprised. I don't believe they will be a problem unless some stay in town
after the removal of the deer herd. Any problems with mountain lions are really the fault of
those who have fed the deer. Of course and sadly, "problem" mountain lions will be killed,
otherwise I expect the rest will go back to where their natural prey is found.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 in my experience they've been here since i've lived here with no incidences. 5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Not suprised. 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 Do we have any reports at all regarding threats to citizens? Don't get all worked up just
because they are here. Are there really more sightings recently? Or, are there simply more
camera reports from the middle of the night.

5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 One mountain lion eat one deer a week. They prey on the weak and unhealthy. Let them do
their job. Stop scaring people. They have always been around. People with cameras see them.
Those same people could not recognize the tracks in the snow before. Again Regan's agenda.
How about bears? Are you taking out the bears now too?

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 Not sure 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 It needs a lot of attention and we should try to keep them in a distance. 5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 It makes sense that more mountain lions are coming into town due to the large and unnatural
deer population.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 I think the mountain lions are going where the food supply is. They are coming down the
mountains to eat the large herd of non-migrating deer. Can you imagine the buffet that awaits

5/6/2023 8:39 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

10 / 36

them in McCall? I also feel really bad for people with small dogs or children, I would hate for
someone to lose a pet or child.

24 I think they are a dangerous occurrence and can almost certainly be correlated to the enhance
deer population. It’s a target rich environment for a predator.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 This is mountain lion habitat. We built in and around it. Coexistence is key. Need a campaign
to stop the fearmongering.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 They will continue to move in with such a large deer population. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 These are not good around town. They don’t know the difference between a deer and a
domestic animal

5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 It is my believe that we have had mountain lions in this area for ever. I don't believe the
numbers have risen. Rather the many cameras we now have around our homes are making
them visible so to speak. Are mountain lions really a danger to us? Maybe to our pets if the
roam on their own. But mountain lions in general don't attack unless they are provoked or have
young ones and feel threatened.

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 Feel they are just passing through during winter as they always have. Due to wildlife cameras
and Ring Doorbells we see them more now.

5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 I believe the reports as predators follow the prey. 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 I AM NOT CONFIDENT THAT THERE IS ENOUGH DATA IN, IT IS CONCERNING TO THINK
THAT THE LARGE DEER HERD MAY BE DRAWING MOUNTAIN LIONS INTO
RESIDENTIAL AREAS. IT JEOPARDIZES THE SAFETY OF CHILDREN AND SMALL
COMPANION ANIMALS.

5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 Mtn. Lions live here year round. They always have. We don't have as many as some people
think. The mtn. lions are quite territorial and they don't like other lions moving into their space.
People are just seeing them more because of all the cameras. They don't live in packs. We
have wolves, bears, moose, and elk also. The elk are fed in the winter down in Donnelly. We
have all kinds of wildlife. We live in the mountains. People need to learn to respect and live in
harmony with all our wildlife.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 Mountain lions are attracted to town by the town deer herd. They pose a threat to pets and
could harm people.

5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 I believe that they are induced to come into town to prey on the complacent and poor condition
of the deer that are born and raised in McCall (those deer are the easiest for lions to aquire
with little energy spent.

5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 We need more predators to keep deer populations in check. However, these predators don't
coexist well close to human habitation. The deer need to be back in the forests and sagebrush
ecosystems where they belong, and the mountain lion will follow them back there.

5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 How can anyone be surprised? It does make me very nervous about more predators feeling
like the city is a legitimate hunting ground. Between small kids and dogs, we have a lot of
vulnerability at our house!

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 It’s concerning. It feels like a consequence of not doing something sooner. I acknowledge wild
creatures are guided by their own instinct. But I worry that visitors are careless, could get hurt,
then will blame the town like they blame us for everything else.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 They are ok considering the situation we have created. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Concerned 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 We have lived here continuously for more than a decade. Ten years ago I repeatedly saw
cougar tracks down our street in the middle of winter. I think recent reports are most likely due
to more people living here year round, game cameras and multiple reports from different parts
of town involving the same animal. Cougars will avoid people if given the chance.

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 Not surprised, predators follow prey. 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 This is what happens when you let people feed deer. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 WAY Overblown. The mountain lions have always been present in McCall since the early 60's
when I was a child (and much longer, of course). Neighbors would casually mention a sighting

5/4/2023 3:10 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

11 / 36

while they were hiking or snowshoeing and tell others that they were passing through again in
the springtime, just like they still do every year. The ONLY reason why mountain lions
sightings have increased in the last couple of years is due to the game and ring cameras on
everyone's home, particularly since covid days, and particularly on 2nd homes with owners
who live full time in the city. They are unaccustomed to any wildlife sightings. The mountain
lions have been here silently all along. People are now seeing them because they have game
cameras. The mountain lion population isn't growing. Sightings are. They have been passing
through in the spring for generations and generations. They do not like human interaction and
will continue to pass through McCall just like they do everywhere. Again, education is they
key. The city spends a ton of money on educating the public about bears in the spring, why not
mountain lions? We don't need the likes of Regan Berkley inciting panic and fear over
mountain lions or any other wildlife that have always been here. As a fish and game "expert",
how is it that she doesn't know this? Where is her historical data that proves that there are
"More Mountain Lions"? She doesn't have any. The mountain lions are not here because of
"people feeding the deer". What a sophomoric statement. It has been a long harsh winter for all
wildlife. Is it any wonder that the mountain lions also do their best to survive by simply moving
to lower elevations to avoid the deep snow? They are not setting up residence here. Mountain
lions have a very large range of territory and are loners that will defend their territory. It would
be a miracle if there was more than one adult mountain lion in McCall. If three are seen
together, it is a mom with last years cubs with her. Regan needs to stop saying that there are
50 mountain lions. Feilding 50 or so calls about sightings on game cameras are very likely
about the same one or two mountain lions passing through. She sounds extremely uneducated
and highly unintelligent.

44 I see it as no problem. 5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 I’m very disturbed by this. I live in Rio Vista and reported my visiting friend’s dog as “likely”
attached by a mountain Lion feeding on a dead deer on my own private property. The dog
survived and we have no video evidence, but the veterinarian said the puncture wounds on top
of the dog’s head and slices of the upper lip are consistent with a possible Mountain Lion bite.
No other dog was involved in the altercation.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I have lived here 47 years, I know we have had mountain lions here. I don’t feel threatened but
them at all or feel my pets are in danger. They will continue to eat the weak or hurt deer which
is culling the herd naturally.

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 They are because of the deer. They are looking for easy food. 5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Feeding deer is directly responsible for cougars in town and will end badly for everyone,
especially the innocent cougars.

5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 Its common sense that Mtn. Lion populations will thrive where there is easy prey. It's only a
matter of time until F&G is forced to kill lions here, as they have done in the wood river valley,
and it will be because of those who fed the deer and created the original issue. Wildlife
shouldn't pay the price for people's bad decisions.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 The mountain lions are following the food source. They should not be killed and people should
just be aware of their existance. Deer should not be fed because the cats come to those
feeding places. We live in a forest, let the wildlife be.

5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 Even Fish and Game said that they have no concerns about mountain lion behaior in McCall.
The more this artificially drummed-up "problem" is talked about, the more people will call if
they see a mountain lion on their Ring camera at night. If the City is concerned about "growing"
deer population (with no data to back it up), the City should be happy to know that we have
mountain lions, as they are the main predators that eat deer. They help control the deer
population and keep the deer population healthy. It's a good thing.

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 I was expecting some apex predators to arrive. Many stupid overfed deer is an open invitation.
Am I happy that I have to be cautious for the safety of my pets? No. Am I happy that
something is finally removing deer from town. YES!!

5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 There are reports of mountain lion sightings each and every year here. I have lived here for 21
years, and I cannot recall a single year where I have not heard about sightings. I believe that
many of the recent sightings are not of large numbers, but of a few individuals over time. I
believe this aspect of sightings has been blown way out of proportion.

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 directly related to deer feeding 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

12 / 36

Q5 In your view, what role should local government play in managing the
deer population and preventing dangerous behavior towards deer?

Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 I don’t think that the government should be involved in the states issues.. 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Education, first and foremost, and perhaps policy geared towards minimizing any feeding of
any wild animal.

5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 The City of McCall is 100% responsible for this and should manage the deer right out of town 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 I think they should enact a law to stop people from feeding them. 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Establish laws and regulations that prevent feeding deer. 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Dangerous behavior towards deer by who, people or predators? It should be up to fish & game
to take care of predators, as for people not much will really be effective or enforceable.

5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 A very least, a no feeding and no petting ordinance, since you've unfortunately taken
eradication off the table.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Make it illegal to feed deer within city limits and enforce it! 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 reduce the numbers based on habitat 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 Certainly education, however, this will only work so far. Residents and visitors need to
understand that what they think is helping the deer (feeding them) is actually creating more
harm to the herds. Seeing a wild animal should be both special and unexpected. McCall has
evolved into a local zoo and at the expense of the health of the herds. I wish that residents
and visitors would understand the impacts of their behaviors - but have no confidence in that.
It is then up to local government to impose consequences on those that violate what is best
for the wildlife we live amoungst.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Who else is better suited? In conjunction with state experts I might add. 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 I think the local government should work with Fish and Game experts and the Chamber to
develop policies that encourage healthy interactions with wildlife.

5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 I believe that the city should make it unlawful to feed the deer with increasing penalty. Feeders
should also be responsible for hauling off the dead ones.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 Clearly it's needed since common sense from humans is not working. 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 Adopt strict code with fines and enforcement, toward prohibiting people from providing outdoor
food sources accessible by animals from the ground. Research and if possible adopt rules for
preventing bird feeders from becoming food sources for terrestrial animals. Cite pedestrians
who feed terrestrial wildlife. Cite dog owners for dogs at large, which may chase deer into
traffic. Support vigorous code enforcement with adequate compensation and budgets for
CEOs. Penalize STRs where feeding of terrestrial wildlife occurs. Take responsibility and
assume the financial burden for promptly removing carcasses from public rights-of-way.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 Education! 5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Fish and Game should manage the population by whatever means. 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 Leave them alone What exactly do you mean "dangerous behavior towards deer"? 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 The deer are fine. Most people love to see them. Local government should focus on actual
problems, not on fake issues. Why not do what Fish & Game always tells people who call
about injured wildlife they found? They are told to let nature take its course. The lions will get
them. Why does the city feel the need to interfere? Do you want to take on the job if feeding
the deer? Maybe next the city will pass an ordinance that will make watering lawns a crime.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

13 / 36

Let the lawns all natural and die during the summer. Want all things "natural" there's a lot of
stuff that you can meddle in.

20 Or dangerous behavior from the deer. I think they should live elsewhere and be moved. 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 They should have the leading role. The city of McCall should prohibit feeding deers. They
should start an offensive campaign on all media channels to make clear, how bad feeding the
deers is

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 Making it illegal to feed deer through an ordinance with a significant fine. 5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 I think local government needs to seek the experts in wildlife management and take their
advice. I do not think wildlife management is in the wheelhouse of local government.
Therefore, seeking the advice and heeding that advice is what local government should do.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 Removing the sick deer from town, relocating the healthy deer. Very serious fines and a zero
tolerance policy for feeding of wildlife of any kind. The city takes a hard line on feeding bears,
but seems less serious about the deer. The threat to humans shouldn’t be the deciding factor
in how serious the issue is…

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 Ungulates are the jurisdiction of the Idaho Department of Fish and Game (for better or worse),
not the City of McCall or Cascade or Donnelly, etc. IDFG needs to be patrolling and citing
anyone interacting with deer that will lead to habituation. You can patrol the forest all you want
but at least those populations (sans Slate Creek) are at least acting more like wild deer. IDFG
needs to focus efforts where the chance of disease and insect infestation are likely to spread.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Remove the problem. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 Reduce the town herd size quickly regardless of popularity. Create and enforce no feeding
codes

5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 This is funny. The only dangerous behavior towards deer I see comes from humans, in this
case, from the local government. Joke aside. I trust that education goes a long way. Education
about feeding, about their behavior, about what deer look like at the end of the winter (not very
pretty but that does not mean they are sick), the truth about lice, the importance of sticking to
driving limits etc. I also believe that so far no humans or their pets have been killed by a deer.
They really are no threat at all. Are they?

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 Leave them be….there is a natural dying off rate due to traffic and winter. 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 I believe the government should control artificial deer feeding by residents. Also consider
limiting certain landscape plantings such as crab apple trees and similar not native plants that
attract deer.

5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT SHOULD HAVE PUBLIC SAFETY AS A PRIORITY. iT IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR PASSING LAWS THAT PROTECT THE PUBLIC (AND THE DEER!)

5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 Our local City government should definitely help manage our local wildlife along with help from
our citizens and guidance from the ICL and other respected and trusted sources. It needs to be
practical and not fear based. Again, we live in the mountains along with the wildlife. The City
already has shown some effort in managing such as the proper use of bear proof trash cans,
etc. Management from our local City government is better because we, the citizens, elect you
and we have a say so in what happens. Talking, sharing, and resolving issues as a community
with our City government is far better than giving a state entity control.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 The should be an ordinance prohibiting feeding deer. Education and enforcement are needed as
well.

5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 Local government should heed the advise of wildlife proffesionals. 5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 Professional wildlife biologists should be the ones to manage the populations and the local city
government should seek the counsel of wildlife and habitat professionals. Don't give in to the
whims of a spoiled and misguided, yet influential human population! Follow the science.

5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 I am 100% in favor of city ordinances put in place to ensure the safety of both the wildlife and
the humans who live in their territory…as long as it is developed in partnership with
knowledgeable experts like Fish and Game.

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 There should be consequences for bad behavior. As long as resources are available to learn
about “why it’s bad.” But ultimately consequences are a crucial part of learning and we don’t

5/4/2023 7:39 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

14 / 36

have consequences to hand people so there’s an incentive to keep behaving poorly.

38 Rules and regulations and enforcement. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Large fines for feeding deer 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 Not sure I understand this question. If people would keep their distance, drive more slowly,
avoid feeding deer (this includes not planting gardens with plants deer eat), I think most
negative interactions between deer and people would be minimal. Local government's best role
is educating people how to live safely with deer but also with all wild animals that frequent our
town.

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 There should be a feeding ban, it’s a public health issue. We never had ticks in town before but
we will now because the ticks travel on the deer.

5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 Kill the sick ones. Relocate the rest. Ban AND ENFORCE no feeding of the deer. The deer will
come back and just be wildlife. They are not pets nor for Boise/tourists/second homeowners
enjoyment

5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 What is "dangerous behavior towards deer"??? By humans you mean??? Local Government
needs to focus on other much higher priority issues. Our town is literally falling apart at the
seams and all out "local government" seems to be able to do is focus on the town deer? We
are facing CRITICAL PROBLEMS IN OUR TOWN! Town Deer isn't one of them. Roadways
falling apart, potholes everywhere, no safe bike paths, walking paths or sidewalks IN TOWN.
Ponderosa Park has OVER 600,000 visitors annually and the city is directing all of that traffic
down Davis, Wooley and Lick Creek, Spring Mountain. Davis and Wooley have zero
walking/bike paths. Wooly has a partial boardwalk. I watched in horror two days ago while a
young 7 or 8 year old boy riding his bike west on Wooly in the middle of the street abeam the
boardwalk. A very large, speeding pick up truck was coming around the blind corner and nearly
hit this child from behind. THAT is a local government issue. We have a housing issue, a
speeding issue, a distracted driving issue, a dogs off leash issue, a MAJOR illegal drug issue
within our city limits, a child suicide rate issue, a local business issue of not supporting local
businesses and forcing them to leave McCall, a sewer issue, a water quality issue, a lake
water quality issue, a unsafe boating issue, an infrastructure issue. We don't need local
government to "manage the deer population". That is what nature does. NOT Man... Get back
to the real issues at hand. Begin doing your research and studies on the deer if necessary.
Compile your long term data and historical data before making ANY decisions about the town
deer and other wildlife.

5/4/2023 3:10 PM

44 Fine those who speed, fine those who do not have control over their dogs and allow their dogs
to harass the deer.

5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 Changing City code to disallow feeding wildlife is a good start. The public has been well
educated and given many warnings, yet they are not changing their behavior. I believe a hefty
fine of more than $100 is appropriate for people caught feeding deer. I saw a car with 1A plates
parked facing the wrong way towards oncoming traffic in the middle of my lane on dienhard
near the bike path crossing one day ago feeding deer from the car window. Cars do this all the
time. Some people leave tubs of food in their yards. Some local breweries leave spent grains
out for the wildlife to eat.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I feel that the city needs to use the best practices that other cities are using in order to coexist
with all wildlife. I think we need to look into why they are getting hit by cars, are people driving
too fast to stop? Are people on their cell phone and not paying complete attention while
driving? My practice is if I see a deer eating in the side of the road, I slow down and plan that
there is a good possibility there will be more behind them. I think one problem occurring in town
from time to time is interaction between dogs and deer. We have a leash law within the city
limits, I feel that if a dog is under your control with a leash the chances of having mama
deer/dog occurrences will be drastically reduced.

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 Its not just toward deer, it involves the humans and pets/livestock in the area. In my opinion
local government should be enforcing rules to mitigate the deer population issues.

5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Make feeding, petting, and encouraging deer illegal and significantly fine those who do. 5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 An ordinance should be passed to prohibit feeding of wildlife. 5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 What does the local government do in Canada, in Montana? Local government can emphasize
the harm done by individual homoner feeding the deer. Blame the feeders, not the animals.

5/4/2023 12:01 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

15 / 36

51 Enforce existing laws before passing new ones. For example, enforce speed limits, inattentive
driving (e.g. illegal use of cell phones), leash laws, etc. Signage, education, etc.

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 McCall has shamelessly used the "wild" deer as a tourist attraction. There have not been any
attempts to harass deer into leaving town. There have been no visible discouragement of
human/deer interaction. There are many posted signs indicating that we should be kind and
welcoming to the deer. We need to codify sanctions for deer feeding. $100 fine for feeding is
not enough. $250 at least would be appropriate. We need to thin the herd and remove at least
half of the deer munching on landscaping and wandering around the center of town.

5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 #1 - ENFORCE our dog leash law and dog at large law. I know from numerous incidents that I
have personally witnessed, where irresponsible dog owners allow their dogs to roam free,
and/or off leash in the city and have been the instigators of "negative" deer behaviors. Three
winters ago, I witnessed a large dog jump out of the cab of a pickup, chase after an elderly
man, then attack a young deer. The dog ripped off the deer's tail, and probably would have
killed the deer if I had not stopped my car in the intersection of Deinhard and Hwy 55, and
interviened. I know for a fact that the dog owner was only given a verbal warning, which was
ridiculous!

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 outlaw wildlife feeding 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

16 / 36

Q6 What are your thoughts on a proposed wildlife feeding ordinance, and
how do you believe it will impact wildlife in our community?

Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 As I said before, no one should be feeding the wildlife..But also my thoughts are to put up
signs with a huge fine for feeding the wildlife, but let the wildlife Rome unless they’re
endangering humans..

5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 This is a wildlife interface and corridor, and will remain so, as long as native forage and prey
exist. I think enforcement of a feeding ordinance would be difficult, but possible, and ultimately
helpful in re-wilding what should stay wild.

5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 It would not be an issue if the deer were removed 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 I think we need an ordinance to stop people from feeding deer as it does more harm than good.
They think they are taking care of the ser but they are so short sighted.

5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Hope it helps 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 I think it should be implemented, but not sure how enforceable it really is. The main impact
noticeable first will probably be me & the rest of the community spending most of our time
trying to chase the out of our yards and gardens to keep at least some plants alive. Eventually
it will probably lead to a larger number of winter kill.

5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 An ordinance will help marginally. At least my neighbor might not feed, hopefully reducing
some of their feed lot herd in my yard year around.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 As stated above, make it illegal to feed the town deer, with the intention to reduce the deer
population.

5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 ban feeding deer in city limits 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 It is proper and a good step in the right direction. It will take a number of years of better
behavior by residents and visitors to see local herds return to proper numbers and winter
behaviors.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Well, education was tried with limited to poor results. Now a stick needs to be used 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 I am in favor of a wildlife feeding ordinance, however, I think education is the key effort. 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 I believe it should be done. Yes we are going to have more dead deer but they are going to die
anyway.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 I absolutely support it. It will help keep deer a bit more wild and will hopefully help control the
spread of disease and parasites within the herd.

5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 City leaders have been derelict in failing to adopt such an ordinance when previously
discussed. See answer to #3, 4, and 5 for more.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 Yes, to a feeding ordinance. We won't know until it's been tried. I'd prefer to see a natural order
to wildlife.

5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 The deer feel safe in town becuase of a lack of predetors/hunting. Feeding is a small part of
this.

5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 Plain and simple - don't feed the wildlife 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 Why do you keep pushing this? Why don't you lay it off? The city can start by not watering the
lawn anywhere so it dies. Start by not providing grass for deer. Then you can cut off the trees
and bushes you planted, because that also feeds the deer. Lead the way! You are messing
with the ecosystem by artificially maintaining lawns and other vegetation.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 How large is too large for the herd! 5/7/2023 8:54 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

17 / 36

21 I do support it. It needs high fees and a campaign including road signs at the entry of McCall
to have a positive impact.

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 I support this. It's at least a first step. It could potentially reduce the deer population and would
let wildlife naturally find their own food.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 So, how will a feeding ordinance work? Are we supposed to rat out our neighbors? How do you
enforce it? Are cops supposed to watch us at all times? Or is it just when you get "caught" in
front of them? How do you prevent out of town visitors from knowing or caring about the
ordinance? I'm not sure a feeding ordinance will do anything to curb feeding the deer. I really
don't.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 Stop the feeding, zero tolerance. The town isn’t a petting zoo, tourists will still visit and life will
go on.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 Stop feeding wildlife. It increases the chance of disease and then you have dead deer in the
end anyways. Unfortunately, humans have created a storm that is only going to get worse
before it gets better. We may need to witness death before we see healthy populations.
It’scsad, but we created the mess.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Yes, fine people. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 The results will be very hard to watch next winter. Herd size needs to be reduced beforehand 5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 If feeding the wildlife will be strictly enforced it might impact the deer quite a bit. There are
quite a few people who have stopped feeding them because of the ordinance, and still, the
herd survived. Question: why is feeding them so bad? We feed the elk on a field outside of
town? Would we do something like that for the deer? That said, we personally do not feed them
and trust they will survive without our help.

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 All we need is more signage. 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 The feeding ordinance is a good starting point. It should reduce the deer herd size over time. 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 I AM IN FAVOR OF A WILDLIFE FEEDING ORDINANCE. THE SHORT-TERM IMPACT ON
WILDLIFE IS SAD, BUT THE BEST THING FOR ALL IN THE LONG RUN.

5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 A properly designed wildlife ordinance would be highly beneficial. If put together thoughtfully,
people and wildlife can coexist peacefully. Many communities have done it and it has worked
well. I would hate to be the community known for killing wildlife just because they (the wildlife)
wanted to still live in their decades old ancestral habitat.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 A no feeding ordinance would result in the reduction of the number of deer in town to a natural
carrying capacity. The human habituated deer would would soon be replaced by wild deer that
migrate in the winter.

5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 I think it is a large step in the right direction.When the deer in town are habituated to being fed,
the result is a fairly domesticated wid animal

5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 It will encourage wildlife to become wild again, not habituated to humans. Deer, fox and other
wild animals do not benefit by humans feeding them. People think it is cute - but it is
disrespectful to the animal to make them a "pet". They belong wild.

5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 Very much in favor. It is really easy to NOT feed wildlife - it takes effort to offer food. I would
like to see some repercussions for those who are so actively irresponsible.

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 I think it is both necessary and aspirational. We can’t ever guarantee anything will work. And if
it doesn’t, ordinances can be repealed. But we have to try. Along with other coordinated
strategies. But forward movement without some enforcement power seems like a waste of tax
dollars and effort.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 It should be strictly enforced and it will totally improve all wildlife. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 I support it 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 Since the city started asking people to not feed the town deer, I suspect most law abiding
citizens have complied. Why criminalize behavior engaged in by a few people? That should be
done only as a last resort.

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 See above. Sometimes you just can’t do whatever you want. We have other rules and 5/4/2023 4:58 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

18 / 36

regulations in place like speed limits and traffic lights. This is no different.

42 Ban feeding of wildlife, follow the experts advice. They are WILD, let's keep them that way. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 IF the "no feed ordinance" has an attached fish and game agenda ordinance giving fish and
game the go-ahead to kill the town deer like two and a half years ago, then I am adamantly
against it. Who is going to police an ordinance if one is put in place? The lone city code
enforcer? The police department? Why not focus on the ordinances that are ALREADY on the
books? Speeders, inattentive driving, illegal drug use, off leash dogs, etc, etc. If the police
can't issue speeding tickets for fear of driving out tourists, then what do you think a feeding
ordinance will do when someone is jailed for feeding a carrot or apple to a deer? And what is
considered "feeding"? A beautifully planted yard full of beautiful green grass? Newly planted
fruit trees on homeowners properties? Ornamental non-native landscaping and bushes/trees
planted in yards that the deer LOVE? Colorful flower baskets and vegetable gardens? Hanging
bird feeders? Even if placed 50 feet up in a tree? (Squirrels and even birds are messy feeders,
so the spray birdseed allll over on the ground where deer can easily reach it. Is *that *
considered "feeding". The deer are simply "collateral damage" so to speak if they can reach
the birdseed intended for birds and squirrels, right? Kind of like the golf course spreading
poison like confetti that is intended for "voles". The collateral damage is far more serious than
deer getting birdseed. The collateral damage of rodenticide poisoning is the State protected
ground squirrels on the golf course, and ANY secondary wildlife that eats a staggering
poisoned vole or ground squirrel (domestic cats, dogs, Eagles, Owls, all other birds and
raptors, Fox, Bears, Coyotes)...ALL can die by eating poisoned voles and ground squirrels.
Why isn't THAT being talked about? IF a feeding ordinance is put in place, it needs to be a
PILOT STUDY ONLY, with a minimum of a year to three years of collected data on any impact
on the wildlife and deer (which is what you are really talking about here, right)? The handouts
deer get in the winter by locals, 2nd homeowners, tourists, and visitors is simply NOT enough
to sustain them. The deer are obviously finding plenty of native foods (trees, fruit trees,
grasses, brush, gardens, etc) to survive our winters. They have always been here (again since
I was a child in the 60's), and have found ways to adapt to our winters. It's not due to the
"feeders". I can guarantee you that VERY few residents of McCall have the extra money to
properly feed the deer, even a small herd of 10 or 20 can costs thousands of dollars in a single
winter in cobb molasses oats or hay or seed. Do I believe that the deer will simply be dropping
dead in our streets if an ordinance is passed? No. But Regan Berkley is spreading that
unfounded fear. The old, weak, very young, or even orphaned deer might succumb naturally to
a harsh winter. That is nature. The deer just endured a very LONG winter...7 months of snow
on the ground. The majority found enough native foods to survive. Many look skinny or
"mangy" which is normal this time of year, is it not? And particularly so after a very long winter.
I have a database of thousands of photos of the deer in McCall over the past 12 years in
EVERY MONTH OF EVERY YEAR. Thousands. THAT is "historical data" if you need it. Why
doesn't fish and game have this data? Twelve plus years of photos show the health of the deer
population in McCall. At the end of winter, they "look" unhealthy. A few "may" die. Most will
survive. And IF the deer actually are found to be "starving" if an ordinance is put in place, then
do what every other State and fish and game department surrounding us does: FEED THE
DEER in a safe location so they make it through tough winters. Not watch them suffer or die or
simply KILL THEM. And enough with the fear tactics of "lice", etc. The deer self-eradicate lice.
It does not kill them or harm them unless in very rare circumstances of extreme, prolonged
cold winters, which we rarely get here. Lice does NOT harm or infect humans, pets, or even
livestock....

5/4/2023 3:10 PM

44 I am very much against it. The city is forcing a situation that ensures that it will kill the deer,
but of course will use terms such as "culling." If the goal is healthy deer, we should all agree
that dead deer are not healthy deer.

5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 We need this ordinance and it NEEDS to be ENFORCED. It will only help if enforced in
conjunction with allowing fish & wildlife to remove the diseased deer. The deer breed, teach
their fawns the same dependable e and they don’t learn natural migration and eating habits.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I am for a no feeding ordinance, I think our deer will end up healthier 5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 No feeding should be allowed. Period. And it should be enforced. Initially, they may get a little
aggressive because they have been used to being fed, then many will likely die because they
don't know how to find food on their own because let's face it, at this point they are
domesticated. But if the feeding continues the deer population, along with their predators in
town will continue to increase. It is a hazard to everyone. Leave deer wild.

5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Yes, please pass an ordinance and enforce it. It may take some time but will eventually stop 5/4/2023 12:53 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

19 / 36

deer wintering in town. It is not natural for them.

49 I favor the ordinance. It will provide an avenue for the public to be educated on the issue, with
a consequence actually backing up the education. As of now, there's nothing to keep anyone
accountable. Education only can go so far, and if there is no law against feeding, law
enforcement has nothing that legally allows them to approach someone feeding a deer and ask
them to stop and tell them about the law.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 Do it. Hopefully people will listen and it will help. 5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 I strongly oppose the feeding ordinance. First, it is cruel knowing that deer do not migrate and
will likely starve if all feeding stops. I also oppose criminal penalties. The City does not have
enough data to make an informed decision. If, despite everything, the City moves forward with
a no feeding ordinance, I think the City should take on the responsibility of feeding the deer.
That way they control what the deer is being fed (no more argument that private individuals
may not be feeding the "right" things) and would ensure that the deer would not starve.

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 I think that putting an ordinance in place is one step. I think enforcing the ordinance is critical
to making it work. I don't think it will do much at this point. The damage is done. The deer are
generationally acclimated. Wait until I had parked my car and approach me for a handout. This
is generational knowledge taught by their mother. It will take several generations for this
behavior to become unlearned.

5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 An ordinance is only as good as the enforcement. While I don't particularly agree with the
implementation of a new ordinance, I believe that any enforcement should be consistent with
current enforcement of other ordinances. For instance: I listen to a police scanner often. I
would conservatively estimate that 95+ percent of all traffic stops made in the city end with a
warning. I also know that there is virtually zero enforcement of the hands free/distracted driving
ordinance. If an ordinance is instituted, it better include feeding birds, as bird feeding attracts
not only birds, but also deer, raccoons, skunks, squirrels, etc.

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 please implement feeding ordinance 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

20 / 36

Q7 In your opinion, what is the best way to educate the public about the
dangers of feeding wildlife? Do you have ideas on how to encourage more
responsible and natural practices when it comes to interacting with wildlife

in our community?
Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Don’t feed them!! Put signs up and start giving out fines BIG FINES!!! We love our wild life but
people need to use common sense They Are Wild…We Love seeing them roam around
McCall..

5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 As a landscape contractor, I take it upon myself to have those conversations with my
otherwise ignorant clients. The problem I see with McCall is that many of our residents are
only part-time and don’t read the Star News, which is one means of disseminating information.
The more ways the message gets out the better.

5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 This is not an issue if the city would take action. Round up the deer and take them away. 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Enjoy them but Leave them alone campaign 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Circulate through social media the benefits of not interacting with deer by feeding them. 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Nothing that you have not been trying. 5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 Signs all over town. Plenty of social media. Spots on the news out of Boise. Lots of
information from Fish & Wildlife Department to eventually dispel people's misinformed ideas.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 You can lead a fool to the truth, but you can’t make him/her believe it. 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 door to door visits by both fish & game plus city officials 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 I wish that I did. Whether they believe it or not, they are promoting the death of these city
herds by their actions. Perhaps sharing more stories and numbers on the impacts of
deer/vehicle collisions or lion kills.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 It’s been tried, there are those that just won’t voluntarily do the right thing. 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 Community wide effort, multiple approaches/media. Nice to enlist prominent business owners
and other community members as spokespeople. Highlight the benefits to deer and our
community. Is there such a thing as a designated or certified "Wildlife Aware" community
program ( similar to being designated a Tree City)?

5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 They need to see what is really happening to the deer. They look bad. They are dying and not
just because they are hit by cars. I have two dogs and there is more deer poop in my yard than
dog.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 Honestly I have no idea how to best educate people who feel they already know the best
answer. The National Parks Service offers good short tidbits on their instagram and Twitter on
how to interact with wildlife in the parks and maybe we start posting signage around town with
similar info.

5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 Find good programs that other communities have adopted, use the public domain, steal from
the best. Publish or request news stories with photos featuring winter-killed and diseased
animals. Publicize the danger of pathogens harbored by unhealthy wildlife.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 Putting signs on the highway, signs at the parks, signs everywhere even if they're a piece of
paper plastered on bulletin boards at the grocery stores, on the website, chamber of
commerce, public service announcements, presentations to the schools, service clubs,
everywhere. If a committee is formed this could be done by volunteers who are most
passionate about the severity of the issue, see the need of education to impact and change
our community for a common goal.

5/8/2023 10:06 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

21 / 36

17 If the deer weren't around this wouldn't be a problem. 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 Simply put a statement in the paper every week - "PLEASE DON'T FEED THE WILDLIFE" 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 This survey is an example of how you don't educate. You already decided that feeding is
dangerous, that you want to pass the ordinance, and you want to kill at least some of the deer.
Now you are just using Erin to package it and make the community believe that it was their
idea all along.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 Too many new visitors for any consistency. 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 The easiest audience to convince are the kids. They should have a wildlife education in
school. Most adults are reachable with scientific arguments. We need all media channels to
spread these arguments. Owners of rental homes should be obliged to at least inform their
customers, better write into their rental contracts feeding the deers is forbidden. And I would
mount road signs at the entries of McCall saying 'don't feed the deers'.

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 Using traditional marketing strategies, including signs. Require info to be posted at all short
term rentals and hotels.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 I think you educate by telling the public honestly and openly what is happening to the deer and
that a large portion of this herd is infected with lice. That they are suffering with the lice and
the lice is spreading. I think you have to be blunt and honest about what is really happening
here. Actually, and graphically, tell people how the deer are not being helped by being feed
human food. They are not migrating, they are losing their fur due to the lice, they are not
healthy vibrant deer.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 Maybe a shock and awe campaign of the after math of 40+ road kill accidents, starvation, lice
infections, extremely poor psychical appearance. Let’s face it, the deer look horrible in the
winter and I pity them…

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 “Fed Deer are Dead Deer.” Use examples from the black bear/ Grizzly Bear playbook. It’s the
same principles and education tactics. There is no such thing as “natural practices when it
comes to interacting with wildlife in our community.” We might as well stop referring to these
animals as wildlife. None of this is natural. That’s the problem. It may take a couple iterations
of deer populations to allow the populations to naturally fix themselves. Never underestimate
the power of hands-off policies and time for species to “fix” themselves.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Flyers, ads, signs. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 Signs entering and within town. Continue with social media. Start progressive fining on repeat
large feeding operations

5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 As I said before, we are drawing the deer into town, and keep them here by having beautiful,
yummy yards and lawns. Why make such a big deal out of it when it comes to winter. What do
you expect? Please, prohibit every home owner in town to have flowers, shrubs, and a lawn in
summer time.

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 Brochures, signage, maybe internet or newspaper. 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 Reminders around town using signage such as on the buses and updates on web pages. Also
perhaps an annual information sharing in the schools with class group such as fifth graders or
such. I think snow depth will limit any practices.

5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 EDUCATE SCHOOL CHILDREN. PUT UP POSTERS IN PUBLIC PLACES WITH QR CODES
DIRECTING READERS TO AN INFORMATIONAL WEBSITE. PLACE PS MESSAGES IN
NEWSPAPER.

5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 There a lot of ways to educate people. A committee could brainstorm an amazing plan to
educate people. Some ways are through a strong media campaign blitz using all media not just
social media. Signage, pamphlets, My mind is whirling with ideas. Citizen ambassadors to help
hand out pamphlets to visitors downtown just like they have ambassadors at Tamarack. Too
many ideas to write here. I may mail you a list of my thoughts.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 Newspaper articles, signage, notices in STRs and motels, social media posts and public
employees interacting with people seen feeding deer.

5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 I believe the Idaho fish and game, as well as the forest service have public education as part
of thier missions

5/4/2023 11:26 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

22 / 36

35 Their needs to be a public education campaign, similar to education about such things as
defensible space. The public needs to understand what it means to live on the wildland-urban
interface and how their actions affect things. If given the right education and tools, most
people will do the right thing. However, fines for feeding wildlife are also appropriate.

5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 At this point it seems a door to door campaign is needed. I have seen the social posts, the
newspaper ads. There SHOULD be a common sense element here but communication in this
town can be difficult. It seems extreme, but maybe a door hanger on properties? Something
people can’t ignore?

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 Have the interested community members in being on a committee for a public outreach and
education group to do the door knocking and roving around town during the tourist season. If
they want to volunteer so bad that’s how they should do it. Put in the time.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 Communicate via the social media and signage as well a informing businesses and HOAs. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Make them aware of large fines on social media, newpaper 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 I think the ads the city has been running in our local paper, combined with signage around town
have been a great start. Open houses on the subject can't hurt, and should be periodically
held. Finally, might be a good idea develop and email list of city residents and periodically
pepper them with helpful information on this and other issues (e.g., dark skies ordinance,
public consumption of alcohol in parks, etc.

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 I think you have tried your best, time for a regulator approach. 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 FINE THEM. Education does not and has not worked. Some folks feel that they are entitled to
wildlife and can do with it what they want. FINE THEM.

5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 The city actually needs to BEGIN a viable and verifiable "Educational Campaign" before
making ANY decisions regarding the town deer and other wildlife. That has NOT been done yet
in my opinion or the opinions of a large majority of residents and 2nd homeowners/visitors
here. My line of work, my business, my company focuses almost solely on "social media" and
advertising. I am on social media and intuned to local advertising, etc nearly 24/7. I, myself,
barely saw a few Facebook posts here and there, and a one or two mentions in the Star News,
or the Chamber magazine that only comes out twice annually. If I barely saw anything that
could be considered and "educational campaign", how many people do you think actually saw
ANYTHING?! Do you know what percentage of our population is on Facebook or reads the Star
News to even see these few ads or mentions? Likely no more than 1% to 3%, THAT is not an
"educational campaign". The city cannot in good conscience say "Oh, we tried to educate the
public in the past year, but gee, it didn't work, so we need to "make the tough decisions now
about the deer". That is a total cop out. Extremely few residents/visitors follow the City of
McCall FB page, or the McCall Police Dept FB page, or even read the Star News. And fewer
still go to the Fish and Game site to read what THEY have to spew about the deer. Going
forward from today, the city needs to invest time and money and resources on an ACTUAL
CAMPAIGN. Not this one and done "we tried". Hire an ad agency if necessary. Use "humor" vs
mandates and threats of jail time. If the city has money for art projects around town, and has
money for a WAY OVERBUDGET $11MILLION++ DOLLAR LIBRARY that gets our towns and
Emergency Fund as well as extra tax money and other city funds thrown at it, then the city
NEEDS to put money toward the "problem of the town deer". A made-up problem no-less, but
now you have it. You need to spend time and money. One or two brochures in a Property
Managment office doesn't cut it either. Send the council out to put brochures in EVERY single
VRBO and Vacation Rental By Owner. And every single shop and business in town. Every
restaurant and bar. That is what it will take. Do the hard work for the problem you have created.
Or, create a task force of interested residents and citizens like many of us ASKED FOR two
and half years ago. WE said we would be happy to do the work of creating a campaign,
designing brochures and other educational materials, depositing them around town. We were
never asked, despite volunteering our time and energy. WHY??? Why has no one considered
signage??? At the entrances to town, in town, at every single KNOWN deer crossing in town?
The same crossings and corridors they have been using for generations despite our building
and paving over all of them? Large signs, lit signs at known crossings and corridors like every
street bording the golf course (Lick Creek, Davis, Wooly and Spring Mountain Blvd). In town by
Franz Witte, in town by the Shell gas station, and Maverick and Growlers? In town by
Albertsons, and by Shore Lodge. Signage should be a first step.

5/4/2023 3:10 PM

44 Danger to whom? Who decided that there was a danger? 5/4/2023 2:50 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

23 / 36

45 We should require hotels, STR’s to post warnings to the guests. We should have signs along
the roadways at key entry points to McCall. Provide and encourage local businesses to put
signs up voluntarily if they wish. Continue to advertise on social and print media spaces.
People know, they just don’t care because there are no consequences.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 Signs posted as you come into town maybe even a few billboards. Possibly have the code
enforcement department stop and talk to people about the harm of feeding them French fries or
tacos etc. Maybe even have pamphlets to hand out

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 People only listen to what they want. I know plenty of people who say "I know I shouldn't but I
do it anyway." Or "they're too cute not to feed". Good luck. If people are just getting talked to,
they are going to continue to do it because they are selfish and thinking about how it brings
them gratification.

5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Education is essential but seems to have little effect on the loud minority who react
emotionally.

5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 The best way to educate is to make it known that it's important enough to pass an ordinance
against feeding. If there's no real action, why would anyone think it's truly a serious issue?
Once an ordinance is passed education should be the first priority. Warnings should be issued
first, citations only if someone is purposely/repeatedly ignoring the law. Additionally, temporary
informational signage could be placed in tourist-heavy areas downtown to highlight the negative
outcomes human feeding has on wildlife.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 Newspaper. Signs around town. emphasis at public city meetings. Shaming--call people out. 5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 This question, as many in this survey, is loaded and biased. You assume that feeding the deer
is "dangerous."

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 Lets see... In the wild deer get chased by all sorts of creatures. Cougars, wolves, coyotes
which makes them very nervous about gathering and foraging without being watchful for
predators. One way to make the deer in McCall more skittish and less likely to clump would be
to allow the only animal in town (other than our new resident cougars) that is inclined to chase
them to chase them. Deer that do not feel safe will leave an area.

5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 Signage in public areas frequented by visitors and locals alike. Informational articles in not
only the local newspaper, but regional papers as well. Public service announcements on local
radio stations and television stations. Fliers posted in local businesses. The list goes on. It
would also help a lot if all the local air b&b management companies would educate their renters
to not feed the deer. I share a driveway with a neighboring Air B&B. So far over the winter, I
only saw one renting group of people not feed the deer. It got so bad (until the thaw) that I
couldn't even pull into the driveway, or open my garage door, without deer coming up the
driveway looking for a handout and hanging out. I like the deer, and think a lot more of the
above suggestions should be implemented long before an actual ordinance.

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 fines 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

24 / 36

Q8 Do you support the creation of a wildlife committee, and what kind of
initiatives do you think it should prioritize?

Answered: 53 Skipped: 1

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Clean up out Deer and put them back Very Upset That they where moved, I understand if they
are sick but we want the healthy Back!!!

5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Yes, and it should prioritize education. 5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 no, more government of any kind should not be the method to fix problems. 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Campaigns to say enjoy them but leave them alone. Enforce it. 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Yes, take input from citizens to come up with effective initiatives. We love having wildlife in
McCall and we need to be good stewards.

5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Possibly Fish & Game!!! 5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 Yes. Educating locals and visitors with good information from Fish & Wildlife Department to
eventually dispel misinformed ideas.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Yah, sure. But such a committee needs to have legitimacy and accountability, as well as some
teeth.

5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 no 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 Only if they are action oriented. Must develop a solid plan and then execute. 5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Limited to advice and council. The elected officials need to take responsibility 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 I'd need to know more about the purpose and role of the committee. 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 I think that it would be a waste of time because the people that would ask to get on the
committee would be the deer feeders.

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 If it would help relieve the burden of dealing with this from city council sure. I'd hope the
committee would be made up of qualified individuals who have a background in wildlife
management. Deer management, mange irradiation, tick information, education of public on all
of the above.

5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 A temporary - no more than 4 months - task force to provide policy recommendations to City
leadership. Not a standing committee. Adopt good policies and code, and move on.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 Sure, as long as it's not a paid position. It should prioritize education. 5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Yes, herd reduction. 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 PLEASE, not another committee. Please refer to #6. 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

19 No. You already made up your mind. Stop trying to make it appear that someone else will
recommend what you want.

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 No 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 I do. The committee should set up a huge campaign on social media, internet, print media,
radio...

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 I think you should rely on Fish and Game, they are t g e experts and should be utilized and
trusted.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 No, I do not support the creation of a wildlife committee. We have to stop kicking this can of
deer further down the road. It's embarrassing to me how long this problem has been
"considered" "discussed" "talked about". Meanwhile the herd is growing and suffering.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

25 / 36

24 Committee’s are great at brainstorming, but short on action in my experience. I would take the
public input and simply take action.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 IDFG needs to do their job using principles of ecology. Committees are a waste of time at this
point.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Yes, health of animals. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 I’m not sure we need another committee 5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 No, it is a waste of tax payers money that should be spent on much more urgent issues. 5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 I suppose. Signage Wildlife Crossing. Feeding stations on empty lots when natural food is not
available.

5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 No opinion 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 YES. 5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 Yes, it would be a wise creation/decision as long as it had a variety of citizens on it as well as
some trusted officials from the city and ICL . Developing a logical, reasonable, and enforceable
ordinance that promotes education not eradication and a fine system. It doesn't need
criminalization such as jail time unless there is an egregious act. That would be something to
fine tune with the committee and our legal experts. The purpose is to protect our wildlife from
the actions and behaviors of humans. we are the ones that need to change.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 A committee could be useful in educating the public about a no feeding ordinance. 5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 Yes. Getting "wild" deer back to the wild. Black bears in town are also a problem that should
be adressed.

5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 Yes I would support this. Public education would be an important initiative. 5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 It’s a great idea - this issue is likely going to grow and expand so a grip to address new and
changing concerns would be a great proactive step. It may also be a good mediation step if
there are “feeding offenders” - rather than going straight to a penalty, they could go to a
committee for a little eduction. That may be too much, but a thought!

5/4/2023 9:35 PM

37 Only if their job and duty is to actually be helpful and not just be armchair specialists. Making
a difference on this topic means actual boots on the ground and their enthusiasm and energy
is readily available. Hiring a paid position or spending more tax paid time should be for
enforcement related purposes at this point.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 Not really. This is a simple problem our elected officials can take care of. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Yes 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 I think this is an excellent idea. Right now the "town deer" issue seems to have become overly
polarized, with extreme viewpoints getting most of the attention. Hopefully, such a committee
could slow down the discussion, do some thorough research that reaches beyond the "usual
suspects", and make some thoughtful proposals that go beyond "cull them all" vs. "don't ever
touch the town deer"?!

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 Not really. 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 FINE PEOPLE WHO FEED WILDLIFE. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 Yes. But not one with Regan Berkley at the helm or even on the committee. She has spread
enough fear and outright lies in our town and all over Idaho to anyone who will listen. How is it,
by the way, that she didn't have the time nor personnel to pick up dead deer in our city streets
that were mowed down by speeders or destroyed by off leash dogs (that attracted mountain
lions because she couldn't be bothered to pick them up), but she had the time to go to 7+
(SEVEN+) news outlets and do interviews for print and radio stations? (NPR, BoiseDev, KTVB,
Star News, Idaho Tribune, Idaho Statesman, Idaho Press, plus more over the last year? And
especially the last 4 or 5 months). What a smear campaign by her. She should be fired, not
congratulated. Did our tax dollars pay for that??? Keep Regan OUT. Initiatives? 1. A major ad
campaign that uses facts, not fear, and uses humor to get the point across, not fear of
imprisonment and fines for those who feed an apple or carrot to the deer. You can't spend
years bringing tourists to town and expect them to know how to be and act around deer and
wildlife. Some of them have never seen wildlife. How can you expect them to know not to feed

5/4/2023 3:10 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

26 / 36

them, unless you tell them....over and over again if necessary? And you can't expect the deer
to change any patterns of behavior overnight either. 2. There needs to be a long-term study of
at least three years before making any major decisions or changes with the town deer. To pre-
emptively euthanize the deer because there are "too many" or they "have lice", or "CWD
*might* come here one day") is not the direction the city should take. What type of legacy do
YOU want to leave as city council members and city officials? What do you want McCall to be
KNOWN FOR? Killing the town deer because Regan thinks it is the best thing to do? 3. Hire an
ad agency. The city finds money for every other project or "problem", why not this one? Utilize
those of us who have been in McCall for 10, 40, even 70+ years. We have historical data that
the local fish and game does not, obviously. We are here to HELP. Let us be on the
committees. We offered to help two and a half years ago and were not even called or asked. 4.
Use signage at the entrances of McCall. Big yellow, lighted signage. Put them at every deer
crossing in town...there are many that have been the deer's natural crossings and corridors for
generations. 1. The streets on the perimeter of the 27 hole golf course (Lick Creek, Davis,
Wooley, Spring Mountain Blvd). By Franz Witte, downtown at the known deer crossings....by
Growlers, May Hardware, Shell Station, Albertsons, the high school, Shore Lodge, etc). 4.
Have an ad agency or local talent design signage, brochures, ads, etc that help to
educate...again, a long-term project. Not just a one and done, hey we tried, and failed and now
we must "deal with the town deer because they are such a problem". To whom are they a
problem? The 2nd homeowners that need to educate themselves on what types of
grass/plants/shrubs/trees/flowers they should or should not plant in mountain town with daily
wildlife? Mr. Joe Klobucher who believes he and his wife will be attacked by a mountain lion in
downtown McCall while walking to dinner or the bank? (Thanks for that Regan Berkley. Shame
on her, and poor Joe for being so damn gullible). The habitual speeders in town that drive their
rigs 10 to 30mph OVER the speed limit. I watched a guy barreling down Spring Mt Blvd today
going up the hill toward the middle school at 50mph. It was a black pickup truck with California
plates. It was going so fast I couldn't even get the license number. It was actually the fastest I
have EVER seen a car go in our city limits. They can't be bothered to slow down and let deer
cross the street. One client of mine said a big jacked up black pickup truck sped around
several cars that were waiting for three deer to cross by Foglifters the other day. What if it had
been children in the crosswalk instead of deer? I also watched as our mayor was driving south
on Davis today giving a bicycle rider wide berth since she was nearly in the road since there
are no bike lanes. I was going north on Davis at the same time and had to brake to avoid
having a head on with Bob Giles. Great. But no, the deer are a much bigger problem than
public safety while walking or biking??? 5. Utilize the city council and city officials to put up
signage, hand out brochures, place brochures in EVERY SINGLE BUSINESS in town and
EVERY SINGLE VRBO OR RENTAL IN TOWN. Yes, DO the "tough work". Not the cowardly
work of telling Regan she needs to KILL all the town deer. THAT is not Humane. THAT is not a
solution. THAT is not warrented. THAT is not "keeping a healthy deer population" (A dead deer
is NOT a healthy deer). THAT is not a legacy that McCall wants to be known for. A big red
blood stain on our town because our city council or officials couldn't be bothered with an actual
solution and the time and energy it warrants. 6. UNDO the propaganda machine that is Regan
Berkley. She has incited fear and chaos among our town and visitors with "lice", "mountain
lions", "too many deer", etc. The city needs to do their own research so you know just how
ridiculous her assertions are. Lice are not a harm to the deer, to humans, to domestic pets or
livestock. DO.The.Research. Mountain Lions are not an issue. They pass through every single
year. Deer feeders are NOT the issue. Do.The.Tough.Research. A large group of residents and
citizens have a LOT of ideas as to "initiatives" if you let us help.

44 It depends. If the role of the committee is to help the city to where the deer will need to be
killed, don't waste anyone's time.

5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 It depends on who is on the committee and what education level & their intentions are. Are
they Fish & Wildlife officers? Do they have education in wildlife or biology or are they educated
by Facebook? Not if they just want to say ignorant things like, “if you don’t like deer, don’t live
here” or “the deer were here first” and so on…

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I do, I would love to meet and share ideas and research. 5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 I think this is better left to IDFG 5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 Just follow the science and pass a strong ordinance! 5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 Yes. I think it should prioritize community outreach on not only deer issues but bear/garbage
issues in town. If an ordinance were passed they could also educate on how to hang bird
feeders that prevents access from other species.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

27 / 36

50 Good god, there are too many committees!! 5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 Sure, if the City has nothing better to do. They could apply for grants for funding as the City
has not allocated enough funds for this "issue" that seems to be one of the most important
issues for the City.

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 I think a committee is a good idea only if it is balanced in it's composition. 5/4/2023 8:14 AM

53 Yes. I think they should make some, if not all of the above suggestions (question #7) a priority.
I also think that any committee needs to be made up of an equal number of citizens from both
sides of the fence.

5/3/2023 11:02 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

28 / 36

Q9 If a feeding ordinance is passed, specialists tell us the town deer will
likely starve because there is not enough natural forage to sustain the deer

herd throughout winter.  What are your thoughts on either letting nature
take its course or humanely culling deer so that meat could be donated to

local families in need?
Answered: 54 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Let Nature take its course! 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 I think humanely culling sounds better than watching habituated deer starve. There is plenty of
forage in the McCall area for a healthy and seasonally migrating population of deer. They
wouldn’t be here in the winter if it weren’t for our interference.

5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 again, This is not an issue if the city would take action. Round up the deer and take them
away.

5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Let nature take its course. No culling. That’s cruel. 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Culling the deer population one time would be appropriate. 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 I think culling the deer is a much better option and something that should have been done
years ago. The herd should never have been allowed to get this large. It is not sustainable and
I for one do not like spending all of my time trying to control them myself and replacing all the
plants and trees that they have destroyed. I also don't like seeing all the deer that are
obviously in not good health .

5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 Culling would be an excellent idea!!! Or they will starve, as many do every winter because they
don't belong here in winter.

5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 I am in favor of either approach. 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 fish & game problem for not managing numbers 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 I'm good with either. Until the deer are 'retrained' to migrate to lower elevations in the winter,
some culling is probably a positive thing for the community as it will provide food to those in
need. I live off of West Mountain road and see NO deer in the winter until I hit the McCall city
limits. Obviously, the McCall herd has been trained.

5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Culling seems appropriate 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 I'm in favor of culling deer. 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 I believe they should be humanely culled and the meat donated. But who would pay for this.
Do we expect Fish and Game to who are supported by hunting licenses?

5/9/2023 1:52 PM

14 If the meat can be harvested and used absolutely especially because it will eliminate trying to
deal with dead deer when they die on private property. I worry that some will be too diseased to
process though.

5/8/2023 5:36 PM

15 Nature can't take its course, that option has been removed already. Remove the entire
unhealthy, overpopulated herd with a control hunt to protect both citizens and other wild
animals. If the meat is safe to eat, make it available, that's fine.

5/8/2023 5:15 PM

16 I'd rather see nature take it's course. 5/8/2023 10:06 AM

17 Humanely reducing the population is better than watching them suffer from a lack of nutrition or
from disease.

5/7/2023 6:34 PM

18 let nature take its course 5/7/2023 5:27 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

29 / 36

19 Why are we not surprised that the killing option is presented as the "humane" option? Oh and
feeding the hungry is a nice touch. No intelligent person can take this survey seriously as
neutral. It reeks of bias. It is part of the community's brain washing. You forgot to add that
disabled veterans will be the in-town hunters doing the "culling." Who decides how many to
kill? Who decides which ones to kill? Just enough to satisfy your need for deer killing? How will
we know when enough is enough? You don't even know for sure how many deer there are in
McCall. Don't insult our intelligence by blindly relying on the ridiculous one-time counting done
by Regan and company. How often will you have open season on McCall deer? Once a year?

5/7/2023 10:53 AM

20 Move them 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

21 We made the problem, we have to solve it. I support culling deer. If the animals are healthy
and the meat is good, donating to families in need is a great idea.

5/6/2023 9:12 PM

22 Due to letting the deer population get to where it is today, it will likely take a combination of
both.

5/6/2023 8:51 PM

23 Humans have created this problem by feeding deer. Humans are to be good stewards over
animals, that is our responsibility. We must humanely cull the deer and donate to local
families. These deer must be able to go back to migrating to a food source, they must leave
town in the winter, and venture to a lower elevation. If we continue to feed them every winter,
they will not migrate, and we will be back to the same issue.

5/6/2023 8:39 PM

24 I would handle the problem as humanely as possible. This is larger human created and needs
to solved now before the problem really gets out of hand. Culling the healthy animals is a good
approach if relocating them is too expensive and not really feasible.

5/6/2023 8:22 PM

25 Nature must take its course and people need to bear witness and find the lesson in it. If it’s not
town deer, it will be another species. Then take the carcasses and spread them across the
forest if the carcasses are disease and insect-free. I do not want this idea of “culling town deer
to feed families” to become the norm.

5/6/2023 7:38 PM

26 Cull the dear. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

27 Reduce the herd substantially before next winter. None of us could watch them starve. We
would unfortunately step in and feed them again

5/6/2023 3:05 PM

28 Don't pass the new ordinance. It is cruel. Still, as I said earlier, quite a few people I know
stopped feeding them and yet they survived. Not all of them, some starved to death. But what
is humane about culling the deer? And donating the meet to local families in need? You mean
culling them after they survived a hard winter and are skin and bones and donating that?

5/6/2023 2:29 PM

29 I am completely against culling our herd. 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

30 I am fine with nature taking its course. 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

31 IDK 5/5/2023 2:09 PM

32 Ah.. Here it comes. The truth as to what the city really wants to do. Was all this a ploy to hand
over the control to your 'specialist'? hmmmm This survey has been a rather biased/slanted
one. Fact .. Wildlife are made to sustain hard winters. It is natural for some to starve and die; it
is the way of nature. Maybe your 'specialist' needs to get out more and see all the wildlife in
the mountains and deserts that die every year whether they live in a town or not. Again, the elk
are fed down the road during the winter. Many places have feeding stations for deer. and elk.
Your 'specialist' seems to be bent on killing not solving. Besides the specialist is the one
'claiming' our deer are so 'sick' yet she/he wants to kill the 'sick' deer to feed the poor? Are we
going to kill every animal in our town to feed the poor because the 'specialist' has a bee up
her/his backside? All animals carry diseases and lice including people. My My, what is the
plan about all the disease and lice carrying humans? Is the plan to kill the wildlife that roam in
and out of Ponderosa State Park? What a slippery slope you are considering to go down.

5/5/2023 1:50 PM

33 It would make sense to reduce the population by culling the herd to the number that could
survive without being fed. Using the meat if it is safe for consumption makes sense as well.

5/5/2023 9:47 AM

34 There will lickly be negative consequences for many of the deer in town but that is the result of
McCall residents and tourist long history of artificially feeding wild deer.

5/4/2023 11:26 PM

35 Let the local tribes harvest the meat. 5/4/2023 11:03 PM

36 Well, it sucks. The sweet little deer around our house are a nuisance but they really are quite 5/4/2023 9:35 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

30 / 36

sweet. That said, they are thriving in an unnatural way so as sad as it might be, nature needs
to make a correction for the health of all.

37 Both culling and nature sound fine. Again. Consequences. Community benefit is more
palatable than road kill.

5/4/2023 7:39 PM

38 Let's see what nature does and have a plan to cull deer if needed. 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

39 Humanely cull 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

40 I think the assumption underlying this quesiton is suspect. I see the deer foraging throughout
the winter, and yes quite a few young deer die, but the non-town deer who live out in
undeveloped parts of the county also die in fairly large numbers. What I would deeply resent is
the Dept. of Fish and Game culling large numbers of town deer while ignoring the health of non
town deer, and while spending lots of money on town culling when the department has been
crying for many years that they don't have the budget to relocate bears or cougars who
become overly familiar with living in town. Why does F&G have the budget to cull town deer,
but not humanly deal with bears before they become a problem? For example.

5/4/2023 6:06 PM

41 I think culling the deer is more humane than letting them starve or eat everyone’s landscaping. 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

42 CULL THE DEER. Using the meat to feed the hungry is a bonus. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

43 What a Horrible Question. And WHAT "Specialists"? I want the names of these "specialists".
How do they KNOW this? Is there historical data to prove it? Or are the "specialists" just
assuming and conjecturing? Do they honestly think the deer will die without the handouts from
a few apples, sandwiches, carrots or birdseed? Of COURSE people would choose "humanely
culling (KILLING) the town deer and feeding the poor" vs "letting them starve". Again, what a
horrible assertion and horrible question. Geez, who the heck thought of that one? Would love to
know. A baited question that is a set up for you all to say "SEE?! Everyone wants the town
deer herd to be KILLED "humanely" and to feed the poor vs just letting them starve to death"! I
was actually going to be "For" a feeding ordinance before I read the above question. Now I am
not. What a messed up, twisted way to pose the issue. Before a feeding ordinance should ever
be passed, there needs to be a pilot project for a minimum of one year, preferably three to see
what affect it has on the deer. IF they are found to be struggling or starving to death, don't just
shoot them in the city, or round them up and slaughter them like Idaho did with the rabbits or
coyotes in the 80's and 90's (Great way to way to KILL TOURISM in One Easy Step). Rather
do what all surrounding States to Idaho do: They have "emergency feeding" sites for the deer
to help them through a tough winter. Our town deer are ON their wintering range here. That is
the ONLY TRULY HUMANE thing to do. NOT KILL THEM because no one wants to actually
DO THE TOUGH WORK. Given the above horrible question: NO. I AM NOT FOR A FEEDING
ORDINANCE. Particularly IF the "no feed ordinance" has an attached fish and game agenda
ordinance giving fish and game the go-ahead to kill the town deer like two and a half years ago,
then I am adamantly against it. Who is going to police an ordinance if one is put in place? The
lone city code enforcer? The police department? Why not focus on the ordinances that are
ALREADY on the books? Speeders, inattentive driving, illegal drug use, off leash dogs, etc,
etc. If the police can't issue speeding tickets for fear of driving out tourists, then what do you
think a feeding ordinance will do when someone is jailed for feeding a carrot or apple to a deer?
And what is considered "feeding"? A beautifully planted yard full of beautiful green grass?
Newly planted fruit trees on homeowners properties? Ornamental non-native landscaping and
bushes/trees planted in yards that the deer LOVE? Colorful flower baskets and vegetable
gardens? Hanging bird feeders? Even if placed 50 feet up in a tree? (Squirrels and even birds
are messy feeders, so the spray birdseed allll over on the ground where deer can easily reach
it. Is *that * considered "feeding". The deer are simply "collateral damage" so to speak if they
can reach the birdseed intended for birds and squirrels, right? Kind of like the golf course
spreading poison like confetti that is intended for "voles". The collateral damage is far more
serious than deer getting birdseed. The collateral damage of rodenticide poisoning is the State
protected ground squirrels on the golf course, and ANY secondary wildlife that eats a
staggering poisoned vole or ground squirrel (domestic cats, dogs, Eagles, Owls, all other birds
and raptors, Fox, Bears, Coyotes)...ALL can die by eating poisoned voles and ground
squirrels. Why isn't THAT being talked about? IF a feeding ordinance is put in place, it needs
to be a PILOT STUDY ONLY, with a minimum of a year to three years of collected data on any
impact on the wildlife and deer (which is what you are really talking about here, right)? The
handouts deer get in the winter by locals, 2nd homeowners, tourists, and visitors is simply
NOT enough to sustain them. The deer are obviously finding plenty of native foods (trees, fruit
trees, grasses, brush, gardens, etc) to survive our winters. They have always been here (again
since I was a child in the 60's), and have found ways to adapt to our winters. It's not due to the

5/4/2023 3:10 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

31 / 36

"feeders". I can guarantee you that VERY few residents of McCall have the extra money to
properly feed the deer, even a small herd of 10 or 20 can costs thousands of dollars in a single
winter in cobb molasses oats or hay or seed. Do I believe that the deer will simply be dropping
dead in our streets if an ordinance is passed? No. But Regan Berkley is spreading that
unfounded fear. The old, weak, very young, or even orphaned deer might succumb naturally to
a harsh winter. That is nature. The deer just endured a very LONG winter...7 months of snow
on the ground. The majority found enough native foods to survive. Many look skinny or
"mangy" which is normal this time of year, is it not? And particularly so after a very long winter.
I have a database of thousands of photos of the deer in McCall over the past 12 years in
EVERY MONTH OF EVERY YEAR. Thousands. THAT is "historical data" if you need it. Why
doesn't fish and game have this data? Twelve plus years of photos show the health of the deer
population in McCall. At the end of winter, they "look" unhealthy. A few "may" die. Most will
survive. And IF the deer actually are found to be "starving" if an ordinance is put in place, then
do what every other State and fish and game department surrounding us does: FEED THE
DEER in a safe location so they make it through tough winters. Not watch them suffer or die or
simply KILL THEM....Again, WHAT LEGACY DO YOU ALL WANT TO LEAVE, AND WHAT
LEGACY DO YOU WANT FOR MCCALL TO LEAVE? A town devoid of deer and wildlife?
What a horrible thought and horrible future for McCall...

44 This is not a survey, it is brainwashing. 5/4/2023 2:50 PM

45 We created this problem by ignoring it, so it’s our duty to fix it. If Fish & wildlife says they
should be euthanized for health & safety of the remaining healthy deer population, then I trust
their judgement. They are the experts, not the general public.

5/4/2023 2:02 PM

46 I don’t believe that we need to humanly cull the herds. I believe most people have stopped
feeding these deer and hopefully with education more will follow. Again I am excited to see how
other places have done it and are succeeding to coexist

5/4/2023 1:48 PM

47 The deer in town should not be eaten by humans. Have you seen the growths on them? They
literally eat garbage and ljck the salt on the side of the road. Let them die naturally.

5/4/2023 1:18 PM

48 I like the idea of feeding people but if killing Bambi is politically impossible then fund a carcass
clean-up crew for a year or two. The deer are already dying of starvation because popcorn
doesn't sustain life.

5/4/2023 12:53 PM

49 Currently I see many deer killed yearly by vehicles or health issues, and poor body condition is
evident in so many deer this time of year, particularly fawns from the previous Spring. I believe
the starvation is already happening, and it continues to happen as the population increases
without any deer moving into winter range. A whole new crew of babies will be born this Spring
just to be hit by cars or starve next winter because they only learn how to beg for food outside
the gas station and not how to be a wild deer. The fries they get fed at the local burger joint or
the apples they get handed out a car window are not adequately sustaining them. Culling is a
hard thing to think about, especially to those who think more about the individual than the well
being of the population as a whole. I think it would be better to focus on stopping the feeding
and take things one step at a time, measuring actions as they appear to be needed. I really
don't think we would see a huge die off from starvation, as I think they are being "sustained"
mostly during winter by the few plants that are accessible. You can observe that every tree
and plant is stripped bare at deer height by spring. It's just not enough for the population and
they are encouraged to keep begging for "people food" and not find their own. I was attempting
to take a photo of a group of deer a few weeks back and they all rushed at me, surrounded me,
and were searching for food in my hands. They were evidently unhealthy, with their ribs and
hipbones visible. It was so sad to see as someone who loves wildlife.

5/4/2023 12:10 PM

50 This is a tough question. Are the specialists right? Are the deer smart enough to travel south?
Ugh

5/4/2023 12:01 PM

51 First, the City can take over the responsibility of feeding the deer, if it wants to punish private
individuals who for decades have shouldered this responsibility. I strongly oppose both
"options" you present here. "Letting nature take its course" WTH?! Is this inline with McCall's
values? You may want to re-visit your values statement that is published everywhere. Culling?
Shooting deer with firearms or crossbow in town? The deer that trust people so much that they
walk up to them? Who are you?

5/4/2023 8:33 AM

52 I think that culling the herd humanely would be a much better option. Letting the animals suffer
and starve to death only to toss their dead carcasses in the trash is a painful and tragic waste.

5/4/2023 8:14 AM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

32 / 36

53 If need be, let nature take its course. I think that killing deer in the city will only give the city a
bad name, and cause long term animosity towards the people/agencies involved. Why limit
culling to just deer, and not other wildlife as well?

5/3/2023 11:02 PM

54 cull the herd 5/3/2023 7:08 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

33 / 36

Q10 Please tell us your name.
Answered: 47 Skipped: 7

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Candy Lynn Clements 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 Bridget Feider 5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 John Baker 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 Kathaleen Winslow 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 Robin Winslow 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 Kathy Jackson 5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 Genevieve Lukecart 5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 Don Sanda 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 Glenn Jacobsen 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 Walt Sledzieski 5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 Dean W Martin 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 Diane Penny 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 Kaitlin Waterloo 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

14 David Simmonds 5/8/2023 5:15 PM

15 Christine 5/8/2023 10:06 AM

16 Mike Barton 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

17 Geoffrey HH Roth 5/7/2023 5:27 PM

18 Why? So you can target your message? I am not interested. 5/7/2023 10:53 AM

19 Monique Norseth 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

20 Deike Schuett 5/6/2023 9:12 PM

21 Laura Crawford 5/6/2023 8:51 PM

22 Trisha Scott 5/6/2023 8:39 PM

23 Chad Scott 5/6/2023 8:22 PM

24 Ashley 5/6/2023 7:38 PM

25 K. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

26 Emmett Price 5/6/2023 3:05 PM

27 Katharina Roth 5/6/2023 2:29 PM

28 Colleen Ross 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

29 Brent R. Snider 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

30 LYNN SIEGEL 5/5/2023 2:09 PM

31 Jeff Canfield 5/5/2023 9:47 AM

32 I would rather not say. 5/4/2023 11:26 PM

33 McKenzie Kraemer 5/4/2023 9:35 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

34 / 36

34 John Konczos 5/4/2023 7:39 PM

35 Rich & Catherine Lynd 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

36 Alice Anderson 5/4/2023 7:01 PM

37 Charles L. Ross 5/4/2023 6:06 PM

38 No thanks 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

39 Respectfully, no. I fear for my safety. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

40 Julie Conrad 5/4/2023 3:10 PM

41 Why? You don't really care. 5/4/2023 2:50 PM

42 Jodi Guliuzza 5/4/2023 2:02 PM

43 Patty Hickman 5/4/2023 1:48 PM

44 Rachel 5/4/2023 1:18 PM

45 Ernie Revello 5/4/2023 12:53 PM

46 Krystal 5/4/2023 12:10 PM

47 Maggie Weissman 5/4/2023 12:01 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

35 / 36

Q11 Please consider sharing an email.
Answered: 42 Skipped: 12

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Jesusrulesworld@gmail.com 5/29/2023 7:12 AM

2 bridget.feider@gmail.com 5/28/2023 12:06 PM

3 johnornina@gmail.com 5/27/2023 3:35 PM

4 rkwinslow@gmail.com 5/19/2023 6:40 PM

5 robwinslow18@gmail.com 5/19/2023 6:33 PM

6 kathymjackson@outlook.com 5/17/2023 10:57 AM

7 glukecart@hotmail.com 5/16/2023 4:53 PM

8 dpsanda1@gmail.com 5/14/2023 10:20 AM

9 glennpattyjacobsen@gmail.com 5/13/2023 6:48 AM

10 waltsledz@gmail.com 5/12/2023 7:51 PM

11 deancrna16@gmail.com 5/12/2023 10:49 AM

12 s_d_penny@msn.com 5/10/2023 12:38 PM

13 kawaterloo@gmail.com 5/8/2023 5:36 PM

14 dsimmonds50@gmail.com 5/8/2023 5:15 PM

15 char925208@gmail.com 5/7/2023 6:34 PM

16 Why? You don't listen. Your "education" is brain washing. 5/7/2023 10:53 AM

17 M_norseth@msn.com 5/7/2023 8:54 AM

18 deike@ymail.com 5/6/2023 9:12 PM

19 lauraicraw@gmail.com 5/6/2023 8:51 PM

20 scotttrisha4@gmail.com 5/6/2023 8:39 PM

21 Cscott21@hotmail.com 5/6/2023 8:22 PM

22 Nope! 5/6/2023 7:38 PM

23 No thanks. 5/6/2023 4:01 PM

24 empbn4@gmail.com 5/6/2023 3:05 PM

25 26kats@gmail.com 5/6/2023 2:29 PM

26 bmfitness@sbcglobal.net 5/6/2023 8:58 AM

27 snidrson@gmail.com 5/5/2023 2:46 PM

28 lynnsiegel@hotmail.com 5/5/2023 2:09 PM

29 jeffcanfieldm6@gmail.com 5/5/2023 9:47 AM

30 No thank you. 5/4/2023 11:26 PM

31 Mckenzie@micaelmckenzieinc.com 5/4/2023 9:35 PM

32 rc_lynd@msn.com 5/4/2023 7:38 PM

33 lross805@gmail.com 5/4/2023 6:06 PM



Wildlife Community Conversation Survey

36 / 36

34 No thanks 5/4/2023 4:58 PM

35 Yea, no. 5/4/2023 4:25 PM

36 julieconrad11@yahoo.com 5/4/2023 3:10 PM

37 Jodiguliuzza@gmail.com 5/4/2023 2:02 PM

38 hickmanpatty35@gmail.com 5/4/2023 1:48 PM

39 No thanks 5/4/2023 1:18 PM

40 altitudeconstruction@yahoo.com 5/4/2023 12:53 PM

41 krystalgiessen@gmail.com 5/4/2023 12:10 PM

42 maggie.weissman@gmail.com 5/4/2023 12:01 PM



City 
Actions taken to address 

starvation 
When were actions 

taken
Tools used to educate Wildlife Committee Members, mission and leadership

Wildlife cleanup as a city 
resources or a contractor and 

cost information

Long-range wildlife plans or 
strategies in place.

Recommendations 
for Improvement

Havre, MT Because of the urban deer 
population, Havre City Council 
passed a new ordinance 
prohibiting individuals from 
feeding the deer.  The city's 
next steps consisted of 
obtaining a kill permit from 
Fish Wildlife and Parks and 
allowing for archers to hunt in 
designated areas as well as 
some culling. 

Actions were taken 
immediately upon 
implementation 
however, the entire 
process took some 
time to implement.  

Town Hall Meetings, City Council 
meetings, Public Service 
Announcements in conjunction 
with MT State Fish Wildlife and 
Parks.

No Committee reported at this time.  Yes, deceased wildlife complaints come 
into the Havre Police Department and 
officers would remove the deceased 
wildlife and would also utilize the 
animal control officer and City of 
Havre's Public Works Department for 
removal. Cost: Unknown, City 
employees were on regular shift when 
used for removal efforts. 

Long range, we are looking at 
trapping the urban deer and 
continue to allow for archery 
hunting in designated areas.  

Trapping.  We have learned that 
trapping is going to be the most 
effective way of culling.  

Medical 
Lake, WA

Does not apply to native, 
edible vegetation planted  
maintained for consumption.

N/A No Committee reported at this 
time. Unaware of how the 
message was addressed at the 
time of adoption.

No Committee reported at this time.  Our maintenance crews will assist with 
removing deceased wildlife and 
coordinate.  Cost: Minimal

We have merely discussed a need 
to have the health of our local 
deer population explored and 
addressed but no definitive plans 
have been defined.

It is probably worth including more 
than just deer, elk, and moose. Some 
residents feed racoons and skunks and 
we have no ability to enforce standards 
because those animals are not included 
in code language.

City of 
Hayden, ID

Allow nature to take its course 
since they were instructed by 
the State Wildlife folks that it 
was detrimental to feed the 
deer.

Ordinance passed in 
response to problems 
that arose.

Public Meeting and posting No Committee reported at this time.  Our parks group has picked up 
carcasses before.  So their time,  which 
was not much.  Doesnt happen very 
often.

None‐‐Some mention in the 
Comp. Plan. Possibly through a 
dedicated Animal Control?

N/A

Pocatello, ID Allowed nature to take its 
course

Ordinance passed in 
response to problems 
that arose

Press releases and officers 
educating public in the problem 
areas

No Committee reported at this time.  City Employees pick up all dead 
animals within city limits. Cost: City 
resources, Disposal fees.

none at this time N/A

Helena Mt  Animal control live traps and 
culls our herd to meet the 
recommended numbers of 10‐
15 per square mile. Cost is 
included as a part of the 
animal control agents' (2) 
wage. 

Not sure when they 
began ‐ however they 
mentioned that once 
you start it needs to 
continue. 

Event booths (3D examples) and 
use the literature provided by 
fish and game.

Previously but lost funding in 2018 | The purpose of the Plan is to (1) 
identify the appropriate number of urban deer within City limits that 
will be tolerated at our community’s social acceptance level, and (2) 
identify urban deer management actions for attaining that balance.  
Strike a balance between the aesthetic and sentimental value some 
residents place on urban deer and the unwelcome interactions and/or 
costly property damage they cause. | Made up of Fish and Game, 
Parks, Police Departments, Councilors. 

Animal Control handles removal under 
the management of the Police Chief  
Costs: Included in Animal Control 
Division wage. 

City of Helena Urban Deer 
Management Plan ‐ but since the 
creation of the animal control 
division under the Police things 
have been modified with full time 
staff and the loss of the 
committee. 

Ensuring transparency an openness 
with the public from the beginning. 

Missoula Mt  N/A N/A Fish and game held meetings 
with the public in several 
locations  to hear concerns, 
questions and perspectives from 
the public and educate. 

Yes Urban Wildlife subcommittee and other neighborhood 
communities that have an interest (self managed) |councilors, 
biologists, game wardens and citizens |To create an Urban wildlife 
management plan (cost of adoption is the major barrier and is 
expected to increase over time)  

Encourage self delivery to the land fill 
and private contractors for a fee \ They 
have animal control 

N/A N/A

**Hailey ID and New Meadows ID introdcuded the topic in Spring of 2023**

**Active feeding ordinance in place per code search. Dalton Gardens, Idaho, Cascade, Idaho, Coeur D'Alene, Hayden Lake, ID, Union OR, Pleasant Grove UT, Draper Ut, Logan UT, Fernan Lake Village**



1 

 

City Council Upcoming Meetings Schedule 

 

October 4, 2023 – 9am-1pm, TEAMS Virtual and Sewer District Office– Special Meeting  

1. Joint Meeting with Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District 

a. Sewer Master Plan Presentation – JUB (1hr)  

b. Communication 

c. ADU Policy Joint with VCBOC 

 

October 12, 2023, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Chamber Report 5min 

3. Monthly Department Reports 5min 

4. Committee Minutes - Consent  

5. McPaws Annual Services Agreement (BessieJo) Consent 

6. TVT Annual Services Agreement (BessieJo) Consent 

7. Library Contract Approval – Purchase Furnishings (Nathan & Meg?) 5min 

8. Library Board Trustee Appointment approval (Meg) 

9. CIMBA Donation Agreement (Kurt)10min 

10. Samson Trail Pathway MOU(Kurt)10min 

 

October 26, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Treasurer’s Quarterly Report (Linda) – Consent 

4. McCall Redevelopment Agency Annual Report (Michelle) 

5. ADA Citizen Committee Organization (BessieJo) 

6. Golf Clubhouse Lift Station repair/upgrade (Eric) 

 

 

October 27, 2023 – 9:00 – 1:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Work 

Session 

1. Solid Waste Overview with Lake Shore Disposal (Michelle) 

2.  
 

November 2, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Meeting Tentative 

1. Water Plan/bond update (Nathan) 

2. Revenue Bond Presentation by Bond Counsel (Linda) 

3.  

 

November 9, 2023, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Chamber Report 

3. Monthly Department Reports 

4. Committee Minutes - Consent  

 

November 30, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Historic Preservation Commission Annual Report (Delta) 

4. Accept Valley County Election Results (BessieJo) 



2 

 

5. GCAC Appointments – Men’s and Women’s club Reps (Eric) 

 

 

December 1, 2023 – 9:00 – 1:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and TBD – Special Work Session 

1.  
 

December 7, 2023 – 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Meeting Tentative  

1.  
 

 

December 14, 2023, - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Chamber Report 

3. Monthly Department Reports 

4. Committee Minutes - Consent  

 

December 28, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee Annual Report (Kurt) 

4. Resolution Adopting 2024 Council Meeting Schedule (BessieJo) 

 

December 29, 2023 – 9:00 – 1:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and TBD – Special Work Session 

1.  
 

To be Scheduled:  

1. MCC Title 6 Re-write (Nathan Stewart) 

2. Investment Policy update (Linda) 

3. Continuous Billing Code Amendment First Touch (Linda) 

4. Joint with County STR Discussion 1hr 

5. Impact Fee Study Request for Proposal? (Michelle) 

6. Transportation/Land Use Work Session (Brian/Morgan) 

7. Joint Meeting with Valley County Commissioners – Regional Planning (Fall) 

8. Council / LOT Commission Work Session – FY25 LOT Priorities? (February) 

  


	.2023.09.28 Regular Meeting Agenda
	1.Council Requested Payroll reports 09.15.23
	2.WR 2023-09-28 - GL
	3.WR 2023-09-28 - VENDOR
	4.AB 23-196 Clerk's License Approval
	5.AB 23-192 Treasurer's Monthly Financial Dashboard
	2023 08 Dashboard.Caselle.add-in.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3


	6.AB 23-194 Arts And Humanities Proclamation
	7.AB 23-195 2023 Fire Prevention Week
	8.AB 23-193 Wildlife Feeding Recap and Ordinance Adoption 9-28-2023
	Wildlife Outreach Education Collection for Public Hearing.pdf
	Wildlife Memo 9.20.2023
	Wildlife Outreach recap Files
	Wildlife Public Outreach Plan .pdf
	Wildlife Memo 5.31.2023.pdf
	Wildlife Community Conversation Summary.Themes and highlights from all table discussions.pdf
	Wildlife Survey Results.pdf
	Wildlife Ordinance Questionnaire Matrix.pdf



	9.Upcoming Meeting Schedule

	Your logo: 


